Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday October 21, 2009 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital




DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 21, 2009 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).
2. Opportunity for members of the pubiic to comment on any items on this Agenda.
3. Approval of minutes of the September 23, 2009 regular meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of August 2009; John Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.
A. Building Update D. CHIA Board Meeting
1. Turner Construction E. IT Systems Review
2. Cash Flow F. Next regular meeting
B. Security Report F. Other

C. Birch Street Property 1. Bonds update

6. Chief of Staff Report — Charlotte Helvie, M.D..
A. Medical Staff appointments and privileging (action items):

1. Thomas Boo, M.D. : 8. Susan Amy Klein, M.D.
2. Kimberly Joyce Burkholz, M.D. 9. Leslie Scott Miller, M.D.
3. Karen Stark Caldemeyer, M.D. 10. Raymond Michael Montecalvo, M.D.
4, Steveﬁ Mark Cohen, M.D. 11. Marc Howard Paul, M.D.
5. Mark Cameron Davis, M.D. 12. Shailendri Eswar-Rao Philip, M.D.
6. Charles Stephen Henry, M.D. 13. Richard Lee Toothman, M.D.
7. Heidi Kristine Henry, M.D.
B. Other

7. Old Business
A. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
Barlow Lane and Highway 395, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s)
of Inyo Mono Title (action item).
B. Ratify purchase offer on property at Barlow Lane and Highway 395, subsequent to receipt of
appraisal report.

C. Possible termination of Professional Services Contract (action item).




Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, October 21, 2009

8. New Business

A. Fire Department thank you, Ray Seguine.
Review of financial reports provided for the Board of Directors (Carrie Petersen).
Employee Satisfaction Survey results.
‘Turner Logtstics transition plan (action item).
Purchase of new shredding machine (action item).
Information Technology data backup purchase; $75,031.20 (action item).
Information Technology data storage purchase; $76,721.89 (action item).
Information Technology network switches (action item).
Structural engineering contract with Thorton Tomasetti / Dasse (action item).

Turner Construction change order COR #17, drilled piers (action item).

AT T D" m YN

Turner Construction change order COR #18, pre-action work (action item).
L. Approval of contract with Mutuhi Mugo, M.D. (action item).
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962). '
B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or
lease of a real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13.. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

10/15/2009, 16:37 AM




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 23, 2009

Regular Meeting Page ! of 6
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:37 pm by Peter Watercott, President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Hospital Administrator
Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the July 15 2009 regular meeting, and the August 27 2009
special meeting were approved
FISCAL YEAR 2008/2009 John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer called attention to the audited
AUDITED FINANCIAL financial statements for fiscal year 2008/2009. He noted audit
STATEMENT adjustments netted a bottom line positive increase of approximately
$400,000, bringing total year-to-date net revenue to $5,089,125.
Following review of the audited statements it was moved by M.C.
Hubbard, seconded by John Ungersma, M.D. and passed to approve the
financial statements and audit adjustments for fiscal year 2008/2009 as
presented.
- FINANCIAL AND
STATISTICAL REPORTS Mr. Halfen also reviewed with the Board the financial and statistical

reports for the month of July 2009. Mr. Halfen noted the statement of
operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues over expenses of
$958,281. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:

- Inpatient revenue was slightly under budget, but outpatient

revenue was significantly over budget

- Total expenses were over budget

- Salagries & wages were under budget

- Professional Fees expense continues to be over budget

- The Balance Sheet shows no significant change

- Total Assets continue to grow

- Year-To-Date Net Revenue totals $958,281
Mr. Halfen noted accounts receivable are currently under 60 days. He
also noted expenses were over budget primarily due to professional fees



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 23, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 6

OPENING REMARKS,
EMPLOYEE
GRIEVANCE

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE

expense, and the month of July has started this fiscal yearin a
significantly profitable way. It was moved by Michael Phillips, M.D.,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the financial and
statistical reports for the month of July 2009 as presented.

Mr. Watercott asked if anyone present had comments regarding the
employee grievance scheduled for discussion during the closed session
portion of this meeting. No comments were heard.

At 5:45 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Discuss an employee grievance (Government Code Section
54957).

C. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of a real property (Government
Code Section 54956.8).

D. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of a second real property
{Government Code Section 54956.8).

E. Confer with legal counsel regarding an amended claim filed by
John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District and other Defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported the Board took action to deny an employee grievance. Mr.
Watercott also reported the Board took action to approve a purchase offer
on the property at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California, subject to
receiving the appraisal value of the property and subject to Board
approval of the final documents for the sale.

Turner Construction Project Manager Kathy Sherry reported drilling of
the piers for the foundation of the new hospital building is progressing
slower than expected. She noted soil conditions are not as expected
following review of original geotechnical reports, and the resulting
slowdown has caused the project to be one month behind schedule. Ms.
Sherry also noted Turner representatives recently had a very positive
meeting with the Office of Statewide Healthcare Planning and
Development (OSHPD), and they are doing everything possible to speed
up production on Phase II. Re-bidding of some of the subcontracts for the
project is expected to provide significant cost savings, and will be
completed as of September 30. Ms. Sherry also reported the changeover



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

September 23, 2009
Page 3 of 6

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

REAFFIRMATION OF
NEGOTIATOR

POSSIBLE
TERMINATION OF A
PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT

NEW BUSINESS

PENSION PLAN
AMENDMENTS

to new architects is progressing smoothly, and the peer review portion of
the process has already been completed.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the F.Y 1. section of the Administrator’s
report, which included information on reduction of the hospital’s parcel
tax receipts; a successful kitchen ingpection; and security reports for two
months which revealed no significant security issues.

Chief of Staff Charlotte Helvie, M.D. called attention to the following
policies and procedures recommended for approval by the District Board:
A. Hospital wide policy and procedure Photo Documentation Policy
B. Rural Health Clinic standardized procedures:
1. Minor Surgical Procedures
2. Laboratory and Diagnostic Testing
It was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and
passed to approve all three policies and procedures as recommended.

Mr. Halfen asked for reaffirmation of himself as negotiator regarding the
potential acquisition of two real properties; one located at Barlow Lane
and Highway 395 in Bishop, California; and the other located at 2957
Birch Street in Bishop, California. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve both reaffirmations of
John Halfen as negotiator as requested.

Mr. Watercott reported discussion of the possible termination of a
professional services contract will be tabled to the next regular meeting of
the District Board.

Mr. Halfen referred to proposed changes to the Northern Inyo Hospital
(NIH) pension plan as recommended by Milliman Corporation. The
changes would not affect existing employees but would affect the interest
rate for benefit calculations for incoming staff. The hospital’s pension
fund is extremely healthy at this time, however adjustments are needed to
compensate for lower interest rates which have been a reality for the past
couple of years. Mr. Halfen noted changes such as lower market rates
and higher retirement ages have caused pension adjustments to become
necessary, and the suggested changes include a decrease to the maximum
payout amount for incoming employees. Mr. Halfen additionally noted
the recommended adjustments are in accordance with federal guidelines
and should make NIH eligible for government pension fund insurance
programs expected to be available in the future. Mr. Halfen additionally
stated the proposed changes will also affect employees who choose a
lump sum distribution of their plan, and if market conditions improve in
the future it is always an option to return to previously established




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

September 23, 2009
Page 4 of 6

COBRA RATE
INCREASES

SUGGESTED
AMENDMENTS TO
PPAC GUIDELINES

ANNUAL APPROVAL
OF POLICY AND
PROCEDURE
MANUALS

ANNUAL APPROVAL
OF NIH AUXILIARY
BYLAWS

RHC PHYSICIAN
AGREEMENTS

distribution rates. Following discussion it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve the changes to the
NIH pension plan as recommended by Milliman Corporation.

M. Halfen also referred to proposed Cobra rate increases to employee
medical, dental, and vision programs, which have been recommended by
Pinnacle Claims Management. The suggested changes are considered to
be prudent in light of current market conditions, and can be recalculated
again in future years if appropriate. It was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the Cobra rate increases
recommended by Pinnacle Claims Management as requested.

Mr. Halfen also referred to proposed changes to guidelines for the NIH
Personnel Payroll Advisory Committee (PPAC). The proposed
amendments are the result of a long-overdue review of existing PPAC
guidelines, and they provide guidance for the group that provides
employee input to management. Following review of the suggested
amendments, it was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms.
Hubbard, and passed to approve the PPAC guideline amendments as
recommended.

Mr. Watercott referred to the following Policy and Procedure manuals
which were submitted for the annual review and approval of the District
Board:
Central Supply
Emergency Room
ICU Unit
Infection Control
Laboratory Manual
Language Services
Outpatient Unit
PACU Unit
9. Pediatric Unit
10.Pharmacy
11.Radiology
12.Mammography & MSQA
It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to approve all of the policy and procedure manuals as requested.

13. Med-Surg Unit

14. MRI Safety

15. Nuclear Medicine

16. Nursing Administration
17. OB Unit

18. Radiation Safety

19. Respiratory Therapy
20. Rural Health Clinic
21. Safety

22. Staff Development
23. Surgical Services Unit

PN R LN

Mr. Watercott called attention to the NIH Auxiliary Bylaws, which were
also presented for the annual approval of the District Board. It was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve
the NIH Auxiliary Bylaws as requested.

Mr. Watercott referred to proposed agreements with Rural Health Clinic
(RHC) physicians Thomas Boo, M.D., and Jennifer Scott, M.D.. Doctor
Boo is returning to this area and establishing a practice at the RHC, and




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 23, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 6

EQUIPMENT
FINANCING
PROPOSALS

2008/2009 BETA
HEALTHCARE GROUP
AUDIT

BLOOD GAS
ANALYZER PURCHASE

APPROVAL OF 457-B
PLAN CHANGES

BUILDING PROJECT
CHANGE ORDER,
ADDENDUM #5

Doctor Scott’s agreement provides a three-month extension of her
existing contract. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor
Clark, and passed to approve the agreements with Doctors Scott as Boo as
requested, with housekeeping changes being made to the documents.

Mr. Halfen referred to equipment financing proposals received from
Healthcare Capital Services (HHCS); and to District Resolution No. 09-05
and Ordinance 09-01 from Quint & Thimmig LLP for the purchase of
Build America Bonds. Mr. Halfen noted the hospitals’ previous
equipment financing offer was recently withdrawn, and it is his feeling
that Build America Bonds are currently the best equipment financing
choice for the Hospital. The bonds allow for an approximate 35% rebate
of bond interest and are part of the government’s economic recovery plan.
Following review of both financing proposals it was moved by Ms.
Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve District
Resolution 09-05 and District Ordinance 09-01 for the purchase of Build
America Bonds as presented.

Mr. Watercott referred to an audit of the hospital’s comprehensive
liability insurance for the period of July 1 2008 to June 30 2009, provided
by Beta Healthcare Group. Mr. Halfen noted the audit results in no
significant changes being made to the Hospital’s policy, and in no
increase being made to the annual premium. It was moved by Doctor
Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the Beta
Healthcare liability insurance audit as presented.

Leo Freis, Compliance and Administration Support Services referred to a
proposal to purchase a new blood gas analyzer for the Hospital
Laboratory, at a cost of $14,738. The hospital’s current analyzer is not
the best technology available, and replacing it would allow significant
time savings and more efficient testing. It was moved by Doctor
Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the purchase
of a new blood gas analyzer as requested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to proposed changes to the Hospital’s 457(B)
plan for voluntary supplemental pension plan insurance. The proposed
updates to the plan have no real impact on the value of the plan, and are
mostly housekeeping in nature and recommended by law. It was moved
by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve
the changes to the District’s 457(B) plan as recommended by Lincoln
Financial Group.

Turner Construction project manager Kathy Sherry called attention to
Change Order Request COR-012, addendum #5 to Phase II of the hospital
rebuild project. The change order, which totals $559,483.17, is for
electrical upgrades, and for changes to plans for structural concrete and
structural steel. It is essentially the result of OSHPSD recommendations



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors September 23, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6

regarding the design plan for the new building. Following review of the
changes needed it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor
Ungersma, and passed to approve Turner Change Order Request Number
COR-012 as requested

BOARD MEMBER Doctor Ungersma reported on the current status of Senate Bill (SB) 726,

REPORTS which would allow California Healthcare Districts fo employ physicians.
The Bill has recently received a tremendous amount of positive press, and
it appears that its successful passage is becoming more of a possibility.

OPPORTUNITY FOR In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any

PUBLIC COMMENT members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda or on any items of interest. No comments were heard.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Aug-09 PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

-7% under budget in IP days;

{ -0.17% )} under in IP Ancillary Revenue and

( -1.4% } under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (530,027) ( -7.4% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 23,517 ( 0.5% ) under in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ 254,828 ( 6.1% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (34,317) ( -2.3% ) under budget and Employee Benefits
$ 201,504 ( 21.9% ) over budget.
$ 54,872 of other income resulted in a net gain of
$ 20,119 $ (250,768) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 201,504 22% Employee Benefits
$ 97,469 29% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 71,364 49% Bad Debt

Other Information:
38.32% Contractual Percentages for month
38.60% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 978,400 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet
August 31, 2009

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $467,548
Other receivables (Inciudes GE Financing Funds)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009

1,443,135 477,691 881,651
29,515,509 30,022,006 29,519,296
579,080 748,026 738,740
8,973,876 9,719,648 10,439,607
961,824 961,824 961,824
8,224,988 8,164,224 7,591,694
1,126,201 995,662 867,584
2,477,005 2,465,680 2,456,265
1,279,597 1,211,951 1,057,280
54,581,215 54,766,711 54,513,940
658,077 657,987 657,814
595,614 595,661 564,033
1,253,691 1,253,648 1,221,847
883,487 836,048 788,610
579,080 748,026 738,740
1,558,098 1,341,670 1,271,716
100,000 100,000 100,000
36,345,550 35,897,923 35,316,271
682,733 685,349 687,964
93,267,596 92,791,653 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2009

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYFE 2009
963,196 1,022,271 1,103,540
783,263 649,762 1,523,288

3,346,492 3,044,641 2,807,675
488,040 364,712 247,663
486,101 529,813 48,991

2,957,806 2,954,075 2,940,964

9,024,898 8,565,274 8,672,120

38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386
1,472,901 1,477,244 1,481,587
40,081,905 40,086,248 40,105,973
43,565,179 43,544,470 42,547,767
595,614 595,661 564,033
44,160,793 44,140,131 43,111,799
93,267,596 92,791,653 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Qut-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions frem patient
serviee revenne

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for

Other Operating Expenses
Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
suppeort

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:
District tax receipts
Interest
Other
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of August 31, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance § Yo YTD Actual  Budget Variance § % Prior YTD
553,622 658,288 (104,666) {15.9) 1,221,596 1,316,562 (94,966) (7.2) 7,248,013
1,751,821 2,114,613 (362,792) (17.2) 3,840,035 4,229,132 (389,097) (9.2) 22,518,889
2,305,443 2,772,901 (467,458) 0.17) 5,061,631 5,545,694 (484,063) -8.7% 29,766,902
4,332,371 4,394,940 (62,569) {1.4) 9849211 8,789,757 1,059,454 12.1 50,635,559
6,637,814 7,167,841 (530,027) {(7.40) 14,910,842 14,335,451 575,391 4.0 80,402,461
181,035 233,204 52,169 224 355,187 466,402 111,215 239 2,398,344
2,147,050 2,688,601 541,551 20.1 5,121,661 5,377,199 255,538 4.8 29,941,584
(1,489 (41,666) (40,177) 100.0 {1,489) (83,333) (81,844) 1000 (1,635,264)
2,326,595 2,880,139 553,544 19.2 5,475,358 5,760,268 284,910 5.0 30,704,665
4,311,219 4,287,702 23,517 1% 9435484 8,575,183 860,301 10% 49,697,796
24,656 40,130 (15474) (38.6) 63,128 80,247 (17,119) {21.3) 428,093
64,666 64,666 - - 129,332 129,332 - 0.0 857,543
89,322 104,796 (15,474) {14.8) 192,460 209,579 (17,119} {8.2) 1,285,636
4,400,541 4,392,498 8,043 (14.8) 9,627,944 8,784,762 843,182 (8.1) 50,983,432
1,472,107 1,506,424 34,317 2.3 2,962,871 3,012,818 49,947 1.7 16,914,904
1,119,860 918,356 (201,504) (219 2,093,657 1,836,685 (256,972) (14.¢) 9962751
436,705 339,236 (97,469) (28.7) 919,897 678,467 (241,430} (35.6) 4,714,234
452,637 507,122 54,485 10.7 1,032,608 1,014,216 (18,392} (1.8) 5508451
210,432 223,280 12,848 5.8 401,023 446,538 45,515 102 2,599,428
221,931 230,400 8,469 37 443,651 460,799 17,148 37 2,646,680
109,870 105,660 (4,210) 4.0} 214,632 211,318 (3,314) (1.6) 1,321,609
216,871 145,507 (71,364) (49.1} 280,503 291,014 10,511 3.6 1,622,261
194,881 204,481 9,600 4.7 486,096 408,932 (77,164) (18.9y 2371646
4.435,294 4,180,466 (254,828) (6.1) 8,834,939 8,360,787 (474,152) (5.7} 47,661,964
(34,752) 212,032 {246,784) 8.7) 793,006 423,975 369,031 24y 3,321,467
43,711 47,650 (3.939) (8.3) 87,422 95,300 (7,878) (8.3) 571,808
41,962 43,339 (1,377) (3.2) 99,986 86,677 13,309 15.4 987,092
4,315 - 4,315 N/A 4,415 - 4,415 NA 53,138
8,973 1,224 7,749 633.1 35,193 2,448 32,745 1,337.6 118,098
- - - N/A - - - - 51,855
(44,090) (33.358) {10,732) (6.8) (41,622) (66,705) 25,083 376 (52,424)
54,872 58.855 (3,983) (7} 185,394 117,720 67,674 575 1,729,568
20,119 270,887 (250,768) (93) 978,400 541,695 436,705 81 5,051,035




vO'l £6°€1 or'viE €9°L2¢ POl I£°€1 0T€1E 05°9Z¢
POl 6€°01 90'0LT SH08T €01 9L 9£'697 86°9L7
90'1 PO PEE D 00°766°80T  YTOTESIT  SO'T 1L°896°T 00'96t° 7S 1LP9P°LS
S0'1 £2°900°G 00°TIL'E6 ETLIL'S6 | 6576481 00°698°9% 65°8PL Y
260 (L6 LYby IS°Ey 101 620 Ly by LUy
vl 8L'T 8L°¢ 969 80°0 (8t°¢) 8¢ 0€'0
€8T 85T 'l 66'¢ (zs) (ss79) 1 &1
66°0 (£0°0) £T°¢ 0C's $O'1 £2°0 €T§ 9%'s
960 (1z0) £ 6t 60’1 80 £1°§ 19'¢
66°0 (¥0'0) 06°S 98°¢ 111 $9°0 065 §5'9
860 (00 or's z0's LO'1 80 01°¢ 8¢
00°1 (o1°0) 18°€€ 59'¢e ST $6' I8¢ 9.'8¢
160 (19°¢) 17Ty 09'8¢ 1670 (68°¢) ey (A% 13
¥0'1 061°0¥€ 6S1°681°6 6¥€°€78°6 98°0 (806°6t9) 199 THL Y £SL 160
I - SL1 SL1 001 - 83 38
I (£ 9.1 €Ll 26°0 @ 33 98
6670 (t00) 10°€ 86'C $6'0 *F1°0) 10°¢ L8'T
L6°0 (yz'0) [ 1€'8 £60 (85°0) $5°8 L6'L
L6°0 (96°0) 61vE £TEE €60 (ze7) 61%€ L8'1€
ViIN V/IN 0SS°T 0SS°1 VIN VN SLL SLL
L60 (sD 05 51§ £6'0 (81) 9T L¥T
VIN V/N ST $T V/N VIN ST ST
mew—-oo.uoh au—nwm.—w A ﬂmm:..m LA Tenpdv dLA om-wu-—@u.—u.m UBLIEA wum—u:m -E:og JERDY IOy
PLLY S BN IMUELIBA YIUOTAI

600Z ‘IS 1sndny fo sy

sanspe)g--suoneadg yo jusmayeyy

TVLIASOH OANI NUHHLION

(pred) syuarearnba swyp Jng

(peyrom) sjusreainba sy [nyg

S0y pred

SINOY PAYICM

(suyausq pue sauxe|es) ajer Anoy sfemeay
1SONISNE)S [joiled

sasuadya 1A0 SANTEASI JO (ADULIOTIop) $809XY
{sso1)} swoout Suneradp
syuatuIRdep 2AIBXSIUIKIPY
uauIedap SOIAISS [BOSI]
spustaledap 20IAI0S [RISUID)
sasuadxa Aourdnaog
spjouaq sako[dme pue sarre[es
s109p
peq pUE anliaAs] 991ATSS Jusned woyy suononpacy
}INEIAL 314135 Juned s5043 0} JuadIg

‘sydop anusasr-iyord ssoin
SUOISSTWPY
sagreyosiq
Ae18 Jo p3uo aferoAy
snsuan Ajep afemAy
Aouednooo Jo oFrjuaaiag
ALroeded pag Jad sAep umurrxeiy
sAep juene
spag

:somsne)s SuperadQ




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of August 31, 2009

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets 20,709.01
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation 221,931.03
Provision for bad debts 216,871.42
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment 4,195.15

(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables

(408,174.90)

1,049,041.21

443,651.16
280,502.73
4,195.15

(1,172,414.32)

Other current assets (78,971.31) (243,057.57)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 745,771.73 1,465,730.56
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 514,968.02 476,280.70
Third-party payors 3,731.00 16,842.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,241,031.15 2,320,771.62

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

(669,558.86)
506,497.12
(4,195.15)

(1,472,930.76)
3,787.56
(4,195.15)

(167,256.89)

(1,473,338.35)

Long-term debt (63,417.83) (164,411.91)
Issuance of revenue bonds (47,438.75) (94,877.50)
Unamortized bond costs 2,615.43 5,230.86
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net (89.77) (31,891.41)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (108,330.92) (285,949.96)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 965,443.34 561,483.31
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 477,691.38 881,651.41
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 1,443,134.72 1,443,134.72




‘puog $00Z 93 pue puog fewbuo ay) Yo Joj AJunoD ayl Wody JUnoLe aJIAISS 143 Y} SUIBJUOD MOU pund )}salolu] pue puog a1 {Z)

‘pajsheyxs si }0sl0ad ayl "spuog 8661 SaMag oy} 03 }sadsal yHm juawalinbay] JUNCIDY SAIDSIY PUOE Y} JIOACD 01 000°G2GS JNOge pue

Jeyaq sjousiqg ay) uo sjusinked axew o} 29)sna) syl Aq pjay sjunowte sjuasaldal spung puog anuaaay jaalold pue |2jo] 9y uasmiaq asuasayip ayy (1) 1S9JON
z88 0s5¢'gl £55°789 £0.2°12% FL0°8 lgo'e 2297  89¢26S | £99°029'vZ  cor‘OLe LLE'6LEY  ZELZP6°F LL6°18L  49quedeg
1G9°L6Y 0S¢'sE 6¥6°000°'L PSS'LZS £96'8 lgo'e G08's2 59168 | L98'S69°VZ  L.6°181 LZ26°009°C  ZPO'P6Z°E 1S8°g8F  JequsAoN
£19°06% 6vL'8L 06Y'i96  lZvLES £96°8 2£0'¢ 508°sZ 590°z. | e1e'ge¥rZ  LS8'REY 0¢L'60¥'s  8S+°699°c £21'82Z°C ago1a0
6bz'agy GeeialL 628'CL6  £Ovces £96°8 LE0'E s08'sz  €£9¢'6eS | ses‘vor'er €zr'gIT'e 26TL20'G  5.6°LY6‘9 S00°'80¢  Jequerdeg

Jesj 10Ld
6597599 - 8¥'c88 ZS8'LE9  g9r'sl 6£9°Z 6ZZ'9Z  Lev'viS | LIL'G19°6Z  6S0°LTSL 058'29t's  Z81°298'9 1Z2°0L9 jsnfiny
LBY'26L'6 - 8P0°9ce  29L'LE9  99t'gL 6£9°C §2Z'9Z  LEV'VIS | 299°1Z1L0¢ 4ZL°9L9 POC'OLY'L  €1L250°L 6.£°086 Ainp
LS9°ZTL 0L - 019'882  685'1%9 810°8 ¥8L'e G2Z'9Z  €5.°755 | 966°'2L9°6Z 6.£'086 0£9'066'C  G6L'2P6'C PLB'eZO'L sunp
6Z6°L00°LL - pee'Pee  LLYLEY 9108 8EL'E 81Z'9Z  119Z8S | S06°891°87 ¥18°€Z0'L 9C0°9SS'Y  ZTLY9T'C 8TL'SLET fepy
Ly6'pot'vlL - 856'CS8  G61°0¢9 910°8 8ELE 8LZ'9Z  ZST'I9) | lzZ6‘6L6'PT  8ZLSLEL 29€°68L°6  TS6'6ZS'6 £99°VI6°)L udy
- - 025908  1E£°0€S 910°8 8glL'e 81Z°9T  16¥'IGS | L16°F09°EZ  £95°VI6'L 9v£'689's  LL9'626'9 1L6ZVE9 yotep
- - 180652, S96°LZS rio's igL'e Z1T'9z  g9geiles | s29'L0L'62  16ZVR9 299296y  ZIZ'€L0'S L89'E.LS Kienigoag
V.6 0S£°gL 266°'6ZL 8£8°LES Lo’ LEL°E ZlZ'9Z  85e°lsS | 990°889'S7  189'€LS L28°L08'e  0SL'GOP'S £OvOLe Arenuep
(1) (1} [F4]

pung pung pun4 pun4 pung pung puns pung pung YIUoN sjuswesingsiq susodag YIUOo Jiuop

puog puog pucg uswgmes diysiejoysg sualpliys suopeuog Isateu) suoijesad jJo pug Jo Buluuibag

uonebiqo anuaAYy SNUdASY  022EqO] juswdinbg pue puog | juaunssau]  je asuejeg je asuejeg
[elauany 100load 1ejel
soJueleg pug-(uoH] jisodag awi| JUNO33Y Guppday) suonesadg
600¢C ae0 ) Jepusjesn

saoueeg JUIWSIAU] pue yses jo Aeuiung
lendsoH ofuj uwldyuoN




Y

.ﬁme..\ S,

95" 0L1°S19°67S SITSUNSIAU] [E)OL,

"0 JOJSLAYLION [BIOUBUL] |%0V'7 [0S ZE6 S663 pI-ony-1€ | 60-3nv-(¢g 1828216 OJON 2InsSeal], S9BIS PINuN
"dI0)) 10358AYLION [PIDURHLT [%5€°T |00°000°052$ [1-8ny-¢1 | 60-3ny-¢] LHTAERLED puog 2jeiodio)) sa3n [eNTy feuoleN
"d10)) Je1sROYUON [BIOURUL] [%0F 7 |00°000°001$ 01-990-81 | 80-9°(1-81 889ZFXS (D DNH) ueg 1SOWSI0,] SPHIOM
30IAIOS YUBH-DINA |%Ly'Y | 00°S06°C0SS 01-AeN-GT | 80-1dv-47 9ASdSEIZ0 I0N dIo)) OURUL] [BISUSD) UBOLISULY
2IAISG Yued-NINN (%6L'T |00'F91°00TS$ 01-2dv-87 | 80-20Q-11 | O9AJELT6TS 8joN d10)) 3pa1)) J010JA BI0AO,

*dI0)) J2)SEAYLION [BIOUBUL] [94GL' | 00°000°66$ 01-1dy-zz | €0-1dv-2C 6UVEYES0 UESonEA JO ueq
I0IALRG ueg-BINN (%T8°€ [00°889°T01$ 01-1dv-¢T | 80-920-11 61V8HO16E 9joN Jg diooueq Aeg iatealn
Q0IAIOS Nued-NINN [%EE T |00 0PF'RTSS 01-TRIN-10 | 80-TR[-5T 0X0015808 3JON ULISJ, WINIPIJA] GEMYOS
QOIAISS NUed-NINIA (%619 |00°80€°L6S 01-923-T7Z | 80-99Q-11 €ENDLIGTLI ou] dno.Sni)
Q0IAIAG Yued-NNIN (%61°Z |00°015°E0Z$ 01-uef-ST | 80-99Q-11 AVHI9¥30 910N IS D dio)) ur] Aemeel] sAysiiag

d100) 121SBAYNON [BIOUBUL] (%597 |00°000°66$ 01-UB[-S0 | 60-UB[-GO 1¥8THXS (D DONAI Mueg Anmunuo) 1500 Jino
'd10)) JR)SEAYUON [BIOUBUL] [%SL' Y |00°000°66$ 60-2-0¢ | ¥0-99Q-0¢ E1LIONG sni], pue yueg A1) [ede)
SRS NUR-DINA [%+Z'S |00°0S6°T61S 60-220-S1 | 80-Sny-g1 EVVDISI86 9JON Nued s3ulARS PHOM

*d107 JoJSESYLION [RIOURLY (9ST°E |00°000°0S2S 60-°0-21 | 80-99Q-Z1 LLSTFXS (@D ONLD "V'N Jueg LN
"dJoD) Ja)seOyLION [BIOURUL] [9%ST°E 100°000°0STS 60-220-Z1 | 80-9°Q-T1 FRSTHXS (@D DN ueg Joaoosi
o)) JOJSEAYLION [BIOUBULT |9%$S°E | 00°000°6+CS 60-930-21 | 80-92Q-21 78STHXS (D ONA) VSN Jueg [eroueur] 15
oIl NUBH-DIN [%8S'Y |9€°LT6°CE6$ 60-990-L0 | 80-994-TT SALT065L0 3JON 0)) SWIeS Jeag

A0IAIG NURH-LM 205’y |78 1T0°CHS 60-AON-10 | 60-8ny-z0 0AGATSTIE SHIN-dI0)) I UROT SWOH [BI9Pa]
201AL0G NuRd-NNA [%88'9 |88'986°T0LS 60-AON-10 | L0-deS-1Z £T0d095T1 9JoN U], pafy dnoidiy

"d10) I0)sESYLION [PIDURULY [946.°€ |00°000°05CS 60-190-91 | 80-100-91 0TIO68656 00N OMaN J JURQUINSIM
"dI0)) 11SESYLION JRISUBULY [2459°€ |00°000°0STS 60190-91 | 80-1°0-L1 8dXVS819¢ ued JVIND
"d10)) Jo)sESYLION [BIOUBUL] [90L'E |00 000°0ST$ 6019091 | 80-0-L1 TEd679LEE 00Ty OMANJ JO HUBQISI]
"d10) J0)SESYUION [BIOUBUL] [9409°C |00°000°0ST$ 6019091 | 80-1°0-L] 6MILFTH0 UESIYDIA] JO Yueg
"d10) J0ISEAYLION [PIOUBLL] |%S59°E |00°000°0STS 60-1°0-61 | 80-190-61 1ddNLPLIO syueg Ad]UR)S UESION]
“dIoD JelseayLION [BISUBULT 9459°€ |00°000°057S 609051 | 80-190-G1 PII6££00T jueq BOLIAUIOD)
"dI0D) JoISEAYLION [BIOUBUL] |945.°€ |00°000°0S7S 60-190-60 | 80-10-01 0ADSOEETO yueqg Aoquiy
“d10)) 1095BOYLION [BIOUBULT 960670 |00°000°05TS 60-d95-¢1 | 60-80v-pZ | 6£0 61€81-0E1 WIS)SEAYMON [BIOUBUI]
ued uotu i %er0 |00 Lr0°L60° IS | 60-des-10 | 60-Sny-1¢ L08ZOOVLT 19BN AQUOIA[-YuBY GOIU()

jendsof] 0Auj WayIION;%E6'0 [00°067915S 60-d9S-10 | 60-8nv-z0 [I9[EM\ TOO-FI-0T (pung 1oM1EM ) AIV'T
ajoug | WILA [edurLly | 3q Ayanepy| 3q aseyaang| (1 AN uonnysuy




S|X'sUBUD ASY M 60 BNy sjuswelels UId6002/52/6

99°6¢C | GL8IE | C9ECe | E€GCCC | TC0CT | S5¢cc | eviZC | 86°.E€ | €0'68C | 9988 | ¥BGFE 18'rPE G/<| pueH uo ysej sheq
68°¢C rr'e LFE 69°¢ 0se 99'¢ Fie 96’8 09 8.'G 58°G 1S’ S'L-EE’ < oney Iy
LEE 0g'c Z6'c El'y 68t 60 0y €84 959 62’9 6E9 S0°9 02-5'1l< oljey wsuny
80-deg (80190 |80-AON  [80-92@ [e0-Uer [60-994 e0~eW |60-idy  [60-AB  [60-unt  [60-INP 60-Inr Jebie,

SI0)edipuj [eroueli]




Sk / BDF /S (PIE T 28R S OYE S22 S WEZ 208 [PLL £ %0L T kML [Zpe't  f SeE'® S ZI2® [€29 S ¥BS f €5 JeP it eF 1Ty [b2 18 /6b [0EM S ZEW S GOL [0Ok f MOL 9L [Of 1/ 1E / Zt |3OVHIAV
ATHLNOW
46 7 ¥98 /916 |60SZ [ LS9 J OLLT S8V J 8VET J BLWT (€16 /998 VL6 (EES9C [ vVGOZ / ZBOSE |peek [ IOy J 9BZY [SEE / £68 [ vEE |69k / ©vb / V9L [B20L J TS0L J 898 [LOB 7 908 7 609 |lEE J 9¥Z / 692 |[WVAA
HYANTWD
[ [i I [l 1 I [ 7 ! [ [i I [ ! 1 [] [ [ [ [ [ ! FECLEREN]
{ [i [i ! I [ [ I [ I [i I [i t 1 ! [ I [ [ I [} HIAWSAON
t [i I ! fi [ [ [ [i ! ] [ [ 1 [ [ ! T ! [ [ i ¥380100
[ f I ] [ [ [i [i 1 [ ! I [i I 1 [] [ [ [ [ [ ] FEETEIPES
Ve f M i 0¥l (882 / gve JbZ¥ |2 s SOE s eSE  [EM JWLL S 9ZV |6MEE [ SPIE S ZOWE |S09 /T8 [ 999 |V /23 J 9v |S% [ O /9T |ZZb ! i¥L S 09L |6/ VKb 1 GbE |BE T £ 7 SE 1snony
200 1 S0V frzd (IOt JOAE Jsvk (e s wiZ 88 (901 /86 [ ZEL |WObE [ 206€ S BOME (6L J 9I9 s ¥28 (VS ! ¥ [ GF (6% [ 2 / ¥C |eSk 7 2€h J 92t |62+ J OL 198 v [ 22 I W ATne
2 180V Jl0F 8ZE [ PBZ  J£Ie (VBT 892 S Zl62 €2k ITLL Jvol |0Zse / e8eE S 98ME (098 S 085 s 15 [9¢ /8 I L¥ [¥Z /g 2k |k 7 9M J 26 |e8 /€8 {OL |6 [ 88 [ 42 aNne
0L/ 92k €0k (Ve S 88 J2E |84 S 96 /662 [0ML  /9TL [ ZML (9522 / 90WE S CYEC [20L J ves 7 08§ |I& 7 88 [ ov [VZ [ L% /G6F |2Zv 1 ISk T €Sk |6 OF 796 |9t [ W I 8E AV
0L 8K 12 (lez T oBEE s 9T |90 S L0 1 S¥Z [00L U EEE 7SOV |PZ¥E  / BM9E LS2E WO 7 899 7 929 (8¢ 7 M% 1 Sk fAL 7 ¥4 /AL {ZO [ S3L [ 06 |98 J OZF {63 |kZ 1 € 7 it MY
2L pzob f9rk |8se S e¥E JzZe 962 @l 98z |vZL  Je0L T IML [6ISE f 98ZE S BZOE [2pS S 908 / 03k |8 / eF [ 6b (2 f £k 4 Lk |obk i ¥LL T8 |8LL /2 jes ¥ [ 2 ) 5¢ HOUYI
0L 198 /SOb (82 T ¥ fi6T [sbz s vz T 1ST |96 198 JI0L (esez 7 S91E s 166T ket / SPE J LZ9 [ee s ec s ¥k {SL /v JEL |€Zi {8 f£e |26 /1 M@ J 68 |8 1/ Lk [T | A€vnuadd
2L 798 790k |90F T I /08¢ |69 s 63C S 66Z Il JIOL [ ML [WeE f €€ [ ISEE (¥6S / €L 1 OM8 @y J 8¢ ! b ST 7 ©% 1 ZL (s8¢ 7 BEL ] LWb |60F /7 90F 7 €2 €€ 188 AAVNNYP
60 J/ 8 / Lo [ 60 J 80 7/ 20 [ &0 7 80 [/ 20 60 / 80 ) | 60 ¢+ 80 s o |60 / 80 [ Jo [ep 7 80 s 0 [f6c 7 80 / 0| 60 ¢ 80 / 20 | 60 ! 80 / 20 |60 / 20 / 20 [6002
(anma (8N} [ENE {30 ERCCTEEED] SLISIA Ssliway SHLINA WLOL do dl SHINOW
Ha5Ia $AVO Ld SAYQ Ld siway 40 EE] FENEENS ]

SDILISILYLS
TYLIdSOH OANINY2HLHEON




‘pepodead Aisnojaaad ueyy JayBiy yanuws ase £3y1 S)eInaar 2M0W i 353U |98) pue $a)3sne)s Buunides o) ABojopouiew sy peliueyo sey ABojojpey,

89vS / LOES / LyOv |Gech / Z2Zb J €96 |€F f EL J OL |65 [ OSE 7 O0E |CLL 7 62F 7 20L SBZF [ ©LLb I SZLL |vBP { €L 185 [iSL f L6k J 9k |ZOC J 202 1 VGh [¢9 7 b/ Av |GOF 1 £pC / OVC |FBE 1 568 1 692 mm@«.zm_%(
[IZLE¥ | VGkev [ SLEZE [BLOOV I SLI6 7 S0ZL |c0k 7 FOL J Z2V|\¥6E I 00BZ J Z6EZ|668 J CEOL T 618 |Zochl 1 PBIFE I BELVL |PL8E / VO6C | CBL |9GCH [ LLSL J 926 |Vi91 J PIOF 1 6OZL|26F 1 268 [ OLE [CV6Z / OVAT / LBOF [9FOV [ AGLF / 8912 >|_I$_
i i t I i ! i [} i I I i i I i [ [ i ! I [ ! ! I M—Mhﬁmmun_u“"n_u
i i ! I [} i ! I 1 I i [ [} ! ! I I I i i i ! [ I YIBWIAON
i i ! I i [} ! 1 ! I I I [} I i i i i i I i ! ! I y380L00
i [} 1 I ! [} I ! [ I ! i [} I ! I I I ! I i ! i I EELEIGER)
Q0LS f £G€5 [ Lieb |MLOM S bZL 7 P90 (20 f L1 FIb [9BE s SZE [ 68T [€0L 1 S¥M J SLy [64ZF 7 LP9L J 0S8L |26¢ / Zvs 7 OCL |S9F 7 OSh 7 9Ck |GGl J O6L J GFF |EL 7 98 7 68 |BSE 7 <O / 9S¢ |88 7 19§ J 852 isnony
¥EES /8985 [ ZRLE |9LLL S OBML 7 U8B (M /Sl FAIb [82€ 1 gSe s 9lz [€0L 1 gv¥) 1 ve (508 J OLZF [ BLal |S05 / €b¥ I Chk |64k 7 ZGb [ GO |DLZ 7 96% [ GGL (P8 1 VL [ OF |bb¥ 7 Liv [ 26F |OF8 7 ¥09 J SiZ Aqne
SLi8 f BSSE 7 9vEP {LBEL [ l¥ZL /P98 (6L F6Y /L [BRE T WEE JOST [OZL S EZE JOGE (vBBE 7 g9ll J €0ZZ |L9F 7 ebG T LOb [OSF J SGL 7 92k |viZ J 98k [ 6Pt |Z& 7 8hh / ZE |S5v 7 G4 / obe |PES 7 SI9 7 %92 annr
$6i5 1 i88% [ ECLy |€LEL J BOEL J L00L (2L 16 /8L |¥SE [ GPE [ S6Z [E0L / ISE 7 Zib |MEBE 7 BSIL 1 EPI} |999 [ bek 1 OOk [LEb [ OEg J Lgb L8k J €12 J OS5k [Z8 1 Z9h / G8 |VBE 7 ©L¥ { OEC 1089 [ £19 7 292 AV
6ESS [ BEBG J 99GC [eTPL T BLEL Jee@ (9l [ kL /vl [0BE s Ok /OO (8O / IZL 7 SB [¥ZBL 7 P86L J 1641 (EB¥ / ESY 1/ SOL |i9b J ¥9C J ©Cb |86L J 96 J GEL |89 7 €817 9F |BLE 7 661 7 ovg (009 7 Z69 7 862 THdY
M98 S ¥2ES [ O0ZOV [LIPL 7 LZE 1 Se0L felx S Zh 9l [BT¥ S OFE 7 OPE [IZF 7 6L J OOF (bOBL J WALV J WELL |SL¥ 1 €OF 1 9L |26t J ©E¢ J S6 |MOC 7 €22 7 PR |F reglrae (bOT [ LIE [ ZZL §EBS [ BZ§ T €92 HOUYW
0s6F / 8€lF [ IS8t |PIEL S OS1L /998 [0 J kb /6L |Ple J ¥BE [ ZOE |9LL J ELL /¥B [EPSE [/ PRIb J €99k |Se¥ [ 58 7 VL |¢Sh J ZBC /1 €O |S6L J SOZ [ 4GF VG 7 €9 7 8¢ |29y 7 S6F { ¥6l [LIF 1 66§ 7 €92 | Auvhugad
295§ [ 98St [ L9GE |iSbl [ LS0F / \PB |03 S OF / 6} [€9€ [ SE€ [/ SET [DZL / EOL / 6L |SE9F / 60BE J b2ak |0LF [ 68 7 D@ |59 J OLL / gVb |90¢ 7 S0Z J 99% |96 7 FZ 7 9% |pe¥ T S6L 7 6F [909 [ ¥¥5 7 90T AUVTINVYE
60 1 80 | lo 60 [/ 80 ! 0 (60 f 80/ L0 €0 s 80 ;7 {60 / 80 / 20 60 7 80 f X0 60 / 80 J 0 |60 J B) / L0 [60 ! 80 J 0|60 s 8O / ZO| 60 / BO / 0 }tEO f B0 [ ZD
SWLOL SINFID Ad¥aaHL AdveIHL 933 ANOLVHOEY THW ONINNYSS ANNQSYHLIN SNIDIQIN AHdVHOONNYW ADOTOIIVY 6002
HLY3H Tvdny AHOLVHIS3Y AYASAHI 1oM3 L2 HYITONN JELSONDVIO MI._.ZOE

SLSIA INFILYALNO ADNADUINI-NON TviNIWLNYGIA
IVYLIdSOH OANI NYIHLHON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of August 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser 39,840
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 64,840

FY 2009-10 STAT Centrifuge 3,317
QuickThaw Plasma Thawing System 5,736 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 9,052
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 64,840
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 9,052
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 68,157
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 61,947 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 5,736 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 135,840
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 67,683
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Periocd 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 68,157

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 135,840



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of August 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

AMOUNT

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 20086, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

o000




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of August 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:
FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **
FY 1997-98  Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **
(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)
FY 2000-01 New Water Line Consiruction 89,962 **
FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **
FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remadel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0
FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel see revisions below 39,500,000
FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000
FY 2008-09 Phase II-Bid 1 (Bid Approvals-part of above original numbers) 17,580,971
Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

*Completed Purchase




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of August 31, 2009

Month
Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department Amount Total
ROOF REPAIR TO Pl TRAILER MAINTENANCE 2,952
MHz MATRIX ARRAY LINEAR TRANSDUCER ULTRASOUND 7,243
iR C3080i Printer PURCHASING 8,907

MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2009 . 19,101

Grand
Total

61,947




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
08/26/09 THRU 09/22/09

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed 6 occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being identified during those hours when doors were to be locked or secure. 10
interior doors were found unsecured during this period.

HUMAN SECURITY

NIH Security provided Law Enforcement standby in 11 instances during this period. One
instance required physical force and restraint, as the patient was combative during an in-
custody medical clearance. 4 instances were for lab BAC’s, one of which was a forced
draw of an uncooperative arrestee. All instances were handled without further incidence.

Security standby was provided in one instance of a suspected 5150 patient.
Several instances of combative or threatening patients were handled.

In one case an intoxicated, male, juvenile, patient became combative in ICU and was
restrained.

Another case resulted in an intoxicated, male, patient running from the ER and engaging
in a physical fight with a family member in the parking lot. The subject fled westbound
on foot. Law Enforcement was called and responded in an attempt to locate the
individual. The patient did not return to the ER.

In the third instance, an ER patient became angered over a procedural matter and among
other things voiced threats to burn down the hospital. Law Enforcement was called and
the subject was contacted and interviewed by Bishop Police personnel. The subject
denied the allegation of making threats. Surgery was scheduled for this patient the
following morning and as a result Security Staff remained on-duty until it was
determined that the patient was not a threat. '

In an ongoing matter regarding that of a problem visitor, several strategies have been

employed over several months to gain cooperation from this individual. Much of the

problem has to do with this subject stealing food and beverage, often times on a daily
basis. The primary problem continued into this month with the individual altering his
approach to avoid Security Staff.

When approached by Hospital Staff and or Security Personnel, the subject is often hostile
and somewhat aggressive in tone.

(1)



On September 18™, Bishop Police made contact with this subject at the request of
Security. This individual was advised that his presence on Campus, without his or a
family members legitimate medical need, would be considered trespass, and as such,
subject him to a potential arrest for Criminal Trespass.

Department Heads and Staff Supervisors have been briefed through e-mail and Security
Staff will continue to monitor this situation closely.

Securify is asking that the Bishop Police Department be called during those hours when
Security Staff is off-duty, in the event that this subject is on Campus, without a medical
necessity of his own or that of a family member.

As of the date of this report there have been no further reports of this subject on Campus.

Security Staff provided patient assists on 29 occasions during this period. Most of these
instances were directing patients to the ER for treatment.

@



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



150 Pioneer Lane

,/A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Bishop, California 93514

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2136 voice
N I H wvedical statf office (760) 872-5836  fax
TO: Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

FROM: Charlotte Helvie, MD, Chief of Staff
Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff

DATE: Qctober 7, 2009

RE: Medical Executive Committee report

The Medical Executive Committee met on October 6, 2009,

Following careful review and consideration, the Committee agreed to recommend to
the Hospital District Board of Directors approval of the following:

1. Appoiniment of Thomas J. Boo, M.D,, certified by the American Board of Family
Medicine, to the Provisional Active Medical Staff with requested privileges
commensurate with his family medicine practice at the Northern Inyo Hospital
Rural Health Clinic and temporary privileges effective immediately;

2. Appointment of Virtual Radiologic radiologists Kimberly Joyce Burkholz, MD,
Karen Stark Caldemeyer, MD, Steven Mark Cohen, MD, Mark Cameron Davis,
MD, Charles Stephen Henry, MD, Heidi Kristine Henry, MD, Susan Amy Klein,
MD, Leslie Scott Miller, MD, Raymond Michael Montecalvo, MD, Marc Howard
Paul, MD, Shailendri Eswar-Rao Philip, MD, and Richard Lee Toothman, MD.,
who currently are temporarily privileged to provide teleradiology services at NIH,
to the Provisional Consulting Staff with requested privileges in radiology.

wa

Charlotte Helvie, MD, Chief of Staff




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



i

Lawoy  uogaesges safodwsy o Aanng JOSINYANRNHA TS

Wel 80-€  6002/LE/L

suonsas
asay] 0] ayebiaeu
0} J994$ JO

doy je syuy asn |

juswdojanaq _m:oﬂmm_

uonezjuebip ..:0_

m:o_umu_:sEEo&

uonIeg YIoMWED ._._

uonoeyspEs Jlesenp)

— SJUBUOY JO m_nm._.w

e

auwihojdwo
Jo sueap Ag

uogouny gor
uauiedeq AG

q ysel 008 e?
1o molaq jull 8y3 uo 32112 ‘(s1i¢) Modas wniusad oy aseyaund ol {AeRuapyuo? aalesald 03 no padds sielop
aydeiBowap y)m) ejep aseq sJofojdius Yyoee se [|om s elep oteall yanw sapnjoul eyep podas wniwaad sy

‘sjuawwos asfojdwa pue ‘suosuedwod jjeiaro-ol-1afodws pue ‘suosiuedwos Jeak-0)-eal \suonsonb e
10} s)|nsal Xxapui pue ‘esuepodw ‘asuewiopad sapnjaut )| "siakojdwa Bunedioiied (e 0] aal S| Jodal s1seq ay

{~1eak 3s€] pojedionted nok 1) Jeek toud ayj ul Jjesinok ysujebe sledwos noA moy pue ‘siakojdwe sejus
ysujebe aredwos nok moy smoys feains oy} ‘siafojdwia Jo sSpalpuny pue ‘e3ep Jo SIeak OM] SABL MOU oM dsnedag

W XOpUI uoljoeiseg, [[BlaA0 S}

saath uaLy xapul ue pue ‘sauepiodw Ag papIAIp usyj s 2oueULIGad (Pouepoduu) safodws ay3 03 s1.10j0E) Ay}
juenodw] moy pue {esuewoied) Bujop st Jefojdwe ayj lem moy paxse ale saafojdwg -juswdojersq |euosiad
pue ‘uopeziuebiQ QO ‘SUOPESILNWIWCY JoMWES| :S10)oe) jeuopeziuello Jjofew anojy spodad 3] 'sieah omy

1S€] 2y} O 9s4N09 sy} 19AC ‘seafojdws gogiae Buneaod 'siskojdwa gog 1eao Aq pal|ddns eyep sujeyucd podai sjyiL

‘Raains apnuny oofordwig 600z 1oSIApYANRQHHEE &3 w Bunedionred Jjo nof jueyy,

NIRRT Y

_Sjueuon Jogjqel - Aewwng SLWIOD[OM
BllioH

, __wa_n_m_o__._._ OAu| WIBYMON = :o_gn&m_umw_mgo_o_:_m_#o Aaaing -




L Sjusjuos Jo sige}

uoloesHes saAoidws Jo Aening JosInpyAiRguHA e

aiseg SjusWWoD oiseg L JE-TRTIET [oky]
WIS s|eyaq WiUs A s|iejaqd
wnjitiale Arewwng oiseg Aewwng
aouepodwy asuenodu]
wnwald  Jeak o) Jea) LB Jeak 0} Jea)
wnjuweid sjiejeg Rl sHejag
wnueld Aewwng Wdld Aewwng
SIUBULIOLIDY soueuLiodad
wijweld  Jeak 0} Jeap wnjtiald 1eak 0y ea)
tmwesd s|ielaqg wniwatd s|e}aq
Wy Aewwng WL Alewiwing
Xapuj uogjoejsnes Xapul UoRIeIsIIES
hﬂ@EQOmm\_wQ jeuos.iod :Q.ENNHE_NQLO Fitfe)
abed auioH

— spodal e Juld _

— J1seq Ul _

p
B

Wd 602

6002/1e/L

.‘BlU O} JajjeLU siu} S30p Yoniu moyy, 1 sauepodul,,,

BUIOD 8 2Je |[9M MO, St SOLEBWLIONS,

‘gouepodul Ag pepivp aouswlcuad S| Xapul UONSBISIES .

aseg sjuawwion oseg SUIWWOCD Wi sa|ualiad
winiald s|1e19) whilald Aeah 0} Jea)
wnjtial Alewwung wjwasd Aewwng WL Arewwng
asuejodu| souepodiug enauRHIOAdW)
whiweigd  Jeak o} Jeaj wnwald  Jedk 0] JBaA winlc leah 0} lea)
wnald sltelag wnuisict siiejeg winjuiedd spelagd
Wnpic Aewung wnjtisld Arewuwing oseg Alpwwng
SoUBULIOMRd JaueuLIOpad ooUBULOLSd
wriwald  Jeak 0} Jeap wnialg  geak o} Jeap winjuiald 1eah o) ea )
WS sjiejaQq oiseg s|elaqg WNitado s|eRg
winuield Aeewwung aseg Alewiwing aiseq Arewnung
Xapu] uopoelspes X3pul ucnaeispes siseg Xopul uonoejsyes
uoneIUNWWon jiomuea Arewiwuns jfe4on0

sinsal pajefisiGby
asuodsau Yoeg

{s)un S|gex)2 a1e Suoljoss)

aiseg uaipuny golpuswpedsp Ag
oiseg uawAoidwe Jo sieah Ag
oiseg sLOSUedWoD Jeai-0ylea s
oiseg  s)NsSa uonsanb-Ag-uonsant

Aiewnuing aAppnoaxg

SjualU0) Jo B|qge]l




v afeg swoy uogoeshes sadodis jo Aering JosmpyAle N Mg

)
JuBWSSOSEE

abueys

SSTUYED,
Aunuodd
ybuaiy

A=y awssassy

'S10A0(CIB JUBIUSSESSY
1910 SE UDNDBISHES JO [8A8| SILES U] INQCE SEY 2)ids0R oAU WayLoN

) siefoldws #
U BEL saehodwg #
640 HessAQ

a0 yawdojenap feuosiad
80 uonezvebip Ino
LEQL0 LoNEojUNtULIST)
‘a0 WIOMWES |
lepdsoH
ofu| usayloN

acuepodu
[eaueULIOUad,

wd L0€

1eah Jse| sjedioied 10U pip [eNdsoH 0AU| LIBULCN

[IRIZAQ

u_._wEn_o_m..—vU |euosiad
uoleziuebio mg
UojEalUNLILICD
Ylomues |
aljuaad
{teak 1on0 eaf) 9|juBIRg

suele aiedwos o) Leak Joud o

I slafopdwig #
seafodwy #

[CICTYe)

Wawdofeaap [BUOSRd

uoneziuebiQ g

UONEIUNLIWOD)

: MJlomwes L

o aoyd Xapul uopoejses
o F=ET

(4eah 1370 ,hmm.c LX3pu| uocloBIsSIEg

= =

ABUWIING 2AIN28XY

SSaUNBIM . Qon_.....__ u.:wEtmnmn_hm .

uonaung o Jafoldwa
JO sleap Ag

6o0ZLelL

JusuISSasSY

‘jUslissassy

Aunpoddp
\phuang
@ JUBUISSISSY

SJUDIU0T JO S[QEL

ArpwLunNG <aLuo




Zwabeg WOy UORIESHES SOACIILT 10 ASAINS JOSMDYARBQEHATE Wd 20 600ZAL

"suDJRadXs Ui oL Ul 51 9oueuopad 1By} SMOYS Jaquinu JayBiy e {uolioe)slies|p SHEDIPUL ISqUINU Mme| Y sauepodw Ag paplialp @oueuiopsd S| Xapul uapoeisies
. ¥6'8 6074 oA
168 FANA |[BJaA0 '[EUOSIDg
29 iyl s [Buoissajord pue ssauisng Aw aaosdw 0 aduUBYR au) prY BARY | ‘syjuow Z| ysed aup Buting
or's [s7A:] saanoslgo Jasien Aw lesw sw Hudiay s 1akoldwa AW
8¥'g v L ywwolb feucissajord pue ssauisng Aw spoddns oym aoe|dyiom sy ut uosiad e si asaL|)
.- oele 96'9 |enpIAIpUL UE S SLU Jnoge seed sebeuew A
- 526 9’9 sapAo|dwa JO jiswes)) 84y Ul pepUBY-uaAa pue Jie) s Jabeuew A
- - ¥68 089 0} pauajsl] aJe smata Aw 'qol 8y) uQ
; L 0v'6 808 qof poofi e op 0} paaU | Se0JhosaJ PUE $j00} AL dARY |
, 198 28’9 gol pooB e op | uaym paziubooal W |
G968 656 qol Aw uy y1om Ayjenb Guiop 0 paILLLIDD WE |
16’8 622 llesane ‘uoneziueBlp Ino
R A £8'9 uea Aay) qol 15aq sy} cp o At seadc|dws Molas AW
: g8 6L SJUBLLD [BLUSIXS ND 10} BIAIBS JBLICISNA Ano ancidull o A AjJUsisISUDD IAA
aeee vid siom 0} 2oejd poob e se Ajwe) pue spusiy o} ueliezinebio At puswiLICDs) BINoM |
: §4'8 L9 sao)oeld yiom 2|qesn 'UsisISUoD SBY 'Sloum B se ‘uoneziuedic Ing
. .” 206 [1vAfS sanoeld Ylom SjgEsh 'Judisisuod sey juswpedsp Ay
P 69'¢ [eJaAD *LOHESLINLILIGT
€18 oS jusludojaasp AL JNOGE BW YIM PaEDIUNWILLIDD SBY aUDaLkios ‘syjuow g 1se| a4 Buing
. 258’8 250 qol poob e Bulop Joj sw pasield sey auocawos sAep og 15e| au) Bung
6’8 L _\.w. saafaldis 1oape Jeys suolsdap Jo safiueys Guneosiunwwos qol poofi B seop uoneziuebio sy,
868 az's e Jey) suoispap Jo sebueyo Bulpiebas siusuedap usamiaq uonesiunwwe? apenbape s) sy
: : al’g 9E'9 suaisioap Jo safueys Bujlesiunwiwoes jo qof peeb e saop Juauwiedsp AW
. Go'g (] almny s,ucljeziuebio sy} UM Ul Sj 810 AW MOY pUBISIapUnN |
. ir'e 86°L sieob ssauisna Jno Jo Buipuzisispun dised B aney |
) 606 B6LL 2l jo patoadxs S| JeLM MOLY |
T8 rAA lieson0 ‘yomwea
o Lo 8T8 806 JoAeld wesy pool e 99 ol Moy pugisiapun |
. E .”. ’ : ¥l'6 16'S Nlomuwiea) Jo 1an3] ybiy e sey 'sjoym e se 'uoyeziuebio and
A8y JuBissassy TR BLB 85'9 ylomuiesl Jo ana| UBIY B sey juswuypedap AW
eouepodw)  eaueuuopey sucpsany) Asadng
EERAne 6el sasfAoldwy #
|esdsoH ofu] wiaypop s)nsal Aaaing Jo Alewiwing

_E_o_mo_._ o>c_ Ewctoz :o_“omn_m_umw mw>o_nEm J0 >m?=._m.”




pyefey owoy uwoieyspes adojdwT jo ABAING JOSINBYAISGE AT Wd 10°  800Z/LZ/L

£Z Wetupedag
ZZ uswpedsaqg
: 12 Wswledag]
ﬂ_i.o €z6 68'9 8 0z Wawiedaq
; 6L Wawuedaq
Z g1 Waunedaq
L LL waunedaqg
oL Juswedsqg
C §) waunedsg
120 Gbr'g 96'G 3 ¥l Juatpedag
GR'0 5¢'6 6L v gl swpedaq
I Z} Wowpedag
G40 9z'6 06'9 g Ll Juswpedsq
£8°0 0Z'6 £97L 9 0l Juswyedsg
i 200 oLg GBS L 5 wswredaq
19,0 6.6 G¥L < g Justupedaq
2940 168 G6'g ¥ £ Juswpedag
L8'0 20'6 egl 9 9 juswredsq
€60 008 ove g g Jaupedaq
z t ualedsq
080 896 SLL ¥ ¢ Juawiedsq
l Z Wawiedsq
180 La'g LLL 19 | juswiiedag
jUeIS5essy Xapul asligliodw)  souriliclivy juspuodsa
uogoejsieg jo JaquinN uswipedsp Ag
96'8 069 0% alow Jo ¢
198 £L9 €z 0L-9
Le'g 1L L siead G-
0zZ'6 sZ'L 0z sieaf g2
L0 [3: 9 61 JBak | ueyl 5§97
¥6'8 60°L mN_‘ saafoldws Iy
JUBLSSOSSY Xapul asuenodw| asuewlouad Juspuodses

:0_«0ﬂmmmuﬂw [La W EG RN

JuawAojdwa Jo siesh Ag
ABWWNG <BUWoH

mxﬂ T snimns e




Py abed  Bwioy UONIRSHES SaAcidilg JO ABAINg JoSIADYANE,

W QL _B00Z/iel

6L'6 08’9 8l DLUCHEO0

4 [o{Hel)tzelon]

056 65, 4 guonesot

62’6 002 g Juc)eao

tE'S 9.9 L guonea

29’8 0L'g 2 GUCHEIDT

4 puUOREdD]

916 1L 2 guone2oT]

598 €84 € Zuoneoso

548 0L 65 LuonESOT

JISIIS5955Y Xopu asuepoduw] sduewIOMEd s uopeso] Ag
uopaeRysieg uspuocdsal

920 168 08'9 52 2o

I uspnig

1680 £0'6 £0°8 Il 3)BI00sSY

2)2100SSE Jojuag

[euoISSaj0.d Bled

8.0 6.8 989 99 |eucissajold

yoooiebeuell joaloidiosiazdng

180 9€6 AN gl JaBeuep

120 126 §5'9 € annoaxg

JUSWISSa5sY Xapul asuepodw] aouewlouad s ajoy Ag
ucjoejsnes juapucdsau

180 Z6'8 gL'z 1z Y0 - suapesado

|ESuya3) - suohBIBdD

Aunoeg - suopesdn

oddns aAgensiupE pue soyQ) - suonesed)
|eBa - suopesadp

yuswsfisuew YH - suohesdo

ewabeusw jesauan - suojesadp
BununoooE pue eouedld - stonessdn
spunalsy pue Bupling - suchelsdg
uenanpedd JaYid - uenanpalg

Buiddiys pue asnoyaness - uononpeld

: uopeliodsue] - UoInpeld
s o 05 £9's ¢ fetiLpeL - uarprpod
SIDIAIBG JAINDAN0U « LORANPCIY

JogET] uononpold - uaganpeid

L 3OIALSS PUE BIED |BUOSIA « UONINPOoId
51 pUE S5UBLIDJUIBL "UOJE|[B)SU| - UCHINPCLd

980 Gl'8 167 2l yoddns sues yjesH - ucnonpold

dns pue savonioed sue3 YjeaH - ucyanpold

%mm_mw i M 810 686 erL 8 Guines pue ucheledaud pood - uoyonpold

Aseioy pue Buiysy 'Buiured - uonanpold
alnjajyoie pue Buleauibug - uoyonpold

Suwes) pue ucHEINPS = UOINPoIL
UCHOBAXE PUE LOIINISUOD - UOJIdNPOId
|edneueylEiL pug Jajnduwas) - uojanpoly
580{/UFS |EROS pue ARURLIIOD = LOIINPOI
2|patu pue |euojIpa 'uBisap 'sUy - voNaNpoId
woddns Bunase - Bugayie pue sajeg
lawafieuew Buasey - Bunayiew pue ssjeg
$8|ES apISING - BUaMIEW PUE $8ES

L Hoddns tawojsng - Buneyiew pue sejeg

Eg mm_wwmm HEl0 ei'8 f<loate] 4 s8|es asnoy uj - Bugeniew pue s3jes

JUBWISSeSSY X8pu| souepodw| ejueLLIOMB s uonaung qor Ag
uopoeses jJuspuodsal

Aleting <aLo




gy afed ewoy UONORISHES eaf0i0ig jo ABnng JOSNDYAIBAYHATE Ned 20°8 600Z/LE/L

seAnoelgo Jaaue Aul jeaw aw Buidisy 51 Jofodwe Ay gl

ugo Ao qoliseq syy op o3 A1) saafoldwa moy|s) A 1l

03 PaUSYS]| ale smala Aw ‘gof sul UD 8l

HOMLLES] JO [9AS| By B sey Juswpedsp Ay 5l

so9A0IdWS 0 JUSIRSN BY) Ul PRPUBL-LSAR pue Jig sI 1afeusus Ay 0z

suoisiosp Jo sebueyd Bunesiunuitics Jo qof poob B saop juswuedop Ay 1z

s3ako|duis 109)e 18y} SUoISIDaP Jo sebueyo Bunesiunwiwod gof poof e saop ucyeziuebio ay) o

JusdoEASH AW JNOYE SU LJM PSIESIUNUILIOD SBY SUDSLUOS 'SYUOW g 15E] au) Buung jord

yomwes) Jo [2A3] Y4By e sey ‘ejoym e se ‘uojeziueblo ang ¥

saakojdwa 1Daye Jey) SUOISIOap Jo sebueyd BuipieBe) sjuswEdeR USSMSY UOIEDIUNWILIOD S1enDape S| alsy L GZ

suopsanb pajuel jsamo]

s|iis [euoisseyoud pue ssausng Aut eacidill 0} SoUBLD S PEY SABY | 'SuoL Z| jsed au) Buung
ywmolB [eucissajosd pue ssauisng Al sioddns oym soejdyom au) Ul uosisd e st 2JaY),
8w Jo pajaadxs 5 Jeum Mmouy |

qol poob & op 0} pssU | $90M0S3) puE S[00) 8U) aAeY |

320m 0} 8oejd pooS e se AjiLey pUe SpusLy 0] uoljeziueblo AL PUBLLLIODS] PINom |
SILSID [BLUSIXE JND JC) S80IAISS JSWDISND JNC aacsdw 0y A) AJUSISISUOD apy

a.niny s,u0lezZIUEBIo aU} Ui Uy Sii 9|04 Al MOL puElSISpUn |

s{eoh ssauIsng Jno Jo Bulpuelsiapun JiSEq B aagy |

Jefeld wea) poob B a9 0} MOY pugtsIapun |

qol A ut ysom A1enb Buiop 0] paILILIGD LWE |

suocpsanb pajued 1saubH

—tNmIwONo®n 2

meEzmAquI

i mmwmwmmwwmﬁ@mm.ﬁ ﬁ; Mm. Gl




9y abed

WOy  UORIBSHES Sak0idiLT JO ABnng JOSIADYANEANH 1S

Wd L0'€  G00Z/LE/L

,”,.,MN.D

B0
080
z8°0
LGA0
S €970
. BL0
040

T ese
U660
‘280
RE R 7N
080
FIR)
080
8.0
990
LD
17890
850
890
L pB0
LT 0
1liog0
860
890
SHELLD

SBLT

Jeap uauNg  Jeeh Joud

feseng

|leJaAn ‘[euosiad

14S |2uCISSa01d puUB ssauisng AW aAoldw] o) 3UBYS ay) peyY sABY | ‘stiuow Z| Jsed syl Buling
saaljaalto Jaareo Aw jeaw aw Buidiay st Jafoldws AW

ywolb [eucissajold pue ssauisng Al spoddns oym aoejdyiom al) Ul uossad e s) asey )
fenplalpul Ue Se 3l Jnoge saded Jebeuew AN

seado|dwa Jo JuaLNEDN B} Ul pepuEy-UaAs pue Jie) s| Jafeuew A

©} paualsit ase smala Au: 'qof ay) uo

gol poof & op 0} pooU | SENOSEJ DUE §j00) al) SABY |

dol pooB & op | uaym paziubooal wWe |

gol Aw ul yiom Ajenb Buiop o3 paYILLLIGD WE |

llesea0 ‘uoneziuebip ino

ueo Aay) qof 1594 su) op 6} A1) saakojdws moj|a) AW

5JUSID [RLISHS ING 10} S9IAISS JBUOISND 1IN0 aaoldil oy A1 AUISISLOD apn

yiom o} eoeld poof e sk AU pue spualy oy uoneziuefio Aw pustiruosad pinom |
seofoeld iom aldesh JUisIsuoa sey ‘ejoym B se ‘uoneziuebio Jng

saonoerd YoM s|gesn ‘Jualsisuos sey juaupedsp A
[IE1OA0 ‘UOIESIUALILIOT
Juawdojanap AW JNogE Sl UIM PAJESLUNWILLSD SBU SLUOSWOS "SUILGW 9 58| 34} Biing

qol puek g Buop 10} aw pasield sey suoswos sAep og 158 au Buling

saaiodws 1aope 1By} sucisiesp Jo sabueyd Bunesjunwiies gol poob e saop uaneziuebio syl
e jey) sucispap Jo sebueyp BuipseBal sjuswpedsp Uasmisq Uohealunwuwos apenbape s alayl
suolsioep Jo sebueys Bueosunuiues jo qof peob e saop Juawpedap A

alniny s,uoleziuefio syl U ul ) S|0d AW MOY PUEISEPUN |

gpeob ssalisng Jno Jo Bupuelsiapun oiseq B aney |

awW jo paypadxe sl jeum mouy |

[2JaAd “Ylomwea ]

Jakeld wes) pock e 8q 0] Moy puelssapun |

somwIEa} 20 [ons] UBIY & sy ‘sjoum & se ‘uonezitedio InQ

slomiles) Jo [aas) ybiy B sey juawpedep AN

suopsany Aaaing

xapu uonIejsRes

jendsoH ,o.E_ UJIayLIoN

6zl seafoldwiz

obueyo Jeajp-0)-dedA

ABUNUNG <BWOH




2y afied  WNS puiIsAD

LONOBISHES 88ACI0IT 0 AGAINS LOSIAPYANEGUH/HTE

wawdopaap [pucsiag

I1e:240

yowdc|asap [BUOSIag

2B NG

UC{IESJUNLILIOD

HIOMIED L

0g [\ 2 ] 0z ol 0 aljjuadiad

EHI -1

i

ucpezjuebio g

UORBDURWIWOS

z'gl 621

|9
62l

BLD

08’0

290

9.7q
8170

uoneziuebio
anox

-

S8

080

28D

9.0

C8L0
- JopeziuelIg
Inop

S 4

i

8}

I

620

.08

[4: 0]

er

8L0

RS uopezjuebig
Inog

Wd ELE 6002 T/

siafolda #
saskoidwy #

leJaaQ

wswdoleasp [BUosiad
uopeziuebin ing
UDIIEIINWULIOS
Bomwes |

218D UNESH

stefoldw #
soafodws #

fei8A0

JusLudo|aAap [BUOSAd
uonezuebio ing
VIESTITH )
MOMWES |

]
[I218A0

JusLdo|aAap [UaSIad
uenezueslo ng
UQHESIUMWWLOD
MOMIES |,
a|pusaieg

slakodwz ¢
saaholdws #

le1ersy

Waldofaasp [euosiad
vopezueblo Ino
USHEIURWIWG?
HIOMUWES |

auepodu
feauRULONEd

Aelung uonaelshies
]

ARRUNUNS < XapU] UDHIBISHES <MBIAIBAQ




o1y 9624 wwns pad tane  uopdesyes sadod3 1o Aanng wod JosApyANRgMHETE

2}

1iswdeansy [euoslad
uonEzIuedi) D
uofesjunLLLI)
SICMIIBS [,

Asnpug

s002/LE/L Wd LLE

ssoLjeapn i
Aunuoddo
yibuang
Aoy JUBUISSHSSY

TR RR I T A S L P B F o]
S BISAG

juswidojansp |eUDsISd
uoeziueBio o

UONEIIURWILOT

RIOMILBA L

0'g gl 0L g9 o9 §'g 0g gy oy Sieholdws iy

b slafojdwy #
" BZL soakodug #
. 60°L TN e)
by ...__._‘.h Wawdojaasp |BUOSIad
CouieTL uohezeslo Jno
G699 UONEUNWLICT
T HIOMWEBSL

o ualpeziueBio

Canoj

aJeg )esH
Ajsnpuj
e b slafoldwy #
‘9.8zl sookojdwg #
. 60°L IHELYs]
1L wawdojpaaap [euosied
BT uoneziueBIo Ino
B9 UoREsUNUWON
0T jlomies ]

‘uoneziuebiQ

inoA

Pay
az1s sahojdwig
. slafolduiz #
L BTl saafoldwa #
-60°L 1.I2AD
...\._‘.\. uswdo|aaap [euosiad
R TV uoeziueBlo Ino
.69'9 UONESUNLULIOD
S TAPA HoMWES ]

AUBULICLISY

uoyeziueblo

inop

Aewwing msiAiaa0
:

ey

AIRUILUING <BoUBULICHEJ<MBIAIBAL




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner = Logistics Tumer Logets LG

Brentwood, TN 37027

Medical & Research Salutions Phone: 618-277.1700

Fax: 615-371-1347

September 9, 2009

Mr. John Halfen, CEQ
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Mr. Halfen:

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal for Northern Inyo Hospital's Relocation Facilitation Services. We are excited to
be considered to assist in the critical transition to the new Phase Il Hospital by providing Relocation Facilitation Consulting Serivces.
If selected as your consultant you can rest assured that we will remain dedicate to the continued success of the project and will work
seamlessly with your existing team to defiver a best in class facility.

Included in this Proposal are the following documents:

Relocation Fagilitation — an overall summary of Turner Logistics approach to relocation planning process outlining some of
the key milestones and deliverables that will be provided to ensure a successful transition to the new building.

Scope of Relocation Services — a brief narrative that outlines the Scope of Services included in this proposal.

Relocation Organizational Chart — a suggested Organizational Chart that will be further developed through collaborative
discussions.

Relocation Graphic — a graphic depiction of milestones of the Construction Schedule as well as the critical milestones of
action items that need to take place to during the relocation planning process.

Summary of Costs for Relocation Facifitation Proposal — a summary of the lump sum cost of services provided by Turner
Logistics for the Relocation Facilitation services, broken out by hours, duration, and travel.

Back-Up for Relgcation Facilitation Costs — a breakdown summary for Relocation Facilitation Consulting by month, activity
and hours.

if you should have any questions or require any additional information, please fee! free to contact me at {206) 505-6587.

Very Truly Yours,

Linda Balabuch
Turner Logistics Project Manager

CC: Neil Lynch
Scott Hooker
Kathy Sherry
Arlen Arnold
Anne Pernell

5300 Virginia Way, Brentwood, TN 37027 615.277.1700 Office 615.371.1347 Fax




SOSIBOT = JoumnL

- 6002 ‘6 1oqujdag

jeyidsoHd oAuj UuIdYyjioN

NOILLV.LITIDVi
NOILVOO0O13d




i44V.LS ANV ._.2m_>_m_....u<z<_>_ 40 S73A3T 11V A9 A3HSITdINODOV
ONINNY1d FHL S¥ 000D SV ATNO SI NOILLYD0T13d 40 $S300NS m__._._.

UoNEoOo|IOY =

I _Iuwﬁ L Buiuiel | pue uoneyusiQ =
__l._ } i “m i .@w Buluue|d uoneoo|ay Juaied =
1 ML T ‘uejd Aouednoo =
E Tt_i i m_ jlm juswdojara( 1e6png =
wNm_\u‘ Lm._u“mumu_mm oyl S$9|NPaYOS SUOISOIN =

uoneziuebl =

s§S990.1d 9yl




soUsitoT = Joudn). ¥

i44dV1S ANV ._.Zm_>_m0<Z<E 40 ST3A31 11V A9 A3HSITdINODJV
ONINNVY1d IHL SY Q009 SV AINO SI NOILLYDO013d 40 SS300NS FHL

wea] Buluue|d uolyisues]

meEEoo Buliovls

‘s9alwwoN-qnsg
pue swea] Buiuue|d uonisuel]

uoneziuebip




SOISIBOT = JOUN, ¢

id4V1S ANV ._.Zm_s_mmu<2<_>_ 40 S$13A31 11V A9 AIHSITAINODOV

ONINNY1d 3HL SY 00D SY ATNO SI NOILYDOT13d 40 §S300NS m_._._.

(leuonessdQ pue jeolul|d)
saoIAeg Yoddng wol) seAejussaldey =

uonensiuiupy Jo Juapisald 801\ =
Bulsinp JO Juapisald 90IA =
18010 BuneladQ JoIyD =

180lJO [eldueUid JOIYD =

Jao1JO 9AIINoaX] JBIy) =

99jjlwwo) buudalg




i44V.LS ANV LNIIWIOVNVIN 40 STIATT 11V Ad QIHSITIINODOV
ONINNV1d IH1 SV AO0D SV ATINO SI NOILYD0T13d 40 $S390NS FHL

JOJoBJJUOD BY] WOJ) dAljeluUSsaIday
wJi4 Bunnsuo) yoes wod) aAjejuasaldoy =
9911Wwooqns yoes wodj uosiadiieyd =

sa)Iwwo) Bulisslg Jo Jaquiay auQ

wea| uolnisued




Fi

soysiool = soum] B

i44V.1S ANV INIWIOVNVIA 40 STIATT TV AS QIHSITdNODOY
ONINNV1d 3HL SV 009 SV ATNO SI NOILYOO13¥ 40 $S300NS IHL

991ILIWIOY) suone|ay dl|gnd/buna)Jel\ =
aaplwwon Buluiel | juonejuaiiO

wea| aien jusned =
99]]ILUWIOY) UoleWR[DDY .
99)]IWIWI0Y) SUOHEIIUNWWOY)
o9)Iwwion sbulysiuing pue ainjuing .
sapiwwon juswdinbg .

991ILIWIOY) S82IAIBG 1oddnNg

SWEed | -qng/S$991lwon)




solsifo] = Jou np J

90IAI8S POOH =

UCHBWOINY = geq =
sBuiysiuing ¥ ain)juing = foewieyd =
9o lWwoN Juawdinby buidea)asnoH =
aoueuduIB|N = AlINoag =
ABojoipey = pawolg =
Juswebeueyy sjelsie = suolnesad jue|d =

1104} SdAeIUSSaIday

99]}IWIWO09 S92IAI9S Joddng




£l

sousIBOT = Joudn), e
3.

id4VLS ANV ._.Zm5_m0<z<_>_ 40 S13A3T 11V A9 A3HSITHINODOV

ONINNV1d 3H1 SV dO0O SY AINO SI NOILVDO13Y 40 SS309NS m_._._.

soueusjuiel =

Auedwon) BUIAO = soISAyd uoneipey =
weo | aienualed = juawdinb3g jeoiul) =
Buluue|d sanlioe4 = puiseyaind =

W04} SoAneuasalday

a9 IuIwo, Juawdinb3




SOISIDOT = Jou m B

i44V1S ANV INTWIDOVNVIN 40 STIATT 1TV AS QIHSITHINODOY

ONINNY1d JHL SY Q00D SV ATNO SI NOILYOOT3M 40 $S300NS FHL

Buluue|d sanoe
aoueualuIel\ =
JOpUBA aInjiuiny =
buiseyoind =

W01} SaAlRIUaSaIday

23 lLwo") sbulysiuing g ainjiuing




i44V1S ANV hzm5m0<z<_mz 40 ST13A3T TV Ad9 A3HSINMHINODOV

ONINNV1d ZHL SV AO09 SV AINO SI NOILYIOT3d 40 SS300NS JHL

sooIAIeg Hoddng =
SUONEDIUNWILIODB|D| =
SWio1SAS uolewloju} =

:WoJ) SoAljejuasalday

99]]1WIWI09H suoljediunwwo’)




sousIDOT = Joudn) o

Buideayesnoy = ABojoipey =
Buosuibusy] gel =
Aeuowndoipied = Aoewieyd =
Aeeiq = Juswabeue| Ysiy =
sooIAIeg Aleuowng/Ai0lenidsoy = uoneonps bBuisINN =
geT Jejnosep = Jo10alIp BUISINN =
geyied = Hun jusied

alen |[eiojsed = yoeo Joj Jabeuelp 1desq =

W04} SdANeIUDSalday

wea| aled juaned




solsibo] = ._0:._:._.

i44V.1S ANV ._.Zm__>_m0<z<_>_ u_O ST3A3T 71TV A9 A3HSITHINODDV

ONINNV1d 3H1 SV 009 SV AINO SI NOILYDO013d 4O $$309NS m_._._.

SOOIAIOG 19)aldIo)u| =
Aydelboloyd |edipoj\ =
SIO9JUN|OA =

suone|ay Jusied =
Buiulel | @ uoneonpy =
uonelsiuiwpy buisinN =
bunayie|N =

W04} SaAlejuUasaIday

99)lwwon bululel] R uoljeyualio




solsibo] = Jouan]

i44V1S ANV ._.Zm_>_m....u<z<_>_ 40 ST13A3T 1V A8 AIHSITdINOD OV

ONINNV1d FHL SV G009 SV ATNO SI NOILYDO13d 40 SS32INS m=._._.

uonessiuiupy =
suonesIuNWWoy) =
BUISINN =

SooINIBG Hoddng
buidoa)osnoH =

AJIINO8S =

Juswiedag yd/ounsyiepn =
W01} saAljejuasaldoy

suolje|ay d1|qnd @ Bunaxiep




soysiboT = Jeuny,

i44V.L1S ANV ._.2m_>_m0<z<_>_ 40 ST3AZT TV A9 AIHSITdINODDV
ONINNY1d IHL S¥Y dOOD SV ATINO SI NOILYOOT13d 40 $S309NS m_._._.

soje( UoBI0|Sy =
= SBU0}Sa|I|N 1010BNUOD BUIAON =
= swo4 g saljddng =
: sBuiysiuing ‘ainjiuing ‘uawdinby
90BlIBIU| SWBISAS =

Juswdo|ana(] sainpadold ¥ SaIlod =
uoneoyIls ) pue ainsuadl] =

sanss| 1abpng/jeloueuld =

uonelusalQ R uoneziueblo Jeis =
92BlISJU| 1I0]0BNUOD) =

e

MR
BRIy

2 IR SR

sonss| a|npayos

a|NpPayYdS auolsa|IN Jeuonesad




_ P L wolaay/suoneneAg Aouednoo() 1504 i

ﬁ Bp§ sloday SO 150d ol

_ | P L sue|d AousbBiswg gl

m epg [19e p|C J8acuing pue dn-ues|d v

_m Bpg ul-uin juswdinbg sseoxg e/

m Bp G Bunse) swesigauswdinby 2l

w ep g SONSS| DA 1S0d 8IBUIDI0OD L2

epz Aeqd anoi Juaned 0l

P L Buiuado pueis 69

2p 0l 8390014 UonEDD|aY Aouednad(-aid 29

Bpo lsaouwin] Ajjioed 29

BP0 a|npalog uoneso|ay [euld anss| 90

2p 0L sjuauledaq yo0lg-aid 152

BPG Uy JUSIEd MSN 10} j020)0.d dojaas(] ¥a

Ep 8] uoleso|ay - A aseyd £9

ep 09 |eisu] ‘BululesjjuoieusuQ - Al aseuyd 14

Bp G/ Buluue|d uonesojay - |j| @seud lE

g B Bp O  [49lu] uonjesolay juawpedsq anss| | og

| Pl WOHOW/BWSY L, SACIN LWICISUIEIY E sz

epg SWea | Uoedo|ay azieul 9z

“ m lojeuipioon uoiesolsy ubissy 1z

| oL Sanss| MBN SzZUelWng 9z

2p 09 | swewubissy ¥se| [eluswpedsq g7

Pl Swiej| uonoy sjepdny/malrsy ¥z

L naIASU/suUcnsanD [Blusws|ddng ford

el suondwinssy oiseg maney zZ

m ol MBIADY JUBLLNDDQ 1oNIISUCD LZ

Pl 3A8(] [eUONIPPY PUB S MalASY 4

ep 09 |usuel] yyum sBugeapy juswpedeq 61

m Bep go juswdojaaa@ UoHes0jaY - || 8seyd al

Ep Ly Luo}08.I( SAnBSSILILIPY - | 8sEld b

er joa [oN oo Jes by Inr Tinr jew [dv few Jed frer 1ad loN Joo fes fny Ine inr ein jdy BIn j24 ler breang aweN ysel| £ al
002 002 9002




i44VLS ANV LNIWIOVNVIN 40 ST3ATT TV AS A3HSITdWOIOV |
ONINNV1d JHL SV 00D SV ATINO SI NOILYOO13d 40 $S300NS IHL

ma._w uopealddy/manuaoy] =
sjuang BuiusdQ =

— oo ‘Aisuonels ‘pesyispesT  «
| loge| Aetodwa] =
1 = Syoni} Jeppaiys pue sisisdwung w

seoINBG jenads =

JeAouIN | pue ‘Ajjiqeiunoooy ‘idisoay uawdinbg s
uone|eisul Juawdinbg

suoneladO wusu| =

Buidosyesnoy =

S2INPa00.I4/SWISAG MON =

Alnosg =

Buiuiel] =

344 JO AQUIBSSY/JUSLWUDAON JO }SOD
obeio)g pue BUIAC =

uolsuedxg Alojueau] =

sanssj }jobpng

juswdojanaq jobpng




0 ALVINILST NOILYIOT3H TvV10L
0 0 %00 % ADNIONILNOD

L= ]

S1S00 NOILYD03 V1oL

BUlo - (101

S SNOSUR|IB0SIN | 0GL0E
[l | snosueieosiy | 5.L0¢
sTnosueeOsiN | OrL0E
awnpeap1oge] Aelodwa] | seioe
SYonll Jeppalyg | 0EL0€
jeyal Jepisdwng | 6z20¢€
Ajunoag | 02.0g

Busuiel)

uolsuedxy AJOJUaAU|

olo|ojo|ojo oo
(=} {=] {of]{=] {w] [a] =] la] =)

[}
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Q
4]

0 uopeso|ay - TYLOL
0 0 a 1] IEN A
i 0 Q s subls fo.e02
0 0 0 sl uonESOlRY 40 Bulseyd [BUCHiPPY | 09E0Z
[i 0 0 s [E)usy walwdinbg Juepunpay | 05£0zZ
0 0 0 31 s301M85 Aoje|nquiy | 0rE0Z
0 0 0 S uoiie||elsu] pue uoinedcjay ucmEa_:Um_ DEEDZ
0 0 0 [ Buisnoysiepn | 02e0Z
0 0 4] g1 1010B1UOD) BUIAOIA

NOL BE}-}

Alioed - TV10L

1}

D 0 0 g1 "9 'spse] sssuisng ‘pesuisna] | oszoz
0 0 0 S s{enuey/swiodysaliddng | ogeoz
D 0 0 sl LORESHIHeD/UOIEIqI[EISY PeIN-olg | 05202
0 0 0 St Ayor4 Buaissiewog | orzoe
0 0 0 m._._ Ayioe4 Bupionis-aid | 0£Z02
0 0 0 S| buiues| 3s0d/eid | 02202
i 0 1 3 | BulsL=o

Buluue|d - T¥YLOL

SYl5 uonersaddy/ealiusou) | 02102
sjusrg bulusdo | naloz

{eLIg|e N JNOPUBH/SSDION dIldnd | 05102
BIPSIN | 0¥10Z2

Siaps|sman | 0elozg

esnoH vadp | 0z10Z

JuByNSUOD) Bulnpeyog/oulLUe|d

d:

o|ojojojojolc| <@
[a)fa]{a) (=] =) {e] el
olao|jolo|o|a|o

Junowy’ ) vondussag R ‘oM

ey

aeqg

1obpng uonesojdy




solsibo = Joudn], 3

i44V1S ANV ._.Zm_>_mO<z<_>_ 40 ST3A3T TV Ag A3IHSITAINODDV |
ONINNV1d IHL SV 00D SV AINO SI NOILYDOT3H 40 SS300NS m_I._.

. SO
| == | M3IAJBJU| [ejuswedaq anss| =

=< alleuuonsanp) asuanbeg

= SN0\ PUE W10 MBIAIBU|
@wm ~ uoneoojey [eyuswpedsq dojoreq =

= B saInpeoo.d
,,,,, ) == oUIOY pUB JOS MBIASY =

= wesa| ysel Yyum

AL SR cance] 4.

iism.mﬂm wmc_“ww_\/_ _mu_._.,_@Ethmo QIPOLIDH =
e sjuswubissy Jse] =

T P T L e 45 Al oo 7 A R R

ey WL il RO Lkl
WYAL MEVE ROLLIENWIEL

juswdo|daAa( ue|d

uejd AouednoasQ




QPRI A T MO T

FVIATTIEdap S5 10] SnOTI 9t SUNeuIpIoeD 3G L Oy 1
TOEZIENT) fosmenay

;niogerado J0 SO e SAVP JISIM) 04 I8 R, +

%.&H 211 J0 I[US91 € € pojUslHce] 10 PAlePLiosHod s SIS . €

7EA0NZ 1]} 70 FUS91 € 5¢ SA0TAIS 70 9005 J0 oP ) AIE G IR AL ¢

“ropaoad jrormyedap EOp SOOLAS AP BT §
TS e

|
TSy Jo ey Ayenreaddy

TPA07Y 30 SIE(] eCaTX0IdR ,

|
sate(] Taaoam ] Brpimg

]

THONEI0 ] PareadRy
|

0OTEN0] RIS

|
meselg SR

PRI (S)E0ed

RN

] m

ey reda(g -

ULI0 I AI[AI]
o0 [erusun.tedacy

1988

dnarmg smsisds &

FTMOTESIENOS TO0Y o

smonemape mamedag <&

yredmbs pue smasts ‘TP AT 167 SEONISI0 SMANT 4
sPumeRT nenERLE Wy 4

wEnony Je 140 HIPIPS &

T PREITOD QSRS &

ST 30D PHTE STALL JRNed 20T TRTAIART o
wson-oado sfopdm wey &

snpayas eovenbas anowr aedary 4

ey Sumado wefg 4

TOTBIOTAI FO] AUPATIS HROISIN SN 4
I0JSBI0T FMACTE JO IORRRS/ITE +

F4 10} ANPITRS IROISIFL ILL], &
JOOQPTERS ROLROCIT YIRLE] atedaly &
eIy noea0[ey amdaly o

SoTRpdnIoD JUSNUSISEe PR AT 4
satiss) snonerada pue dn-g as0sey &
S0 ] MEIARIH] TCHENR] TRl &
ST AT TEICHTRLT o

JORUIPIO0T) TOREITY WAL &

sTunsam I Rdap APOLT

ARUTINS 2AN003%3 Aedaly &

167] SRyt wonoe sjepdn pire AoeIl, o

T3] e AONGEIL 10} 3paYds SUusam equIsT o
T4 30 vonememapdm Aming &

smea] 152 3o ssatford matasy &
SSONRmIOSRG T SERIMJo-Pr &
wepng dopaagy 4

smpanpg ancysqpy pronendg dopasq &
STES I SO0 TI0F e

e moezesIo dopasg 4

357 yseL

g Srumsnoy yoee Wl 3nRRsIdY &
FNHTROIGNG I8S WO HosRANE) <
WO SOUSAS I JO PYMI 38O 4=

“saommen) Smmag 9 go aoxdde sg Supmmbar jou sempasoxd 10 sarorod afeq

10-@a0zdde o1 SILOTITE 3} QALY 1AL P PAPIIN TATN BOTIRNP PUE 99mepmE 3418 U] 3amosal
TOTEITATIACD 31 ) T3] [Res Jo 15210 ) JoyUCN: ‘SRaRRI0IqRs 3 Tex sampadord
T awiAal e mea anf Juemdogeasp wepd oL 235140 01 ST SayTaIeD S jo feof U Ay,

FSIPIANYD NSE] PUE S[EOD US|
WY3l MSYL NOLLISNVUL




soysibo] = Jouany,

41Datsinha sau 307 sEp AISATIP o1 AR EYN, 2
JsumIodiua, 211 01 pesu TeA o 2

FUDSEDT (EaTUyIN S0 YR EdSp TOOTTE IO} [Mosiad lsoq of ootk ned o] 2

LYE 2o wos) ang wawysedap A HAI) ST ATY e SA0HU AT I0) papsY apdoad [cootuppn Ajuey 2

“Hions et o) 208 Lsormar 1eym aplap “swoos srdiynuw o1 Fu
10 "soqddus Aq it Ag Wons £ SuLew 3 [ nod Jt apRT %

“KIABANTT 1004 o Aytoud sy spiop ‘sieaow ey pue unhjedap 1n04 ul aidood 21 ke sestuntea o ¥

I0ISHOD 01 SWAL 3NO5

£3E

ik

b3

FUIYNNOILSING JONINDIAS IAOW

i44V.LS ANV LNINIDVYNVIN 40 STIAZT 1TV Ad GIHSITdINODOV

ONINNYId IHL S¥Y 009 SV ATNO SI NOILYODOT3 40 $S309NS THL

SWwJo

MB3IAIBIU| [eluswlieda anss|

alleuuonssnp aouanbag oAON
pue Wlio{ MaIAIRIU| Uoieso|oy

|leluswiliedsaq dojeasQ
s2INpasolid
Ul pue dOS M3IASY

wes | yse] yum sbunesiy

|eluswieda olpousd
sjuswiubiIssy Yse |

juswdojanaq ueid

ue|d AouednooQ




Juswidinbs mau J0J setep AIDAISP oY) 2B jRUM 2
;saurerodu aay o} paau nof oy 2
£ SUOSEI [RaTUYD3) 0] Juawryedap Jayjoue woly [sutosiad molroq 03 padu nod o Z
JUTYS JOYHOUR WOy Jng Juatiedap JnoA wolf Ady) a1y -- SA0W 3y} 10§ papeat sjdosd jeuonippe Ajue[) Z
"peysIuIng 24 0] SW00I JO I9PI0 oy} oploa 2
“WI00J J8YM 0} SS0F ATOJUSAUT JeUM SPIosp “swool o[dpinul o) SulAow aq [lis nok§] 2
‘010 ‘sarjddns Aq uewdinba £q ‘woor £q Suraow aq [[Im NOA Ji speg 7
-K1opusaur mok jo Auioud sy aprosp ‘siaaow st pur jusuredsp anok ui ojdoad a3 Uia ajeounwod o, %
‘H3AISNOD Ol SW3LI IN0S
SJUBUIWOY) Ag paiedag Jeuonesado juswpedap 1nofk (awny) (=1eQ) {sanoH) jew] yels | ;eq ueIs (y4opp aquosaq]) eseyd juswiuedag
s1 ewedap siojaq |euopesedo | :Ag ysiuld |Ag ysiulg | oseud | peusjeld | pausiald
AnoA [un jeuoiesado 84 JSNW YayMm 1SNy 1snpy yses
3G JOUUED YaIym sjuawpedap fue 1517 10 uopeing

sjuawpedap Aue 3511

JHIYNNOILLSIND ION3INDAS IAON




soysibo] = Joun) B

i44VLS ANV ._.Zm_>_m0<z<_>_ 40 ST3AA3T 11V A8 A3HSITdWODIV 7

ONINNV1d 3HL SV Q009 SV ATINO SI NOILYDO 13 40 SS300NS m_.._._.

q 9|NPaydS SUOISIN

“sanoae praned

3 A T TOREI]AL L0F PAIETR Armofe oq (e momp AL Arp YL DO

~HERRSEERIANERER uoneoo|ey uaied =
. .

maxwdemm P Joa0E 371 TEmRd

38:5:&3_ 3 29T 30 Eaghsg.k?&nﬁuﬁ,nﬁgﬂ%a ong
:&.&GE 207 g TrRoI>e o [eadsoH

0¥ £ 3 TRISEG

= J10}0B1UOD

«esi_?i.. m sg-av iq porusopsad Surq o e 39
eI 10§ A # [T ﬁﬁfﬁas HPIT T T 2A0J BISE, P SR Gr s
sued Smdogasp st e 4L [idsoq naw o101 oauey:uﬁuuﬂﬂn«gqauasﬁaﬁ

== SAOJ JO UONSI9S/dAY =

00y ey

i [ S 30am g g0 oy 90 o asuuya.s -

s T Jjuawdinb3 pue sbulysiuing

LTOLE NTIMIIE POIMTRIE
Oz an Sy TEnA o

SR | 10] wo)sAg bunpjoel] =

“KIEQ-(SZ/5 [9 1R 1Euryg nanrsielf,* 1vnes swaad aonusgenbad YaRompesy Remy
Suprefar caserym pasa no gy Tevodoad ©w Fizgraas 2105w PRURFRD 36 PO OR,

B0EG-IETE59 :
AIEHGCIH SR, TR SOLISORIY T 01 W] 200 0p 25vad | Euﬂﬁuﬂuaa H
toogsb AR aaeg ned pregs Ko parmbarer gy 2q of awwedsar ot H

{du)
L ST OF PTHIA0 IR SPER 35 SI0Y JO "SORLANE DAL JA Dofsexl

Fanbs; :
_—.E« _«Ew__okaﬁpp.suv.ﬁﬁﬂaah eSO IROIRITd1 290 3150 O SATIET A H
g0 e feidsoy Fogsiee saﬁncuﬁaouﬂnmuﬂaé ik [VOPE BADE O ATRIHOIT i C — mo O o C m— m .
0 (s Bonamo span Sopmg 3g sy - 30 TP EeAduied pHRRER : . .

Fqpua atoq da1e B o @ m s peskof

16 paroan ity 1ma-Apnea Beg o3 sIeRuLdap AL

N i |lenuely uoneoojey Ayjioey =
sjuswnoo( jew.Jod

aseyd buiuue]d uoijeso|ay jusaijed




‘seA0m JuIned

S A TONYEA{IOT T WOBEIC]RE 10§ PARERIocs K[3507) 3G X S0l 250 F Aep jerp mo
PRAOT 24 0} PITE PIa rerndmba (RIS Pk JMUELAY SJJ0 SWOS HRINCH “SUOSE3T SNOIAGO
107 s [endeo A pelanpuod ag [{TA PR “AEp ST TIO T30 [fim smaged Jle Jo 2401 3T,

w m aaeyd axm 01 pyradie st smeumpredsp 30 SA0W ST ] Tomelads W
: &ﬂuﬁ Io Eﬂﬁwm 21 01 301136 Jo nondnisip Aue momie Sredmos Smaou jeaowsyyerd ¢ mony
yroddns mrs 2a0m s geTdoose o pepdsoy 30 FRIOL A1) $13] SAATIONIG0

st 310/ Mok SnnIenp pre SERTIPIooT 3q TiIM OG0 TIES], BOLEWpIe0T) TeREd0RY

o W [EnpraTpn pea) a1 seadoqdms erdson-mon Aq patuopred Smaq yrom g jo sonerdmos
WeNUoes 107 SqrsTadsel ag [Ia PUE S3A0TL I S[NPIS € TRE] SACJW IISEN 3 SPO[SRI PTEA
stepd Smdopeasp w1 wmes) stq] Teidsor MAT S 03 Ajroey SUNSIES S WG JAOWE ST RNIPIo0d
pue nejd of PAQEIISSE T2AQ SBY WIED] TOREMIPICD MAUEI0[a1 V PUNCISYIVE TeHOS0R
‘SHMAYIS 10 H400S OGNV NOILIQTGOULINE

m ’ Lperenrxordde 1e Bmysem st Eﬁn Als1eTpoTmTTar
: maq J[uv S231s SACTE AL IO Me3 ¥ A [eudsoyq maw ot uo .
! Te StrnaoH ¢ g [ arat) “Fmpuelsepm Jo 35uq Boumod ¥ dojEasp o) pe m.lm% sty Smpredal
smonsant afgresed (7 RmsTe o) “Famapuodsasion pue si[e0 suodefal I of, JENVIE0dIT

ATOLE P9ssIUMA] ‘poommaIg
0T ung ‘Aapy ermsnn goes
IEIPEL TPUmY,
ISEMRL] TORISTRI], 201 yues 29 peTs seesedoxd Ty

DOEG-1E7C 10 1 TAUEE] TonIsIeI] © 13enoa ‘ssanex] oneogienbaxd | soresnea] toumy
SrpaeEa: nogearsogm pastt uek 3§ ‘resoderd e uy Smpuas siepeq pagtenbard aq pmogs no g

BOLY-TETLEY
mﬂuaﬁum $5UM] “ISEL TORETeL] T2 01 SNBITEST 10T op aseeyd *7. 1y Al Summsinas
i smonsanb Sme aaer nos poys fq permbar 51 313 39 03 aswodssr me §,

JGER:]

pesedorg 203 1520y ST U PRTIRNC 93¢ STISP SF ST JO ‘SEOLAISS NONER0(1 0 uosond

ot 307 syesodoxd Jrmqrs 01 PoMAL af2 Nag, “FENdsoY TIRMRoR]dRN M ST O SALICIE] Alts
o pUE Tekison SumsTES S0 TRO) SXRIT0 pu ‘amymny ‘ardmbs [edpam aA0w 01 ATessRien
o0 [y 3 Tonadmoed stesu Swpimg 9w sy - 30 212 ToRA[AWoD PIfupIRs

v e “eidsoy juamaoerdat ¢ Supmg go sseooxd oy m st endsoyy

38 PAIE20} AN[IYES J-A[MAT HST) 01 SIRTRAEdSD PaIe[3l
pue 3o serpddns pue ‘matadmbe “sEmmsmemy jo uonesagat it 105

pesodoxg a0 jsanbay

Juswiabeue|y
Jamodue
puisnoyaliepn
o|gepuogd
uoneinday
aoualadx




i44V1S aNv ._.zm_zm_...u<z<_>_ 40 S13A31 11V A€ GIHSITAINODOV |
SNINNV1d IHL SY Q00D SV ATINO SI NOILYDO0T3Y 40 §S300NS 3HL

QD-tEw pue BUuiUoISSILIWOD WOo0Y
juswpedasq =

Buip|ing MeN =

juswdinb pue swoasAS MON =
sBunea|y uoneus) =

s|enue| SAO\ 9zljeuld =

Jo)Jua9) puBLIWOY) O} sue|d ysiige}s] =
S||I BP0 pue suny jusied Moo\ =
S9NJIANDY

Bululel ] pue uoneudLIQ




144VLS ONV INTFWIDVNVIN 40 STIATT TV AS QIHSITdNODDY |
ONINNV1d SHL S¥Y Q009 SV ATNO SI NOILYDOT3Y 40 SS300NS THL

52 SMBIASY/SUOleN|BAT
Aouednoo0-1s0d =

SONSS| OA0W-ISOd =
Aeq ano|N Jused =
buiuadQ puels) =
uoneosojdy Aouednodo-ald =
lanowin] Ajjoed =
Sjuswipeda( ¥00i1s-ald =
|BALLIY JuBlled MBN =
SalIARDY

LRk

]
N A

{

UOI}E20|9Y




8419

Slrieiz |l |ck

g

oy g b
wiot[eele]slsir]ele

gInries

9L 90/BILUNG 2016/ Ung ustudinb3 HO o sUnd Aig 8L
- 26! o0/mILIES go/pizies sy usludinbl) BISeUISaUY 3 SIONUCIY JH BA0I L
G/1  90/BjLUNg gm/elLung sy g L# WOOoH HO @Al oL
¥.| @0/l UNg 90/8/LUNS iRl ¢ g# 7 G# SWooy YO SAON 5l
9¥; 80/6/L Ung oQ/6ls ung H1y:] awdinbg yo vo suny Ag B v
90/6/2 UNg 90/8/238S B ETLY Il @seud - Aabing e

907414 1 g0l d S E Il @seud - waoy Aouablowg 0L

90/812 18S 20/8/L388 4| 11 aseud - ABojoipien g9

90/6/L Ung ayLUd  SIEEREY il ASVvHd 29

20/8/4 188 o0/g/Lies LM 1l @s2Yd - Bupsel pue uonessibay )

80/8/4 188 o0/g1Lies sy g 1 aseUd - "M OTW/ 'OTS €9

90/81L 188 90/8/L188  SIG || #5eUd - Maroday L9

00/61L uUnNg 90/6/L UNG syt | asend - Adooasopug 85

95! o0/8/L1ES oo/t ieS  |BM Y wooy Alddng Asbing 85
€G! 90/8/11B8 o0/eIL1BS Bl T usldinb3 eiseyisauy g sJoyuol dH SA0W i
ZS|  go0/8iL1BS Q0/8/L188 B p 6# 3 B SWODY YO 8y 95
¥S§! 80/8/. 388 90/8/4 188 Yy swooy buip|oy ArsBing aAoly 56

LSi  80/8/L088 o0/BlLies  [sluv woou aBeioyg Wwelwdinbs srci ]
6lL°88| 90/8/L1ES goitiud hyy SaABOINY SAOH g
6rl  g0/g/L¥es 90/8/L1BS B ¥ it 7 T4 SWoOH YO 2oy zs
0G;  80/8/L188 §0/8/L38S 3¢ WanIsse|D g $eop pioo dinbg Q3 LG
90/8/L Yes o0/8/238S ML SIOHIO HO @rol EE| og

90/3/L 183 go/g/Lieg 1B p 248 Ti SWODY HO S/ Bzl ep

2048/ 388 0/LL UG [BIY BT It 2s€Ud - Asbing gy

20/8/2 1S o0/g/LIeS  [saug 1§ 8seld - 8ali0jEloqe] St

90/4/L 4 90/L1L 114 L JI @5BYd - Woo Asuablaws £

a0/8/L 188 907414 144 s1Y ¥ 1l 9seud - ABojoipsen yE

90/6/2 UNg ap/LLud iSO Il 3SVHd g

90/8/4 18 /B IS BT | aseyd - Bunsa) pue uonessibay e

90/812 1§ s0/g/i2e8 i8Iy L #seUd - "' "N'OTS 62

20/g/2 10§ 90/8/L1es sy g | #5BYd - JUN 24D SEIPIED iz

90/8/L 1S 90/g/Lies  [sMyE | 8seyd - Atoaooay sz

80/41L W4 90/ MY IS ZTE | 958U - Adossopug 12

6Lk | BOMILUA g0/ M Blye salddng dn xog 0z
21 @0/ N 80/4)4 14 ('} 2% 1 saAepoIny JO Inys - Bunseauibug E &L
90/2/2 U 90/4. U4 3yo pajejdwoy sainpaooid [E9|6ING IIY ZHED

801212 14 80/ 14 |sIyEZS 1 #s€Ud - Aobing il

S0/8/2 185 9044 1D (B BE'LE | @SELd - SBUOJRIOgE gl

901212 W4 oL iy | 8SBUd - Wooy fousbiowa 1l

90/2/2 N3 QUILLHA SIS jaseyd - ABojoipies z

90/8/2 188 S0/LL A |51y RS [ 3SVYHd L

S3ALEN a0in0say Bl0S8808pBlY Ysiuig HEIS uonReIn(] allep ysel u as




sousifol = Joudn) R

iddV1S ANV ._.Zm,_>_m0<z<m_>_ 40 S13AI1 TV Ag AIHSITAWOIOV |
ONINNV1d IHL SY 000D SV ATINO S1 NOILYDO13¥ 40 $S300NS IHL

suelnisAyd B sjualjed Jusjuod) =
2ouspluon AJlUNWIWOD) =

SSO7 9NUBASY |[BWIUIN =
Ajunwiwiod 9 JJelsS pajusQp =
Aouaioyyg jeuonesad «

alen Jualled panuiuo) =
BWIUMO(] [eWIUIN =

S}NS3Y 3d|gelolpald

uonej|Ioe Uoled0|oYy




Turner = Logistics Tuoer Loges 1o

Brentwood, TN 37027

Medical & Research Solutions Phone: 615-277-1700

Fax: 6156-371-1347

Northern Inyo Hospital

Scope of Relocation Services
September 9, 2009

Organizational Meetings

The Purpose of these meetings is to kick off the relocation process and mobilize the departments that
will participate in the move or be affected by the move. The following meetings will be needed to
properly kickoff the Relocation Process:

1. Administrative Meeting — The purpose of this meeting is to lay out the Northern Inyo
Hospital move strategy, define the role of hospital administration as it relates to the move
process and to develop a communications system to keep administration up to date with
move progress, move related issues and resource needs.

2. Core Team Meeting — This is an organization meeting for the core team responsible for
getting the hospital moved into the new addition. The following Agenda will be discussed in
this meeting:

AGENDA

1.

Organization - An organization chart for the relocation process will be
established. Members of the core team will be identified along with
representatives from each of the departments directly and indirectly involved in
the move process.

Milestone Schedule - A Master Relocation Schedule showing the elements of the
move process, medical equipment deliveries, procedure analysis and training
dates, vendor training, OSHPD final inspection dates, physical move dates, etc.
will be developed.

Budget — A plan will be established to develop a budget for the relocation
process.

Occupancy Plan — An initial plan as to how Northern Inyo Hospital will occupy
the new facility will be developed.

Orientation and Training — Plans to develop training for new or revised
procedures, and requirements for vendor training will be discussed.

Physical Relocation — We will review the process for securing a moving company
and discuss the move process and possible move dates.

5300 Virginia Way, Brentwood, TN 37027 615.277.1700 Office 615.371.1347 Fax



Analysis of Standard Operating Procedures

When hospitals move into new or renovated spaces the staff is faced with a new work environment,
revised processes, new computer software and new digital systems. It is critical that the excellent
level of patient care currently being provided to patients is maintained before, during and
immediately after the move into the new space. To maintain high levels of patient care, hospital
staff will need to be trained on revised procedures, new software and systems. We will utilize the
following process to establish the necessary training for each department:

1. The Move Manager will conduct short training sessions with department representatives to
provide the necessary tools and knowledge to departments to properly analyze current and
future procedures. The departments will perform the analysis and documents the procedures.
The Move Manager’s role in this process is to act as a facilitator to keep the department
teams on track and an advisor to assist with any issues that come up.

2. Document Current Procedures — Department personnel review current standard operating
procedures and systems.

» Make a complete list of current procedures provided by the department

» Procedures are flow charted to properly document the steps and decision points
> List current software applications utilized by the department

» List electronic systems utilized by the department

3. Document Future Procedures in the new Space — Department personnel review future
standard operating procedures and systems.

» Make a complete list of procedures to be provided by the department in the new space
» Procedures are flow charted to properly document the steps and decision points

» List software applications to be utilized by the department in the new space

» List electronic systems to be utilized by the department in the new space

4. Compare the current procedures, software and systems with those to be utilized in the future
space. The staff from each department will identify differences in existing and new
procedures and establish training sessions for departmental personnel to ensure that they are
able to provide a high level of services to patients in the new spaces.

Vendor Training for new Medical Equipment

Department heads will identify which pieces of new medical equipment will require vendor training.
Schedules for training will be developed with input from departmental personnel.

Physical Move

We will issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) to moving companies. This process includes a pre-bid
meeting, collection of bids, post-bid interviews. The contract with the moving company will be
directly with Northern Inyo Hospital. We will assist Northern Inyo Hospital with the contracting
process.

We will work with Northern Inyo Hospital to accomplish the physical move in the shortest time
possible to minimize disruption to daily hospital operations. Turner Logistics will provide
supervision of the moving company during the move process.



—— E ] L
Turner = Logistics L g L

Brentwood, TN 37027
Medical & Research Solutions Phone: 615-277-1700

Fax: 615-371-1347

A Day in the Life of a Patient

To ensure that the new digital systems are communicating properly and the staff is properly trained
to deliver patient care in the new facility we utilize a process called “A Day in the Life of a Patient.”
This process is designed to utilize mock patient runs to test systems and procedures. Mock patients
are tracked from the time they enter the facility until the time they are discharged. All new and
existing systems are tested for proper operation. At the end of the day the patient’s record and bill is
reviewed to document the services received.

5300 Virginia Way, Brentwood, TN 37027 615.277.1700 Office 615.371.1347 Fax



BIAIBS vo.o“_ -___

co_umbm_c_E_eq
EmEmmm:m_z ASIY =
EwEwmmcmS_ m_m:mpms_ o

UwS_ o“m_ "
E_h:umm -

301330 S59UISNE -
T .0 - BupeauBul -
R mmu_amm ,mEmEcEScuf

SIDIAY3S LHOddNS

e, mm_z S;m_moiws: .

UOIIINIISLOY JAUINY -

SINV11NSNOD

S geke f.gm.;n_._..
EwEthmo AduaBiawg - -
> . : : H DU_ T

>‘_w>;mo w Joge] -
- do-a1d /NoVd
wawsedag EmmSm -

NV3L 38V IN3ILVd

UoSuyof 4en
ulpySne]aN Wo
13400H 1035
YouA 1N

INV3L DNINNVd

NOILYJ0T3

Jap|ayoleq uesns
Uaj{eH uyor

F311HININOD
ONIYIFLS

Mey) uoneziuediQ
uollelolay

6007 ‘6 19quwIa1das

SOUSIBOT = JOUMNL

uonelojey jeldsoH
oAuj uidyuoN

4




pia faied
it hed v

iy Ui

. ‘anfuan
e

SR 0514 1114
[euonepdp
1egsoH

dn-je)

 $533014 UOJPNNSUOY OAU| UIBYLION
das:[onv [ nr [Nr [AviN [ 4dv [¥val] 831 [ Nvi | 530 [AON | 130 | das
s SR S L otoz]sooz 6002

wvr 330 [aon | Do
1T0Z|010e:

23a. [ AON .—..._.uo |.d38. 1 w:m.._ nr _. NOT [ AVIAL | BV Tavn .m&
13102 _ S P

SOlSIDOT




Turner = Logistics

Medical & Reseqrch Solufions

September 9, 2009

Project Manager: Linda Balabuch

Field Operations Engineer: Mark Johnson

Operations Manager: Anne Perneil
Subtotal:

Move Manager: Tom Mclaughiin

Relocation Scheduling

Summary of Total Costs for Relocation Facilitation Services:

Turner Logistics, LLC
5300 Virginia Way
Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone: 615-277-1700
Fax: 615-371-1347

Coordinator: Toby Allen
Subtotal:
Total hours:

Total Staff Cost: $102,000.00

Travel: $ 26,000.00

Lump Sum Total Cost of

Service: $128,000.00

24 hours (Sept. thru Nov. 2011)
(July 2010 thru Nov.
144 hours 2011)
12 hours (Sept. thru Nov. 2011)
180 hours
{(July 2010 thru Nov.
352 hours 2011)
(July 2010 thru Nov.
144 hours 2011)
496 hours *
692 hours

* Refer to attachment Back Up for Relocation Facilitation Proposal Costs

5300 Virginia Way, Brentwood, TN 37027 615.277.1700 Office 615.371.1347 Fax




E | 5 E . +
Tumer = Logistics Lo e

Medical & Research Solutlons

Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone: 615-277-1700
Fax: 615-371-1347

Back up for NIH Relocation Facilitation Management Costs

Date

Jul 2010

Sep 2010

Oct 2010

Nov 2010

DPec 2010

Jan 2011

September 09, 2009

Activity Position Hours
Organizational Meetings *
Prepare for meetings Move Manager 24
Trip to NIH: Mon. — Fri. Move Manager 32
Process and distribute deliverables: Move Manager 16

» Org Chart

» Milestone Schedule

» Budget Template

» Initial Occupancy Plan

» Tentative Move Schedule and Dates
Develop milestone schedule Scheduling Coordinator 32
Staff Organization *
Prepare for meetings Move Manager 16
Training trip to NIH: Mon. — Thurs. Move Manager 24
Process and distribute deliverables: Move Manager 8

» Department Training Summaries
Department Kickoff Meetings *
Prepare for meetings Move Manager 16
Department meetings at NIH: Tues. — Wed. Move Manager 16
Moving company Pre-bid Meeting: Thurs. Move Manager 8
Department Updates & Moving Contractor Interviews ¥*
Update department progress: Tues. — Wed. Move Manager 16
Moving company interviews: Thurs. Move Manager 16
Conference Calls with Departments Move Manager 8

» Update progress

» Answer questions & resolve issues
Conference Calls with Departments Move Manager 8

» Update progress
» Answer questions & resolve issues

5300 Virginia Way, Brentwood, TN 37027 615.277.1700 Office 615.371.1347 Fax



Feb 2011 Meetings with Departments *

Prepare for meetings Move Manager
Department meetings at NIH: Tues. — Wed. Move Manager
Process and distribute deliverables: Move Manager

» Document loose ends from 1¥ phase of procedure documentation
» Issue Department progress summaries

Mar 2011 Conference Calls with Departments Move Manager
» Update progress
> Answer questions & resolve issues

Apr 2011 Conference Calls with Departments Move Manager
» Update progress
» Answer questions & resolve issues

Jul 2011 Set up “A Day in the Life of a Patient Process” *
Prepare for meetings Move Manager
Meeting with move contractor: Tues. Move Manager
Meeting with NIH: Wed. Move Manager

“A Day in the Life” meetings with NIH: Thur. Move Manager

Oct 2011 A Day in the Life of a Patient Process *
Carry out “A Day in the Life” at NIH: Mon. —Fri. Move Manager

Schedule Updates (14 each) Schedule Coordinator

Sub-Total Relocation Facilitation Consulting Hours:
* indicates an anticipated trip to NIH

16
24

16
16

32

496




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



N.Il.H. MEMORANDUM

o,

- People yon

carng for people yoa love.

DATE: 10/12/2009

TO: Mr. Halfen
FROM: Scott Hooker
RE: Shredder
Mr. Halfen,

Our shredder broke beyond repair. In order for us to continue to
provide in house shredding we need to purchase a new shredder. |
provide you with the following information:

e  Current shredder (Olympia industrial 14.90CC)
o 7 years old

o Motors and gears imploded from the inside out (this is the
reason it is beyond repair).

o Fully depreciated (it had a 5 year depreciation)

o As of yet no companies are willing to take this unit in on
trade or any type of buyback.

o Shredding capacity 60-80 sheets
o Costin 2002, $10,082.80

¢  Proposed new shredder (Destroyit 5009)
o Shredding capacity 600+ sheets
o Cost $32,178.00

o Built by the same company as above, we have been very
happy with this product, service parts etc.

o Additional 'safety and ergonomic features, ergonomic
features address current concerns with bag replacement,
and dealing with the end product.

o Same power requirement as old unit (220V 3 phase)

CADOCUMENTS AND SETTINGS\SANBDYBLUMBERGALOCAL SETTINGS\TEMPORARY
INTERNET FILES\SHREPDER PROPOSAL.DOC10/12/09 :



Summary

The middle market on industrial shredders is all but gone; this
leaves us to purchase an undersized shredder in the price range
of $12,000.00 or an oversized shredder in the price range of
$30,000.00. Our shredding has increased due to physician office
management and purchases, A very large amount of documents
were released for destruction in 2006, and the shift towards
electronic files. We see this continuing on to at least 2014. A
new shredder will make it through depreciation and then some.

| looked into purchasing used, this market seemed to be
companies that purchased the low end units and must upgrade
to the upper unit. The larger units on the market have been
abused through out there warranty period, { am not comfortable
purchasing these.

This purchase was not budgeted as a capital expenditure; this
was my mistake as | thought we could make it last two more
years.

Thank you for your conéideration,

Scott Hooker
Director of Plant Operations

2

C:\DOCUMENTS AND SETTINGS\SANDYBLUMBERG\LOCAL SETTINGS\TEMPORARY

INTERNET FILES\SHREDDER PROPOSAL.POC

10/12/09



AFCOMMY LL JUUT LAuDD U L Gl WMHELTUAGL A aps 1 uJUL L

T Industrial Paper Shredders
- WHITAKER 800-243-9226

Commercial Sales

’HOME“About Usﬂ’l‘srmsnGSA Contract TermsllSupplies“Site Map"Contact UsﬂLinksl Division

e

fima

High Security
‘Paper Shredders

"CD/DVD/Credit Card & [
-ID Badge Destruction
Hard Dyive Erasers

Destroyit 5009 Cross Cut
Paper Shredder

Price: $29,269.00

' Keytape Shredder

pisintegrators / 3
' Granulators

'Low Volume/Personal 0 Features Include:

: Paper Shredders

» Extra-iarge feed iable with conveyor belt and

- Mid-Volume /Office K E alecironically secured safety guard
: Paper Shredders e s + Easy-lo-use control panel with push buttons for
: Specifications forward/stopireverse
i High Velume '} shred Type: Gross Cut - Safety lock and key, main switch, and
‘Paper Shredders Shred Size: i-1/2"x 3" emergency stop button
N | Capacily: *Up to 600+ sheets » Two automatic speed modes: "Power” for bulk
- Industrial Paper “ | speed: 24-46 ftimin feeding large quantities of paper, and "Speed”
: Shredder /Balers Threat: 20 inches for high speed shredding of small amounts
k - s + Automatic reverse and re-feed in case of paper
{Pharmacy Shredders [ | Moo 244P jam
i P Electrical: 220Y, 5 PhV « Optical indicatars show operational status
[ Automatic Oilers Dim: 87-1/2"H x 40-34" W x 67-1/2'D « Hardened steel cutting shafts are soft metal
Shredder Bags & Oil Weight: 3080 Ibs resistant and can take CDs, VHS tapes,
P Cutt 7 hardbound documents and 3-ring binders
. Paper tutters « Dual 3 phase motors (24 maximum HP) rated

for continuous operation

: . » Large shred compariment with easy-access
. Kutrimmers door located at rear of machine

+ Mobfie shred cart with bag mounting frame for
easy replacement of shred bags

+ 79 gallon shred bin capacity

+ New models use our #995 shred bag (older
styles use #975 hag)

+ Automatic stop when shred bag is full or when
cabinet door is opened

[ie}

Paper Folders

. Postage Machines &
Mailroom Equipment

: Bookletmakers n « Thermal switch provents overheating
i * Mounted on heavy duly casters
Coliators r 50 Amp dedlcated line required.
- Options include: moduler conveyor belt system
 Perforators - and additional shred carts,
Paper Drills * Capacily varies with paper weight, grain, size

and quality plus sufficient power supply.

‘ Paper loggers

T

3

C:\DOCUMENTS AND SETTINGS\SANDYBLUMBERG\LOCAL SETTINGS\TEMPORARY
INTERNET FILES\SHREDDER PROPQSAL.DOC 10/12/09



BGF PRINT & FINISHING Sales Order B97823

SOLUTIONS
Sales Order Date  10/02/03

Gorparate 1632 Sierra Madra Circle Telephiono 7442381133
Facifities Placentia, CA 92870 Fax 7i4-208-1147
Toll Free  gog-398-5283
Wabsite weaw.printls.com Fad, % 330889553
Bill To: Ship To:
Northern Inyo Hospitat Northern Inye Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane Robert Ralston
Bishop, CA 93514 150 Pionzer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
760/873-8316
THIS IS A BID/ESTIMATE
CustomEn ] G . e BB TTers i ] o Pulchedg Orler Number - “Salesparson’| - Reference.No.
Rabert Ralston M7 Mike
Required. - -U-“‘? B “-Exlended Price: ..
: . i : : Vi Discount % 41 Ta LR
] 0{MBM-5003CC 10/02/09 29589.00 20589.00
Destroylt Cross-Cut Shredder /3" x 3 Y
Feed opening: 20
Maximum horsepower; 24
Motor output: © KW
Etectrical reguirements: 220 V, 3 phase (50 amp. dedicated line regquired)
Dimensions (D x W x H): 85 1/2" x 40 3/4" x 67 /2" {depth with conveycr
system is §21%)
Shipping weight: 3,080 lbs.
™
: DESTROYIT WARRANTY
| + lifetime limited warranty on strip- and cress-cut cutling shafts and wheels
« 1 year limited warranly an super migro-cut cutting shafts and wheels
« 1 year warranty on all other parts, excluding wearables
« 100 Days on Labor (Secure Shredders)
1 0|SHIP-MISC 10/02/08 0.00 "NO CHARGE"
Freight Truck Delivery
1.00 0.00]001-LABOR ] 10102108 .00 NG CHARGE"
Instiallation and Training
“Thank you for doing business with SecureShredder.com. We are your complete
source for paper shredding and paper destruction needs. Including service
and supplies. If there is ever anything we can assist you with, please give
me a call direct at (888) 286-1242 ext. 225, Sincerely, Mike Turner
+ Visit us on the web at www.secureshredders.com ™
Non Taxable Subtotal 0.00
Taxable Subiotal 29589.00
Tax (8.750%) 2589.04
Total Order 32178.04
Print Date: 10/02/09  4:44 PM Thank you for your business, Page 1

4

CADOCUMENTS AND SETTINGS\SANDYBLUMBERG\LOCAL
SETT
INTERNET FILES\SHREDDER PROPCSAL.DOC INGS\TEMPO1%?F2\;09




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Budgeted Capital Expenditures
Backup & Storage

e Backup Solution: $75,031.20
O Budgeted: $90,000

e Storage Solution: $76,721.89
O Budgeted: $75,000



150 Pioneer Lane

"? BN NORTHERN Bishop, California 93514
NIH INYOHOSPITAL (760) 873-5811 voice
Peopleyoutnow, ~ INOrthern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2633 fax

aring for people you love

October 6, 2009
Information Technology Storage and Data Backup Solution Purchase

Background:

Among other responsibilities, the NIH IT Department is responsible for procuring and operating
data storage and data protection technologies in support of hospitals operations. The storage
systems include primary hardware components such as disk arrays as well as specialized data
protection or backup software. Backup software is used in the event of human error or other data
recovery scenarios, such as computer hardware failure. Together these components are some of
the most critical technologies operated by the IT department since they are a building block for
other solutions and provide protection of critical hospital information assets.

Current Primary Storage System:

The hospital currently relies on an IBM DS4300 disk system for primary storage. This system
holds all medical records such as those stored in DMS and Centricity. It also supports Affinity
financial information and most other software applications in use in the hospital. It is where the
hospitals information lives.

The DS4300 disk system is nearing capacity. Since the system is over three years old, expansion
options are limited and would not be cost effective in the long run.

Current Backup Software:

The hospitals backup software is currently Tivoli TSM. While the software has served the
hospital well for a number of years, the IT department is looking to replace this with another
software package for a number of reasons. First and foremost is the fact there are now software
packages available that are a better fit for a small IT department such as the one here at NIH.
TSM scales to large corporate needs but with that comes undue complexity that requires
extensive training and oversight. Second, the hardware hosting the TSM solution is antiquated
and requires replacement. We would like to use the opportunity to replace the hardware to find a
better solution for our environment.

Proposed Storage Solution:

After looking at numerous storage vendors, the IT department has selected the NetApp FAS
2040 as the most appropriate solution for our primary data storage needs. NetApp is a leading




storage vendor with solutions available the fit the hospitals needs. Some of these needs included
specific capacity and performance requirements. Other needs included finding a system scaled
for our environment, specifically a system that can be managed by on-site IT staff. Some storage
solutions are more suited to companies with employees dedicated to storage management
support.

NIH IT also took a close look at solutions from companies such as IBM, HP, Lefthand Networks
and EqualLogic.

The solution from NetApp offers a number of data protection and efficiency options that the IT
Department feels are of value to the hospital, such as the ability to create instant backups of data
throughout the day, reducing the potential amount data loss in the case of certain disasters. The
solution is also able to greatly reduce the amount of redundant data stored on the system.

Proposed Backup Solution:

NIH IT is recommending the purchase of CommVault to serve as our primary data
protect/backup software solution. The selected solution is well suited to our needs and is a highly
rated solution. This sofiware offers simplified backup operations and integrates well with
features of the NetApp storage solution.

Conclusion:

As technology improves, the hospital is able to get many more features for much less expense.
While still not inexpensive, the data storage and protections solutions we are looking at today,
cost a fraction of what similar solutions would have cost only 5 years.



CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET REQUEST

Department: 8480 - Information Technology Budget year: 2009/2010
Requested by: Adam Taylor Estimated cost: $90,000.00
Requested
Priority: 2

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Item description:
New software for data backup

Purpose:
Current backup is very complex, difficult to manage and resource-intensive. New software would be
robust and require much less management.

Is this item required or recommended by third-party or regulatory agencies?
Yes[] No [ NAI[]

If ves, please explain:

Is this item a replacement item?

Yes[ ] No [} NAL[L]

If yes, please explain:

Describe any associated installation costs, site preparation, construction costs, additional equipment or

supply costs or additional staffing requirements:

Additional comments:

Department Head Signature: Date: 10/8/2009

03/1999




5]

commvault

solving forward”
Date: 28-Sep-2009 8.0.5
Prepared For: Devin Riley Phone: 760-873-2630
Morthern Inyo Hospital Fax:
150 Pioneer Ln Email: devin.riley@nih.org

Bishop, CA 93514-2589
United States
Prepared By: Scott Reilly Phone: (916) 771-3536
Fax: (916) 771-3678
Email: sreilly@commvault.com

Extended List Extended Price {

Part Number Description Qty Price { USD ) USD )
Software

DA-W-AD-1 DA-Active Directory 1 550.00 412.50
DA-W-EXDM-2 DA-Exch MB/DB/PF/WF (Tier 2) 1 1,975.00 1,481.25
DA-W-5QL-1 DA-SQL (Tier 1) 3 5,250.00 3,937.50
MA-W-S Media Agent (Windows} 1 2,350.00 1,762.50
DA-VSA-1 33—5\)/|rtua] Infrastructure Host Tier 1 (1-20 4 8,000.00 6,000.00

Adv Disk with Deduplication 1TB Tier-A

MM-ADVDSK-1T-A (1-49TB) CommCell Capacity License 9 27,000.00 20,250.00
B-CHPROMO-C-1

10 Server Starter Bundle 1 6,995.00 5,246.25

. ‘Support & Maintenance Subscription: 1 21% .o
Notification of software updates, product fixes and
PREM related enhancements. 24 hour access to the
S- Commvault Technical Assistance Center (including
holidays). Quarterly report
Number of Months:

Documentation/Travel

FXTRVL-CONS  Fixed Prico TravelExpenses 4 2000.00 2,000.00
: oc/Trvl:Total( USD) -7 0. 2,000,00 :2,000.00:
L RSE Totab (USDY) 000

Implementation & Consulting
IC-CONS2-5 Consulting Services {daily rate) 4 10,000.00 10,000.00



1&C Total (USD). " - - .-10,000.00"

Training
TR-CREDIT

Training Credit .9,000.00

...9,000.00
9,000:00

CommVault Systems Proprietary Information

The pricing and products contained in this quotation/proposal will be valid 30 days.

+All sales shall be made under the CommVault End User License Agreement.

sMaintenance and Support shall be provided in accordance with CommVault's current palicies.
»Annual maintenance support renewals will be based upan 21% of software list price for Premier and 12% of
software list price for Standard at time of this purchase.

«Annual maintenance support period begins upon shipment of software.

«Any and all pre-paid professional services credits; including training courses and el.earning
materials, will expire one year from the purchase date if not used, and will not be forwarded and or
credited to the following year or any new agreement

*NO Statement of Work will be provided for this engagement

«Terms of Delivery - FOB point of shipment with freight prepaid. Terms of Payment - Net 30 Days.



BACKUP & REGCOVERY

commvault

solving forward®

- PrCampletemore jobsinthetime

allocated for hatkup-and-recavery,

' "'i?_Ré_cove_rdata_eq'sily}andquib_klyt'c_; L
. altemats systems and locations, to <~
+ - gnable test, staging and disaster. < ;-

T Teroveny.
. Dram_atically reduce disk and tape use.

o :'I? Rapidly find and fix gaps in data
* protaction.

- P Easily report on the valug of data
. management. '

" P Improve mecdia handfing with built-in

tape tracking and rotation management,

B Protect all key systems, applications
and databases with a single sclution,

B Bangfit from CommVauk® Simpana®
software core cornpetencies for backup
& recovery.

Easily add capabilities for pretection,
archive, replication and snapshot recovery,
all managed from a single management
console.

. fsnd and estafe individhal'ﬁlefs,-e'-ma.il' S
»and database objects quickly ard easily. . -

CommVault® Simpana® Backup and Recovery

for Enterprise Deployments

Simplified, Enterprise-Class Data Protection for File Systems,
Applications, Databases and Virtual Machine Systems

The Business Challenge

Backup and recovery is usually about maximiz-
ing Beturns on Investment. It is a fine balancing
act between meeting data retention nesds and
recovery objectives, while deriving maximum
value from limited infrastructure and resource
investments. In the last few years, exponential
data growth, newer faster technologies and
geographical expansion have upset this balance
and made it extremely difficult and cost prohibi-
tive for IT to continue meeting ever aggressive
dats management demands.

The CommVault® Solution

CornmVault® Simpana® Backup and Recovery
software delivers what you really need: reliable
data protection, multiple recovery options and
sophisticated data retention capabilities, allow-
ing maximum return on investment.

The CommVault Simpana solution is designed
for fast, easy deployment within your exist-

ing infrastructure. With Simpana Backup and
Recovery software, you can easily browse and
find data, and then recover it refiably, rapidiy
and efficiently. Compatible with a wide variety
of applications and platforms, the software pro-
vides easy-to-use data protection and retention
that supports corporate and federal policies.
Because the software is self-managing, there
is no need to waste time double-checking
backup copies. Inherent point-and-click report-
ing targets critical issues so they can be quickly
resolved without negative impact to your data
protection environment.

Increased Productivity
Better Recovery Operations

Maost other backup offerings start by manag-
ing devices. Simpana® Backup and Recovery
software starts from the data and enables

you to define what you need to do with the
data, such as how many copies you need, for
how long and when to retire it. Then, Simpana
Backup and Recovery software does the work
for you—managing the devices transparently to
ensure efficient, cost-effective use of storage
while preserving simple, one-step recovery.

Granular, object-level recovery is provided with
easy, point-and-click browse and selection.
Using Simpana Backup and Recovery software,
you find the data, select it and recover. You

do not have to start by finding the tapes or
scanning jobs, Simpana Backup and Recovery
software tracks the data location to et you
focus on the data.

Better Backup Operations

Completing backup and recovery jobs is often
the key challenge for backup administrators.
Typically, much time can be wasted verifying
that jobs have run—and completed—and then
diagnosing the network, server or storage
probiem that disrupted operations.



‘=Smg§est data covery. lSSIi"pTBSEI’VEd

. ___P Pomt—and-chck repurtmg-—-—Verify that

backip jabs ran-and completéd. Quickly ﬁnd '
-aind fix prablgms, and verify CommCelle system :

- readiness before cxitical jobs are started. ..
- Audt operator and-administrator fasks ang -
BCtiVItIES tc fi nd and carrect human afror.

Simpana Backup and Recovery software
provides advanced retry and failover resume
capabilities that help jobs to complete even when
failures oceur, along with comprehensive point-
and-click reporting to help simplify verification.

DATACENTER o

capability to switch backup jobs to alternative
tape drives when drives fail. The advanced
design of Simpana Backup and Recovery soft-
Ware preserves easy, one-step recovery, even
when backup copies span tapes.

Single Management Console -

Oatabases

Cwdash i W OompEs R Endhpn

CLODAL STORAGE POLICY

Shared

Index/Caraiog Database

o
_\

Globai Dedupe

o

Single
Step
Recovery

DECUPLICATED BISK -
STORAGE PODL

* DEDUPLICATED TAPE .o
TSTORAGEPADL

]

LONG-TERM ARCHIVE

45
%

i

Figure 1: Enterprise-wide Data Protection with a single management congole.

More Jobs Compiete with CommVault®
Backup Failover Resume

In the event that a CornmVault® Backup node
(called a Media Agent) fails, the backup and
recovery jobs are automatically resumed on
alternate nodes. Resume means that the job
does not have to restart from the beginning, but
is resumed from the point of failure. This can
be critical for finishing long jobs, in particular.
Simpana® Backup and Recovery software also
resumes jobs using alternative network connec-
tions when networks drop. It uses this same

Better Library and Device Management

Most other backup offerings require add-on
software {including third-party software) and
complex setup to manage what should be basic
configurations for data protection. Simpana
Backup and Recovery software makes it easy
for you to attach and use the devices and
libraries that you have in your environment,
and to manage them with advanced Cost
QOptimized Storage (COS) capabilities.



Point-and-Click Reporting

Easy point-and-click access directly from the CommVault®
Unified Console verifies occurrence of scheduled back-
ups. The interface enables you to generate key reports
to verify recovery job history, tape tracking and rotation,
and operator administrator audit tracking. Reporis can be
saved, exported, scheduled and attached to e-mail for
easy distribution—all without the administrator’s assistance.

An optional analysis report of primary and secondary stor-
age usage for backup copies is also available as an easy
add-on to CommVault Simpana Backup and Recovery
software.

Fast, Comprehensive Search and Find

Simpana® Backup and Recovery software provides unique
capabilities to search across all copies of managed data in
a CommCell® group with a single search request. Search-
able fields include file and e-mail objects, as well as time,

job and location details. Search of backup copies can be

f “report Seléction
7=y Reports

&£ CommTerve

- @ CommCell Configuration

i - @ CommCell Growth
: -~ @ CommCell Readiness
! - 4 Event

i - 4 GUI Aud Tral

i - @ License Summary

‘ & User Capabilty

-y Jobs

Hi oo XbIthedde

H ¥ Y Job Summary

- 4 Jobs in Storage Policy Coples
L @ NAS NDMP Badwp Archives

combined with search of archive copies in the same
CommCell group. For more information on CommVauit
search capabilities, see the Search datashest.

Application Benefits

CommVault offers Intelligent DataAgents {iDAs) to work
with Simpana® Backup and Recovery software for
business-critical applications. These iDAs integrate with
application APIs to deliver on-ling, consistent backup
and granular, object-level recovery.

E-mait Systems Protection

The iDAs are integrated with Lotus Notes®, Notes
Domino®, and are Microscit®-certified to protect
Exchange messaging systems. Granular recovery

of individual mail messages, mailboxes and entire mail
databases is provided. With this solution, you can find
and restore individual mail messages using a single
keyword, all with point-and-click ease from the
Unified Console.

&2y Storage
i i.@ DataRetention Forecast and Comphance
. b~ @ Library and Orive '
- @ Media Information
-- @ Media Prediction
- 4% Sgratch Pook

i~ @ Storage Pelicy
VaultTracker

Buitt-in reporting options make finding and fixing backup problems a snap. Color-coded for easy scanning, administrators can
validate that backups oceurred and quickly spot incomplete backup jobs listed in red.

Reports can be created at the touch of a button right from the Unified Console interface. Reports can also be scheduled,

exported and attached to e-mail for easy distribution.



ellevua- ComniCell Console:

S-[d defauktBackupSet

- Adminigtrator
@[] 6dl Baley

w3~ [T Brign Boscov
i 8] Calendar

f Content Director

£ Baley Charles Cogn,.. Rat Updated Pasiodi... 7/24/07 k236 PM 7ILKB

-7 Contacts
! [3-[3 Deleted Tteras &f Balley Twe Thamas; ... Re: Humoe - Truths ... 7724J07 £:42PM 30023
i D SEBadey Charles Cognas Re: Addtlona] Stora,.. 72407 1:39PM 437.9258
@ Saly Smith Tim Thotras; ... Re: Fnarcials for 20... 7i24/07 14370 SG.08KB
£ James Jenking  Bill Bafey; Ch... Re: New Hire -Upda... 7/24]07 1:48 PM 470.8¥8
B TmThomas Bl Baley; Chv... Re: Temific Quarter  7/2407 1:46PM 43.61 KB

7124{07 1:45 PP
724107 Pl

Fr2o? PM 235.4 KB

Bil Bafey; Ch... RE!Re: Updated Pa.., 7/24/07 L:4DFM MEGTKE 1

- kY SRMEnterprise Viewer

-3 Cost Andiysts

| et G

aunrng.

CommVault® Simpana® Backup and Recovery software enables point-and-click browse and recovery of individuai mait messages,
mailboxes and entire mail databases—and recovers the data without requiring you to first locate tapes.

ERP Systems Protection

Simplify management and coordinate data protection

and recovery across camplex, multi-tiered Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) systems. The CommVault®
solution is certified with SAP® R/3% and SAP NetWeaver™,
and is also well-suited for deployment with other popular
ERP solutions by easy embedding of pre- and post-pro-
cessing commands in the backup process.

Database Systems Protection

Significant database capabilities added:

* Support for protecting MySQL datsbhases
» Table level restores on Oracle

Integrated with key AP sets to ensure consistent
database protection, including:

* RMAN for Oracie® and Oracle RAC
« ONBAR XBSA API set for Informix
« DB2/UDB API set

* MSDN VDI interface for SQL Server, to support paraliel
backup streams and best data protection performance '

* Sybase




File Systems Protection Including Directory
Services and File Sharing Capabilities

Simpana® Backup and Recovery software coordinates
backup and recovery policies for all parts of an intercon-
nected platform to deliver file system, directory services
and file sharing services. This enables you to simplify
management and coordinate data protection of
Windows® platforms with document-level backup and
recovery of Microsoft® Active Directory® with foreign
character support. You can alse simplify data protection
for Novall® NetWare® platforms with document-level
backup and recovery of NetWare eDirectory services,
GroupWise and Open Enterprise System (OES)
environments running SuSE® Linux.

Simpana Backup and Recovery software provides you
with "Best-in-Class” protection and object-level recovery
for all your business-critical applications and systems
data. Its operations are designed to be mare scalable,
more refiable, and more usable across hundreds of het-
erogeneous systems. The operations work with virtuaily
any disk and library architecture you require, and divide
backup and recovery loads across UNIX®, Linux®,
NetWare and Windows systems according to your
preference and requirement.

Optimized for Virtual Systems

Simpana Backup and Recovery software offers multiple
backup options for virtualized server data protection
including: image-level, file-level, volume-level and
incremental delta block image backup. It offers a
universal virtual agent per physical system, to help
deliver agent-less backup of Virtual Machines (VMs),
This streamlined approach eliminates backup resousce
consumption within the VMs.

Built-In Disaster Recovery

Simpana Backup and Recovery software includes
buili-in capabilities for disaster recovery, making it
quick and easy to recover a CommVault® CommCell®
environment at a hot site following disaster. Daily full
and differential backups of the CommCell index are
stored at the CommServe® levei. A two-phase export-
and-backup process makes index backup fast and
efficient. Administrative tima is not required to overses
this process, which is configured with default settings
to avoid the typical overhead associated with index
management.




Embedded Global Data
Deduplication for Enhanced
Storage Cost-Efficiency

CaornmVault extends the power of Simpana® software
with hardware-independent, content-aware deduplication.
CommVault deduplication software eliminates al dupli-
cate copies of backup and archive data managed within
the guidelines of your Global Storage Policy, regardless

of scurce, data type or platform. We do this using our
content-aware and adjustable segment-based appreach
that delivers better deduplication ratios compared to
other biock-based approaches. We also compare the
digital signature of each segment against all the cther
segments of data in your global storage policy,
maxirnizing deduplication across 100% of your backup
and archive data. Combining client-based generation of
hash signatures with integrated data compression and
data encryption capabilities minimizes network bandwidth
requirements and maximizes end-to-end network speed
and security that goes from clients all the way to disk and
tape-based storage tiers. '

With Simpana software, you can expand the use of data
deduplication across all tiers of storage, including tape,
without the need to “rehydrate” the data back intoe full
form. Using our automated, policy-based approach, you
can imple'ment a hands-free appreach to migrate and
manage aging data quickly and efficiently. The migration
is invisible to end-users, and ensures that the deduplicated
data is brought back seamlessly directly from any storage
tier. CommVauit also combines cur Shared Index/Catalog
with cur unique SILO storage to track and retrieve just
the data required, without the need for lengthy restores
and searching through entire volumes of data.

Deduplication With Simpana is
Especially Helpful for:

b End-to-end elimination of duplicate data across
multiple backup cycles, and across backup and
archive data stores -» Greater deduplication ratios.

P Direct data restores from any storage tier and the
ability to create and retain dramatically more
recovery points — Faster recovery of data
covering longer retention periods.

DATA CENTER
FERR -

Shared
lndex/Cataleg

BENUPLIEATED TAPE .y
»

e T coee

OEDUPLICATER DISK
STORAGE PODL -

Figure 2: Embedded Global Data Deduplication Featuring Inline
Block-evel Deduplicated Storage Copies.

P Autormated policy-based migration/management of
long-term data on tape-based backup media -» Better
manageability with optimized storage/tiering of data.

CommVault® Simpana® integrates deduplication with our
broader platform capabilities around Backup and Recovery,
Archiving, Replication, SRM and Search to deliver a
holistic integrated deduplication approach that maximizes
efficiency and minimizes barriers to implementation
throughout the enterprise.

Maximizing Deduplication Without
Sacrificing Performance

1. Content-aware segment-based deduplication across
alt data within a gliobal Storage Policy that spans all
asscciated clients, applications, agents, jobs, etc.

2. Integration with compression and encryption
increases speed and security when writing unigque
data to disk.

3. Retains dedupe to tape, and siiminates traditicnal
VTL/appliance re-assembly “tax,” for direct and
selective retrieval of data from any tier {including
archived data on tape).



Capabilities

Key Capabilities and Benefits

Benefits

Object-Level Recovery
Easy Right-Click Selsct

One-Pass Restore Volume-Level
Recovery

Skip Errors and Continue

Distributed Relational Index

Full, incremental, Differential and
Synthetic Fuli Backup Gptions

Configurable Auxiliary Copies

GGranular Backup Job Conérol and
Management

Multistreaming and
Multiplexing

Round-Robin toad Balancing of Backup

Loads Using Available Systeras

Efficient Port Utitizaticn

Shared Library Management

Shared Drive Management
Data Agirg

Rapid, Easy Install

Search

SnapBackup

Easy, fast data recovery and business resumption. Mo need ta recover an entire Exchange datatase, SharePoint®
database, or valume—which could take days—when all you need is a single data abject, which restores in minutes.

See multipls versions of the same filz and gasily select all, soma orone-to recuverthe exact version that your
busmess -USer raquires.

Speeds recovery and reduces tape wearing by restaring all data using a single pass through the tape, without needing to
recover multiple versians of the same file fike ather backup efferings do. Same capablity works on disk to help speed restore.

(btains and restares files and informiation that are possible to restore, even when same files requested may not be
found. When seiected, this option causes Simpana® Backup and Recovery software t ignore media errors and continue

_the restare operation witheut going into pending mode. This option will alsa prowde a list of files {full path names)
© that falled to restore due o "seek” emors, for easier froubleshooting.

Eliminates issues typically assouated with managing other backup software catalogs. Reiatmna! structusra
ensures high-speed performance for index lookups. Double-commit store of index ensures recoverahility,
and eliminates the need for adménistrative managemant of the index.

Enables most efficient data protection possible, and with appropriate use of storage media to help ensure just
as rapid recovery from synthetics as from full backups.

Configurable for inline, selectiva, synchronous or casing copies. Ensures comgliance with your policies
for data protection and retention, and ersures racoverabifity since a copy of the data is always available.

“Fine-tung your eperaticn by controlling all jobs by queue, pre- emption, priority, on-demand restait, and update
interval, Suspend, resume or cancel any job, at wilt; using the Job Controller Window.

Depending on tackup needs, such as when managing many small files or when writing to fast-performing
drives, these capabilities can offer improved performance and efficiencies to help perform backups more
quickly and help fit backups into smaller windows.

Perform backups mare guickly, and fit backups into smalies windaws, by dividing backup loads among UNIX®,
Linux®, NetWare® and Windows® systems.

Depending on your neads and configuration, as few as two ports are required to backup through a firewall,
saving you money and resources.

. Increase RO on expensive library equipment, by providing shared access to lipraries and buiit-in robat

management from multiple backup servers. Bacause library sharing is bmlt in, it is easier to depioy, manage
and maintain than with other backup offerings.

Apperd data and fill removable media such as tape, rathar than wasting tape and increasing your costs if
tapas are nat filled when you nzed to rotate them off-site.”

Automatically prunes out older data, efiminating need for expensive add-on er third-party software to manage
differant types of tape drives in the same library.

Simpana Backup and Recovery software is easy to install, ocally or remotely, helping save time and monsy
typicatly required for deployment services. Silent installs are offered for most Simpana agents, reducing the
need for disruptive servar reboots and enabling deployments and updates o occur during normal business
hours. Remote library configuration is supparted, helping reduce the need for cn-site visits to remote locations
as part of the deployment or upgrade process.

An integrated part of Simpana Backup and Recovery software, Search provides suppart for data mlnlng
without the need for additional infrastructure {servers, networks or storage devices).

CommVault® SnapBackup Media Agent uses snapshots to make backups “near instant.”




SIMPANA.

software

CommVault® Simpana®

Backup & Recovery,
Archive, Replication,
Resource Management
and Search software

is designed to work
together seamlessly from
the ground up, sharing

a single code and com-
mon function set. This
exclusive single-platform
architecture enables
unparalleled software
efficiency, performance
and reliability for
unprecedented control
aver data growth,
costs and rislk.

Additional Solutions to Use With CommVault® Simpana®
Backup and Recovery Software '

Commyault® Simpana® software offers data management software built on the same software platform so that all

capabiliies work together. This makes it more easy to add capabilides when and how you need them. To add on to

CommVault Simpana Backup and Recovery software, consider:

PBackub P SnapBackup

- Object-level backup and recovery of file systems, - “Near Instant™ snapshot backups across hetero-
applications, databases and virtual server systems genecus systems and storage

- Reliable operation with failover resume and job - Eliminates backup impact on production servers
completion capabilities

P Archive

- Reduced cost and growth of primary storage sys-
tems

- Legal discovery and compliance readiness

P Virtual Server Data Protection

- Flexible backup and recovery options for VMware®
and Microsoft® virtual platforms

- Agentess backup of virtual machines

PRemote Office and Branch Office
Data Protection

- L.everage muitiple options for protecting remote
office data based on RTO/RPO and recovery SLAs

- Optimize disk and network utilization with client-
site deduptication

» Replication

~ Remote office data centralization as a seamless
extension of backup

- Disaster recovery flexibility
P Search

- Information Access and eDiscovery of Electrenically
Stored Informaticn (ESH

- Simplify, speed and reduce the cost of enterprise-
wide discovery from a single console

p-Resource Management
- Analysis of primary storage growth requirerments

¥ Data Deduplication

— Beduced costs and recovery time with optimized
dedupe across all backup and archive data stores

- Expand use of dedupe capabilities to tape-based
storage combined with fast, direct recoveries

- Analysis of secondary storage growth requirements

System Requirements

«NDMP: Provides granutar recovery, speeding recovery over
alternative all-or-nothing appreaches.

«Dedupe support: Configurable byte-leve! and file-level deduplication
is supparted for both disk and tape backup systems, enabling use of
virtually any storage device—eliminates need for expensive, specialty
dedupe appliances.

Deduplication Archive Copies—Comina Mailbox, IVicrosoft Exchange

Compliance, Microsoft Exchange Mailbox/Pubfic Folder, UNIX File System,

Wlicrosoft Windaws File System, NAS Files, dMicrosoft SharePeint.

« Dedupe support across entire CommVault data store: Sugports deduplication
across all backups {backup and archival), maximizing compressien ratio.

«Active-Archive: Designed for file systems and emaii boxes, reduces amount
of primary disk space required.

«Compliance Archive: Indexes data at the content level, facilitating search
and retriaval to help simplify e-discovery and to meet federal reguirements,
as dictated by govemment regulations, such as Sarbanes-Oxley and HIPAA.

Applications and Databases—Active Directory®, IBM® DB2, IBM

Informix®, Lotus Notes®/0omino®, Microsoft® Exchange Server, Microseft

SharePoint® Systems, Microsoft SL Server®, Novell® GroupWiss,

Oracle®, Cracle RAC, SAP® R/3® and NetWeaver®, Sybase®.

Client Platforms—AIX®, FreeBSD, HP-UX®, Novelt CES Linux,

Macintesh®, Microsoft Windows and Active Directary, Microsoft

Vista, NAS NDMP NetWare and eDirectory services, Red Hag Linux,

Red Hat Linux, SGl rix, Solaris™, SuSE Linux, Trugd.

Media Agent Platforms—AIX®, HP-UX, Solaris, NetWare,

Microsoft Windows, Trugd, Red Flag Linux, Red Hat Linux, SuSE Linux.

Clustering options ara supported.

Deduplication—\Wirdows and UNIX Media Agents.

Deduplication Backup Copies—Mac File System, Microsoft DPM,

Microsoft Exchange Mailbox, Microsoft SharePoint Documents, Microsoft

Windows File Systern, OES File system, ProxyHost, UNIX File System.

«FS support: Provides backup of Windows, UNIX, Linux file system data.

«Image-level backup: Snapshots replace need for whole file scans for
faster backups. '

Note: System Requirements are subject to change. For up-to-date System Requirements, please refer to product documentation on the CommVault
website at http.//www.commvauit.com

N
commvault

solving forward”

www.commvault.com = 888.746.3849« E-mail: info@commvault.com
CommVault Worldwide Headquarters =2 Crascent Place =Oceanport, NJ 07757 »888-746-3849 «Fax: 732-870-4625
CommVault Regional Offices: United States #Europe sMiddle East & Africa wAsia-Pacific sLatin Amarica & Caribbean = Canada sIngia =Oceania

©1999-2009 CommVault Systems, Inc. All rights reserved. CommVault, CommVault and ogo, the “CY™ lege, CommVault Systems, Solving Forward, SIM, Singular Information

Mar . Simpana, CommVauit Galaxy, Unified Data hanagemant, QiNetix, Quick Recovery, OR, Commnet, GridSter, Yault Tracker, Inner¥ault, QuickSnap, USsap, Recovary
Director, CommServe, CommCell and ROMS are trademarks or registared trademarks of CommVault Systems, Inc. Alt other thisd party brands, products, service names, wademarks,
or segistered service marks are (he praperty of and used 1o identify the protucts or services of their respective pwners. All specilications are subject to change without notice.




BACKUP & RECOVERY

7 commvault

solving forward”

eyBenefits” . -
B Dffoad beckup emerations from viriuel madies
- 10 a Vvare® VOB proxy seever r o a Micrasof
Hhyper™ server o fedude fesource contertion an
ménita beckp ageints on each virfual machi

fioet St Asfor pratection and recotery by 7
gy mulile badkup ard recovery aptions.
rotectién and recovery.of Vidware or
-Micresoft Hyper virtuafization platforms; -~ <

" Improve: data management and proteation of
virtual machines by automaticatly discovering: - -
+ and adding them tc'rje_fault pratection palicies. : -

> Manage and refain move fexanery copies ondisk ©
rtape whils reducing storage footprintbyusing
“embexded dedoplication, smiarter management . -
icias, powerfyl indexing and random disk -
- aess: )

entify and eliminate regundant data acmosg :
backp and arehive of physical nd virtual environ: -
- ments rerning Viware or Microsoft HyperV by

. using embedded deduplization.

P Leverage a single solution that integrates badkup,
- archive, replication and storage resource manage-
2 rnentacross physical and it servers, prviding.
* " uniimited scafability and eficiencies through - .
. Simplified menagement and better use of data and
. resources. Al manageabie fiom a single console,

B Ensure applications are protected and recover
ablewith seamless, consistent application
proteciion and data mining tooks 10 perform
granufar recovery of application objects from
hackup sets.

P linplement 2 cost-effective DR strategy for
all environments, applications, locations and
points-in-time, Replicate from P2V ar V2P 1o
recgver data and applications and raliuid your
backup environment on dissimilar aquipment
quickly and efficiently.

P Easily implement tierad storage by using
automated data lifecycle management to
ratain current critical data on primary storage,
while archiving legacy and stale data toless
expensive, secondary storage.

Enhanced Data Protection and

VMianageability of Virtual Servers
Using CommVault® Simpana® Solutions

Scalable Data Protection Options for VMware® and

Microsoft Virtual Environments

Companies relying on the benefits of virtualized environments to reduce cost and
maximize operational efficiencies are often challenged by limited manageability,

data protection and disaster recovery options.

The Business Challenge

Many organizations are shifting to virtualization
of servers to improve cperational efficiency and
reduce capital expenditures. Virtualization helps
consalidate servers, improve hardware utiliza-
tion and reduce the consumption of power

and physical spaca in the data center. However,

it also creates a whole new level of manage-
ment complexity, presenting challenges across
the enterprise in the areas of data protection,
storage, network cansumption and manage-
ability. As servers and workloads continue to
consolidate into virtual stacks, effective data
protection and recovery remain an ongoing
challenge. There are several considerations

for data protection in the virtual environment;

» Physical server load and resource con-
sumption: As the ratio of virtual servers to
physical servers continues o increase, there
is severa resource contention among virtual
entities vying for limited physical server and
network resources. Traditional server-based
data protection operations only increase this
resource contention and system load.

P Virtual machine {VM) sprawl: As virtual
servers become the default server poticy,
and with the ease of allocating new virtual
machines, it is very easy to create a virtual
machine sprawl. Auicmatic and simplified
protection and recovery of data on these
virtual machines using a consistent set of
policies is necessary to manage this growth
with limited administrator resources.

P Different recovery needs: It is necessary
for any data protection operation 1o provide
a single pass backup process, yst allow mul-
tiple recovery opticns ranging from full virtual
rnachine recovery for disaster recovery {o
granuiar single file recovery for data loss.

b Backup storage optimization: The unique
nature of virtual machine data protection lends
to a lot more backup storage consumption.
A credible solution needs to have built-in
capabhitities to allow data and storage optimi-
zation not only at rest, but also in transit.

P~ Application protection: As applications
running in virtual machines becorme more
mainstream, a data protection solution needs
to provide a consistent set of recovery meth-
ods not just for the virtual machine, but for
applications running inside virtual machinas
as well.

The CommVault® Simpana® Solution
Universal Virtual Server Agent

CommVault® Simpana® software’s Universal
Virtual Server Agent helps address the challenges
in a virtual environment based on Viviware®
Virtual Infrastructure, VMware Virtual Server,
Microsoft® Hyper-V™ server and Microsoft Virtual
Server Environments. The agent resides on a
proxy server outside the virtual machines and
reaches into virtual servers for off-host back-
ups. Local agents in the virtual machine are
not required. The Universal Virtual Server
Agent leverages tools built into the virtualiza-



Iexthle Backup and Recnvery _
pmms for VMWare and Micro- .
oft V'rtual PIatfnfms-—-Leverage
tlple backup eptions io balance
LAS far protectlon and recovery
firtuzl machines on VMwarg or
icrasoft virtuzfization platforms
'_Hecover individual files, even from an-
rnage-tevel hackup, without having to

- TBLOver lhe_"ehtireimage first. Perform.. .
“yolumée-lavel backug and recovery - -
orYMware-anvironments, Other - _
ptions include the ability to perform -
ncremental delta-black, image-level . -
atkup to expedite backup operations,
‘reduce storage utifization, and enahla
single-pass, full virtual maching

- tacovery. ' '

~* P Gonsistent Application :
" Protection—Ensure applications are
consistently protected and recover-
~ahle across physical or virual servers
~ by creating a consistent copy of a
. virwal machine’s application data for
 fast recavery using VCB snapshots.
- teverage data mining toals to perform
. granular recovery of application
- phjects from backup sets.

¥ Optimized Storage and Network
Utilization with Global Data
Deduplication—Manage and retain
rnare Fecavery capies on disk or tape
without increasing storage reguire-
ments. Leverage smarter management
poficies, powerful indexing, embedded
glabal data deduplication and random
disk access capabilities. Share storage
for backup and archiving across physi-
cal and virtual servers; archive stale
data; eliminate dupiicate files, e-mails
and massages across the backup
and archiva tier of physical or virtual

ENVIFONMENES. conninued on next pg.

tion platforms—VMware Consolidated Backup
{VCB} and Microsoft Virtual Snapshot (VSS)-—
to perform block-evel incremental image back-
ups, volume-level backups or file-level backups.
Each backup type provides a wide array of
recovery options that span from a fult virtual
machine rastore 10 a granular single file restore.’
Cross-platform restore is also available from
VMware to Microsoft to support migration or
for testing purposes.

Administrators have the ability to automatically
discover virtual machines across the entire
virtual environrment and can assign groups of
virtual machines to spacific backup poficies.
Newly added machines can also be added au-
tomatically to default backup policies to enable
automatic protection of new virtual machines.

Together, these features relieve the administra-
tor from having to selectively balance backup
poficies, enabling them to work mare effec-
tively with existing approaches such as VCB.
They ensure data transfers are efficient and not
wasteful as in the case of daily VCB-Full Image
backups. Furthermare, these features provide
the broadest set of recovery options to reduce
additional steps in the restore process.

and storage.

VMware®
Off-host Backup of Virtual Machines

Virtwal Machines Single
£ Step
Cowmr v s Recovery

Decupticatod Packup 'y,
sk and Taoe

Backup Servar
» VCEB APl

» Universal Vidual
Server DA

VIMT VVZ VM3

Data Store

Physical Servers

'Disk-level restores only available on HyperV™ due to AP! constraints.

Filedevel is supported on guest hosts running NTFS when metadata collection is specified.

Best-in-Class Data Protection for
VMware® Virtual Server Environments

CommVault® Simpana® Software’s Universal
Virtual Server Agent delivers the following
capabilities to optimize protection for the
VMware viriualization platform:

P By installing the Simpana® software Universal
Virtual Server Agent on a VCB proxy server,
which is different from the physical server
that hosts the virtual machines, all backup
operations are conducted by this proxy server,
virtually eliminating the need to consume the
physical server resources.

B The VCB proxy can back up virtual machines
running on any ESX server that is part of the
Virtual Infrastructure environment.

b Throttling parameters streamline the number
of simultaneous backup processes to limit
load on the virtual infrastructure, network

Figure 1: Leverage VCB
snapshots to perform off-host
backup of virtual machines.
Parform file-evel, single-step
restore back to the source.



2 Platform for Simpli
e Administeation—Conso
&.datz manageimant foi-gh
fcal and virtuak servers inclading
data protectlon archiving, .

lal servers, phvsmal SBrY;
; arage from smgle i
ied conisole without leariving
A technologies or installing.
infrastructure. Standardlzes

lifetyels management across.
storage tiers and physical or
‘virtuat enviranments; centralizes
lagging, 7eporting and auditing.

:_Antnmatedbiécnbary-and

{irtial machines and adding -
~+ them to default protection
= policies—simplifying set up
. "and guaranteeing immediate
R protectiun

P Replication from Physical

7 1o Virtual (P2V), Virtaal to

. Virtual (V2V), or Virtual to

" Physical (V2P) Servers—

- Deploy fast, cost-effective

_ disaster recovery by replicat-
ing data directly from physical
sarvers {remote or data center)

to virtuat environments and vice

versa. Rebuild your backup envi-
ronment an dissimilar equipment
quickly and efficiently. Easily set
up vistual machines at a bR site
that mirrar physical production
site servers. Leverage virtualiza-
tion tools to rapidly provision
resources for disaster recovery.

cation and storage reseurce L '
anagement—-—ail integratedto; -,
Iiver nentrahzed management B

I 4750, ravrionting, O, .. PHELYGRY Bt
508 KA PRIV, . STV ZEveE e
452350 arkeling comava... Exchingedid Hyme
403500, markating cammyva, .. Y L-ESE. A2 commeaitcom Myt
500, e CCaV . V2S5 2 ek COR N

.o FHELARS vt

WAAEETD Myt

FCISOCSA market g com... WGBS My

. ¥NDC

Figure 2: Autc Discovery of Virtual Machines to be Protected.

tools and.best practices acrds | ©
the- ema:pnse automates data .

:Set up of Virtual Maghines—
3Manage virtual machine sprawl -
by automatically giscovering .+

b Autormatically discover virtual machines
across multiple ESX servers and add them to
data protection policies, eliminating the need
to individually add each virtual machine and
its data set.

P Automnatically -add newly created virtual
machines to default protection policies, thus
guaranteeing immediate data protection for
all virtual servers in the environment. Virtual
machines can be discovered based on affinity
to ESX servers or based cn virtual machine
naming patterns {e.g. all machines that begin
with the name “Fin_" can be automatically
assigned to data protection policies for serv-
ers used in finance department).

Multiple Backup Options

b Disk-level backups leverage VCB image-level
option 1o back up the full virtual machine
image from the VCB Proxy. VCB commands
quiesce the virtual machine and present the
image to the proxy server which backs it up

“to a designated storage policy. During the
backup process of Windows® virtual ma-
chinas {only), we uniquely crack open the
image to catalog and index alt the files inside
the virtual machine, allowing granuiar recov-
ery from disk-level backup.

» CommVault® software uniquely provides the
ability to perform incremental delta block
image-level backups by peeking into the
file system inside the image file during the
disk-level backup process to determine the
Windows files that have changed. The backup
operation then only copies image extents
associatad with these files. This leads to
dramatically faster backups, less data transfer
over the network and less storage utilization.
As with other incremental backups, the disk-
level incremental backup represents a fully
recoverable recovery point, even though only
a fraction of the total data has been moved.

P File-level backup of the virtual machine file
system is possible for Windows guests.
Using VCB, the file system of the guest is
mounted on the VCB Proxy. The proxy then
backs up the files to the storage policy.

P Volume-evel backup allows the backup of '
volumes as seen by the guest’s file system.

b Incremental backup is possible for all the
backup types. This ensures that only data
changed since the last backup is transferred.
Each incremental backup, however, represents
a fully recoverable point-in-time backup image.

P Synthetic Full backup allows the creation of
full backups for alf 3 backup types without
the need to hit the production servers.



Multiple Recovery Options From a Single
Pass Backup, Including Granular File
Recovery From Image Backup

P-Recover entire virtual machine image from
a disk-level {image-level} backup.

P Recover individual files from a disk-level fuli
or incremental backup without the need to
recover the entire virtual machine image back.

P Recover individual volumes associated with the
guest machine file system.

Embedded Deduplication

P Leverage delta block disk-level backups to reduce
the amount of data transferred and stored on disk.

P Content-gware data deduplication at the segment
level allows retaining backups on limited disk for a
tonger period of time. Virtual machine images
contain redundant segments, reducing the backup
disk footprint considerabiy.

B-Leverage Tape SILO storage to slide deduplicated
backups to tape, thus extending the benefits of
dedupiication to-tape devices. Transparent racovery
process ensures only relevant data is shifted back
from tape 1o disk for recovery.

Additional Advantages

b Recover data backup of VMware® to & HypervV™
environment.

B Support for using VCB in both SAN and NAS mode.
VCB by default requires shared SAN storage between
the ESX server and the VCB Proxy. However, newer
implementations of VCB allow data to be presented to
the VCB Proxy over the network. CommVaui® software
supports both modes. The network mode adds more
overhead as it moves data over the network.

»The latest VCB release includes a VSS requestor that gets

deployed on each virtual machine. This VSS reguestor is
invoked before creating a VCB snapshot so any applica-
tions running on the virtual machine can fiush the data
to disk. A snapshot created in this way ensures that

the application data within the image is consistent.
However, this does not allow recovering data directly
to the appiication. The recovery process stili invoives

either recovering the entire VM, or recovering database

files associated with the application and presenting
it manually to the application.

Microsoft® Hyper-V™

Wirtial Machines

i

3

] vz Vi3

VMT W2 VA2

Diaia Store

Univitsal Virliat Sarvar i0o, and tape

Figure 3: Leverage VSS snapshots to perform server based backup of virtual machines.
Perform image or individual filedevel, single step restere back to the source.

In general, the functionality of the Simpana® software
Universat Virtual Server Agent on Microsoft Hyper-V is
similar to that on VMware. Minor differences are high-
lighted here.

Best-in-Class Data Protection for
Microsoft® Virtual Server Environments

Physical Server Based Backup of Virtual Machine

P Hyper-\V™ does not have the ability to present a virtual
machine image to a different physical server; therefore,
the Simpana software Universal Virtual Server Agent
can be deployed only on the Hyper-V server,

P The Simpana software Universal Virtual Server Agent
engageas with the VSS writer on the Hyper-V server to
guiesce the virtual machings and then backs up the
image/files associated with the virtual guests running
on that server.

Auto Discovery of Virtual Machines to be Protected

P Autc-discover all virtual machines that are running on
the physical HyperV server. Discovery of virtual ma-
chines on a different Hyper-V server is not allowed
due to lack of support from Hyper-V.

Multiple Backup Options

W Virtual Server agent on HyperV supports disk-level
{image-level) backups only. However, just like in VM-
ware, we are able to crack open the image file (vhd file}
to catalog all the files in the VM. Incremental delta block
and Synthetic Full backups are also supported.



Multiple Recovery Options from a Single Pass
Backup, Including Granular File Recovery from
Image Backup

P A single disk-level backup can be used fo recover
the entire virtual machine image or individual files
within the virtual machine.

P volume-level recovery is not supporied on HyperV
due to AP limitations.

Embedded Deduplication

P Leverage delta block disk-level backups to reduce
the amount of data transferred and stored on disk.

P Content-aware data deduplication at the segment
lavel allows retaining backups on limited disk for
a longer pertiod of time. Virtual machine images
contain redundant segmentis which reduce
the backup disk footprint considerably.

¥ Leverage Tape SILO storage to slide deduplicated
backups to tape, thus extending the benefits of
deduplication o tape devices. Transparent recovery
process ensures only relevant data is shifted back
from tape to disk for recovery.

Reliable Disaster Recovery for VMware®
and Microsoft® Virtual Platforms

CommVault enhances and extends the disaster
recovery benefits of virtualized environmeants with
unigue capabilities that enable organizations to:

P Balance SLAs for protection and recovery
P Quickly recover data and applications

P Accelerate the process of rebuilding a backup
enviranment

CommVault® Simpana® software simplifies and acceler-
ates the process of rebuilding the backup environment
and re-establishing the index database, so that actual
data recovery can begin much gquicker. With the backup
environment re-established, CommVault® software's
granular recovery capabilities allow restores of single
objects, instead of entire application databases or
volumes. The same granular recovery benefits apply

to VMware® virtual machine file system environments,
and applications including Microsoft® Exchange and
SOL Server®, Oracle®, Lotus Notes®, GroupWise® and
SharePoint® Portal Server.

Replication of Data for Simplified
Migration and Management

CommVault® software’s Replication module operates
on mutti-platform host-based environments and is fully
supported on virtual machines hosted on VMware
ESX or Microsoft Hyper-V servers. When deploying a
virtual environment, CommVault® software’s Replication
module helps migrate data and applications from Win-
dows, Linux® and UNIX® production servers to virtual
servers. Data Replicator captures byte-level changes
of data written to disk in real time and cffers the ability
to continuously or discrately replicate that data from
physical to virtual (P2V), virtual to virtual (V2V), or
virtual to physical (V2P} over a local or wide area
network for centralized protection and disaster
recovery preparedness.



Embedded Global Data
Deduplication for Enhanced
Storage Cost-Efficiency

CommVault extends the power of Simpana® software
with hardwars-independent, content-aware deduplication.
CommVault deduplication softweare eliminates all dupli-
cate copies of backup and archive data managed within
the guidelines of your Global Storage Policy, regardless

of source, data type or platform. We do this using our
content-aware and adjustable segment-based approach
that defivers better deduplication ratios compared to
other block-based approaches. We alse compare the
digital signature of each segment against all the other
segments of data in your global storage policy,
maximizing deduplication acress 100% of your backup
and archive data. Combining client-based generation of
hash signatures with integrated data compression and
data encryption capabilities minimizes network bandwidth
reguirements and maximizes end-to-end network speed
and security that goes from clients all the way to disk and
1ape-based storage tiers.

With Simpana software, you can expand the use of data
deduplication across all tiers of storage, including tape,
without the need to “rehydrate” the data back into full
form. Using our autornated, policy-based approach, you
can implement a hands-free approach to rigrate and
manage aging data quickly and efficiently. The migration
is invisible tc end-users, and ensures that the dedupiicated
data is brought back seamlessly directly from any storage
tier. CommVault also cormbines our Shared Index/Catalog
with our unique SILO storage 1o track and retrieve just
the data required, without the need for lengthy restores
and searching through entire volumes of data.

Deduplication With Simpana is
Especially Helpful for:

b End-to-end elimination of duplicate data across
multiple backup cycles, and across backup and
archive data stores — Greater deduplication ratios.

¥ Direct data restores from any storage tier and the
ahility to create and retain dramatically more
recovery points - Faster recovery of data
covering longer retention periods.

DATA CENTER

Singie Management Consale

)

CLOBAL STORAGE POLI

E Shared
[ Index/Cataleg

B

DEGUPLICATED DISK

DEDUPLIEATED FAPE |
[B- “1
SYORALE POOE

< STORASEPOAL | @@
- I o
LONG-TERM ARCHIVE

[ .. e e e T ey - i a
; j i

Figure 4: Embedded Global Data Deduplication Featuring Infine
Black-level Deduplicated Storage Copies.

P Automated policy-based migration/management of
long-term data on tape-based backup media -» Better
manageability with optimized siorageftiering of data.

CornmVault® Simpana® integrates deduplication with our
broader platform capabilities around Backup and Recovery,
Archiving, Repiication, SRM and Search to deliver a
halistic integrated deduplication approach that maximizes
efficiency and minimizes barriers to implementation
throughout the enterprise.

Maximizing Deduplication Without
Sacrificing Performance

1. Content-aware segment-based deduplication across
all data within a global Storage Policy that spans all
associated clients, applications, agents, jobs, stc.

2. Integration with comgression and encryption
increases speed and security when writing unigue
data to disk.

3. Retains dedupe to tape, and eliminates traditional
VTL/appliance re-assembly “tax,” for direct and
selective retrieval of data from any tier (including
archived data on tape).




Features

Key Features and Benefits

Benefits

Multiple backup and recovery options
for ViMlware®

Multiple backup and recovery options
for Microsoft® Hyper-V™

Granular file-level recovery from a
full image backup

Incremental delta block image-level

backup -

Auto discovery and protection of
virtual machines

Embedded global deduplication

Extend deduplication to tape

Full, incremental, differential and
synthetic full backup operations

Easily offloads backup from production or critical ESX servers white maintaining
integration with existing backup schemes. Enables file backups for fast and easy
single step recovery of individual files. Enables full image backups for disaster
recovery purposes. Performs volume-level backups; back up volumes within a
virfual machine (Windows® only).

. Offloads backup operations from virtual machines, eliminating resource
- contention on the physma! host. Leverages multipie backup aptions, mcludmg

full virtual-machine image backup, full virtual machine recovery to any. physxcal
server and incremental delta block image-level backup.

Easy, fast recovery of fila system, database and application data using a single
data object.

Enables faster backup, reduces storage utilization, server load and the amount
of data transferred over the network. Represents a full point-in-time backup

. image allowing full virtual machine recovery from a single pass backup.

Guarantees immediate protection for all virtual servers in the environment
by ensuring that virtual machines are backed up as part of standard policies—
eliminating the need to individually add each virtual machine and its data set,

Discovers virtual machines across multiple VMwara ESX Servers as well as
those running within a physical Hyper-V Server.

Eliminates redundant segments from the backup sets storing only unigue
data on disk to reduce storage requirements and i |mprove disk retention

without any impact on the recovery speeds.

Extends the benefits of deduplication to tape devices, significantly reducing
the amount of tape required for long-term retenticn. Sophisticated copy
management and indexing automatically shifts only necessary data from
tape to disk during recovery.

Enables most efficient data protection possible and, with appropriate use
of storage media, ensures just-as-rapid recovery from synthetics as from full,



SIMPANA

sofhware

CommVault® Simpana®

Backup & Recovery,
Archive, Replication,
Resource iVlanagement
and Search software

is designed to work
together seamlessly from
the ground up, sharing

a single code and com-
mon function set. This
exclusive single-platform
architecture enables
unparalieled software
efficiency, performance
and raliability for
unprecedented control
over data growth,
costs and risk.

Additional Solutions to Use with CommVauk® Simpana® Scftware

CommVault® Simpana® software offers data management software built on the same software platform
so that all capabilities work together. This makes it easy to add capabilities when and how you need them.
To add on to CommVault Simpana software for virtualized envirenments, consider:

P Search

- Information Access and eDiscaovery of
Electronically Stored Information (ESH

» Backup

- Object-level backup and recovery of file
systems, applications, databases and

virtual infrastructures - Simplify, speed and reduce the cost of

— Reliable operation with failover resume and enterprise-wide discavery from a single console

job completion capabiiities
» Data Deduplication

» Archive

— Reduced cost and growth of primary
storage systems

~ Reduced costs and recovery time with
optimized dedupe across ail backup and
archive data stores

- Expand use of dedupe capabiities 1o
tape-based storage combined with fast,
direct recoveries

- Legal discovery and compliance readiness

P Replication

- Remote office data centralization as a
seamless extension of backup

~ Disaster recovery flexibility

System Requirements

Supported Platforms
Microsoft® Windows® Virtual
Server:

- Microsoft Virtual Server 2005 R2 Edi-
tions with a minimum of Service Pack 1

Microsoft Windows 2008 Hyper-V™:
- Hyper-V version 6.x

VMware®:

- VMware ESX 3.0

- VMware ESX 3.5

- VMware ESXi 3.5 U2
ViMuwvare Virtual Center:
- ViMware Virtual Center 2.5.0

Note: System Requirements are subject to change. For up-to-tlate System Requirements, please refer to
preduct documentation on the CommVault website at hittp://www.commvault.com

commvault

solping forward”

wavw.commyault.com = 888.746.3849 = E-mail: info@commvauit.com
CommVauit Worldwice Headquarters= 2 Crescent Place= Cceanport, NJ 07757 = B88-746-3849= Fax: 732-870-4525
CammVaul Regional Offices: United States » Europe = Middle East & Africa= Asia-Pacifics Latin America & Caribbean= Canada » india » Oceania

©1995-2009 CommVauh Systems, Inc. All fights reservad. GommVault, Commiault and logo, the "CV™ fogo, Comevauit Systems. Solving Forward, SIi, Singuilar information
Management, Simpana, Commbault Galaxy, Usified Data Management, DiNetix, Quick Recovery, OR, CommNet. GridStor, Vault Tracker, innerVault, Quick$nap, OSnag, Recovery
Directer, CommServe, CommCell and AOMS are trademarks or registered trademarks of CommVault Systems, Inc. All other third party brands, praducts, service names, wademarks,
of registersd service marks are the property of and used to identify the products o services of their respective ewnars. All specifications are subject ta change without notice.

1
%
;
|




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET REQUEST

Department: 8480 - Information Technology Budget year: 2009/2010
Requested by: Adam Taylor Estimated cost: $75,000.00
Requested
Priority: 1

GENERAL INFORMATION:

ltem description:
New Storage Area Network

Purpose:
We are running low on space for data storage. Additionally, our current storage is outdated. We need
to purchase a new storage system to accommodate current and future data storage needs.

s this item required or recommended by third-party or regulatory agencies?
Yes[] No [ NA[C

if yes, please explain:

Is this item a replacement item?

Yes[] No 1 NAL[

If yes, please explain:

Describe any associated installation costs, site preparation, construction costs, additional equipment or
supply costs or additional staffing requirements:

Additional comments:

Department Head Signature: Date: 10/8/2009

03/1999




2 Zumasys

We've gof IT covered.

NetApp-

NetApp Enterprise Storage

Proposal
For

Northern lnyo“ Hospital

Prepared by:
Dan Putnam, Zumasys, Inc.

September 25, 2009



£ zZumasys

We've got IT covered.,

NetApp-

9/25/2009
Dear Team:

Thank you for the opportunity to propose our NetApp solution to address your enterprise storage requirements. Your
time spent with us and the information you've shared are very much appreciated.

To deliver the industry leading Return of Investment for our customers, NetApp solutions significantly drive down
costs and mitigate risk while dramatically improving application performance and operation efficiencies. This
summary provides a recap of the objectives and priorities as we understand them and details the value our solutions
will deliver fo Northern Inyo Hospital, your IT organization, and your end users.

PROJECT OBJECTIVES

Currently, Northern Inyo Hospital uses IBM DS4300 FC SAN and direct-attached storage (DAS) with ESX 3.5
virtualization technology. There are a few areas where Northemn Inyo Hospital's current environment limits the [evel
of service that can be delivered to its customers and end-users, manageability of the environment, and Northern inyo
Hospital's ability to scale. The following key objectives have been defined for this solution:

1. Consolidation — Northern Inyo Hospital is looking to further consolidate components of its heterogeneous
DAS and SAN storage environment onto one scalable and highly reliable enterprise storage system.
Consolidation will aliow Northern Inyo Hospital to simplify management and reduce the costs associated
with deploying, licensing, and managing its current heterogeneous storage environment.

2. Virtualization — Northern Inyo Hospital currently leverages VMware server virtualization technology to
create an enterprise platform of flexibility for its Windows-based applications. However, this project
unites Vmware with NetAppp and the new virtualized environment will allow greater scalability, improved
performance and increased functionality like high availability, ease of management and ultimately
disaster recovery in a universal environment. -Greater application availability-and SLAs can be leveraged
with Vmware Vsphere functions like HA, DRS, SRM, and FT. Traditional important financial gains will
also be realized through decreased power and cooling and server needs while in the data center.

3. Scalability - Northern Inyo Hospital is looking to lay the groundwork and foundation for a scalable, highly
available enterprise class storage infrastructure, which provides the foundation for future growth and will
scale searnlessly and cost effectively.

4, Data Protection — Northern inyo Hospital is looking to leverage SAN/NAS networked storage for data
protection, rapid application recovery, high-availability as well as eventually offsite data replication. We
have architected a solution in this proposal to leverage NetApp integrated Active Disk2Disk (D2D)
Snapvauit technology to save and store muitipie recent mission critical server snapshots on high-
performance 15k SAS production drives as well as archive older static server snapshots to Tier2 SATA
storage. Additionally- the utilization of a LTO Tape library for media backup (which will be quoted
separately) will serve as an additional protection and recovery method. The NetApp solution provides
hardware system redundancy and includes software toois to enhance the backup and recovery strategy
for production applications by enabling instantaneous online disk backup and recovery, as well unique,
leading-edge snapshots replication for disaster recovery.

5. Simplify Management — As Northern nyo Hospital continues to explore new business ventures and
continues to grow, the IT team will be tasked with supporting more users, more data, and more
applications. Choosing the right solution that will provide the right support for the organization is critical.
Therefore, Northern Inyo Hospital is looking for a solution that will improve overall management while
lowering operating expenses.

6. Interoperability — The solution must successfully interoperate with appropriate current network
infrastructure allowing Northemn Inyo Hospital to leverage their existing technology investments and
processes incorporating a phased approach that regulates capital outlay.




£ ZUmasys

Wa've got 1T covared.

NETAPP BENEFITS SUMMARY FOR NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

We appreciate your consideration and the information you shared to help us design what we believe is a very
powerful solution for Northern Inyo Hospital. The unique high-value capabilities delivered natively by the NetApp
platform include:

» Performance - In a marketplace where customers must choose between performance and efficiency, only
NetApp solutions can both accelerate business performance and provide outstanding cost efficiency.

»  Superior Storage Utilization — Flexible volumes with ability to grow and shrink volumes on the fly, while
leveraging thin provisioning to optimize utilization.

s  Scalability — Rapid storage provisioning and optimal reliability. Dynamic LUN provisioning to dramatically
reduce administrative tasks required to allocate and management SAN disk space.

»  Flexibility — Unified storage platform providing native NAS, CIFS, FC SAN, and iSCSI from a single solution
provides investment protection to support future requirements. Prioritize workloads in the storage pool to
ensure quality of service,

« Simplified Management - High-productivity management tools, integrated with servers and applications.

* Improve Backups — Native point-in-time copies of data to provide online backup and recovery of file data to
reduce/eliminate tape-based restores. Instantanecus recovery of entire data volumes from disk fo
significaitly improve recovery time objectives from daysfhours to minutes.

» Proven low total cost of ownership (TCQ).

» Do More with Less — Smart technology that reduces the amount of storage required and lowers capital
expenditures. NetApp's storage virtualization, thin provisioning, space-efficient snapshot copies, patented
RAID-DP technology, and deduplication for removal of redundant data objects ail contribute to allowing our
customers to do more with less.

* Level of Commitment to Service and Support — NetApp is a storage industry leader with a global support and
service network that is recognized for its high performance standards, with many customers in the digital
media and entertainment space.

PROPOSED SOLUTION

As highlighted in this proposal, we have configured a robust configuration to meet the specific requirements of your
storage project. All of the unique native NetApp capabilities that deliver our customers the industry's best in class
value (usability, price, and total cost of ownership) are included along with the capacity required.

Section 2 provides a NetApp technology overview. Section 3 details the proposed solution architecture and
configurations.

Thank you again for this opportunity. Delivering best in class value to our customers through superior performance,
availability, and TCO is NetApp’s key differentiator in the market. This enterprise storage solution provides Northem
Inyo Hospital the platform to economically address your near-term needs as well as forms the building blocks to
deliver on your long-term visicn of cost-effective and efficient data storage and protection.

Sincerely,

The Zumasys and NetApp Team

Page 3 of 17



£ Zumasys

We've got IT coversd,

Section 2 — NetApp Technology Overview

Data ONTAP® 7G Software

Highly optimized, scalable, and flexible operating system for unified enterprise data management

Network Appliance™ FAS and V-Series solutions are based on Data ONTAP 7G, a highly optimized, scalable, and
flexible operating system that can handle mixed SAN and NAS environments. Data ONTAP 7G provides a fully
virtualized data management environment based on breakthrough NetApp FlexVol™ technology, which provides the
highest levels of management simplicity, utifization, and performance.

Flexibility and Ease of Management

Data ONTAP 7G provides a unified storage software
platform that dramatically simplifies data management.
This platform combines muliiprotocol access with a
simple, easy-to-use management interface, resulting in a
storage system that integrates seamlessly into your
Windows®, UNIX®, and Web environments. Data
ONTAP 7G includes NetApp leadership FlexVol
technology, which pools storage resources automatically
and enables you to create multiple flexible volumes on a
large pool of disks. This fiexibility means you can focus
on managing data, not hardware, and make changes
quickly and seamlessly. Additionally, Data ONTAP 7G
combines the "just-in-time" storage advantages of thin
provisioning with policy-based control for optimal
application-level flexibility, The result is that you can add

storage when and where you need it without disruption
and at the lowest incremental cost.

FlexVol™ Volumes: Increasing /O
neser Performance

Traditional Layout
» Volume / LUN
performance limited by
the number of disks

» “Hot" volumes and
LUNs cart be helped
by other disks

NetApp FlexVol volumes
» Spindle sharing makes
total aggregate
performance available
to all volumes and
LUNs _

Highest Levels of Application Availability and Reliability

FlexvVol™
newon  Dramatic Data Management Improvements

Flexible Volumes Aggregate is poal of many
Not Tied to Physical Storage disks _ _
Aggregate holds many
volumes
& Volumes ave the primary unit
of data management
The following can be
managed at the Fisxible
Volume Level;
~ Capacity
Performance
Backup scheduies
Replication
Cloning

2 R I

Superior Storage Utilization and Scalable
Performance

Data ONTAP 7G incorporates innovative NetApp
FlexVol technalogy to provide the industry's highest
levels of storage utilization. Since FlexVol volumes
can access all available physical storage in the
system, dramatic storage utilization improvements {up
to 2X) are possible. Also, FlexVol volumes may be
spread across all available disk spindles to provide
maximum performance for I/0-intensive applications
and to eliminate disk media hot spots.

Data ONTAP 7G includes industry-leading NetApp Snapshot™ technology as a standard feature. NetApp Snapshot
allows you to protect your data and achieve rapid application recovery with minimal overhead and maximum
scalability. Disk array protection is further enhanced by our innovative double-parity RAID, RAID-DP™ which

Page 4 of 17



£ ZUmasys

Wae've got IT covered,

NetApp-

safeguards data from double disk failures white providing the performance that even the most demanding
applications require.

RAID-DP™

Dual-parity RAID 6 protection without a performance compromise

As disk drive capacities continue to grow, protection from disk-related failures can be critically important to system
availability and continuous operation of your applications. Traditional types of RAID protection have provided solid
resiliency to storage systems, but the increasing possibility that more than a single disk drive failure per RAID group
may occur raises some valid concemns.

Protection from Double Disk Failures
RAID-DP, a RAID 6 implementation, provides n Disk-space-efficient RAID
double-parity RAID protection against data loss with Hetaper

negligible performance overhead and no cost Compare RAID-DP™ to RAID10
penalty compared to single-parity RAID. RAID-DP
iS a Standard feature of Data ONTAP® and preVentS Count the drives needed for 2T3 useable storage using 144GB disk drives
data loss in the event of a second drive failure _ ~

without excessive redundancy costs. Using an e R
elegantly simple solution, a second parity drive is RALD . RAID:
added to each RAID group, and parity for this drive
is calcutated differently from the first parity drive.
The second parity drive utilizes a diagonal stripe that
provides enough information to ensure
reconstruction after a dual drive failure.

30 17

RAID-DP: Protects belter than RAID10, at storage overhead of single-parity RAID

Superior Reliability, High Performance, Lower Cost

Unlike ather RAID 6 offerings, RAID-DP is integrated with the NetApp WAFL® file system to ensure that dedicated
parity drives do not become a performance bottleneck. As a result, RAID-DP safeguards data from double disk
failures while providing the performance that even the most demanding applications require. RAID-DP can also
lower your storage acquisition costs, since less expensive SATA disk technology is now a viable choice for
enterprise-class applications.

Foundation for Storage Resiliency

For ultimate storage resiliency, SyncMirror® can be layered on top of RAID-DP {o offer additional protection against
enclosure failure, tripfe (or more) disk failures, or FC loop failure. The combination of SyncMirror and RAID-DP
provides maximurm subsystem fault tolerance that exceeds RAID1, but with similar cost overhead and read
performance benefits.

Native Networking Protocois
Consolidate your file servers to optimize utilization and improve data security

The dramatic growth of Windows® data has led to a proliferation of Windows file servers that can number in the
hundreds or even thousands. The consequences of such complex infrastructures include exiremely high overhead
costs, poorly utilized server and storage assets, difficult and time-consuming backup and restore processes, and
reduced system avaitability.

Page 5 of 17




£ Zumasys

Wa've got IT covered,

NetApp-

The NetApp Model Because the CIFS protocol is fully integrated into the
Nethen NetApp FAS and V-Series systems, you can

- consolidate many individual Windows file servers into a
single NetApp storage system to achieve substantial
reductions in cost and complexity. Among the many
reasons to choose NetApp solutions for Windows file
serving are:

= Reduced complexity in managing your
Windows file serving infrastructure

Enhanced data protection
Increased user productivity
tmproved IT agility

Lower costs

FlexShare™ Software

Quality of service for optimal workload consolidation.

As consolidation of data becomes more prevalent in the enterprise, it is important to ensure that applications can be
prioritized to provide the right balance of service tevel and cost. In arder to host multiple disparate workloads on a

-single storage system, administrators need todls to ensure‘that the'most business-critical applications will réceive

resource priority. At the same time, the flexibility to change priorities must also be provided to ensure that the
dynamic needs of the business can be met.

NetApp FlexShare is a powerful tool that enables quality of service for Data ONTAP® 7G storage systems. With
FlexShare, you can host multiple workloads on a single NetApp system and assign individual priorities to each.
FlexShare gives storage administrators the ability to leverage existing infrastructure and increase processing
utilization without sacrificing the performance allocated to business-critical tasks. Using FlexShare, administrators
can confidently consolidate disparate applications, prioritize specific data sets, and dynamically adjust priorities if
business needs change.

FlexShare is enabled when storage systems become fully loaded and require prioritization of resources. Five priority
levels are available and are allocated by volume. Since critical system operations such as backup are time critical,
the highest priority levels can be assigned to specific workloads to ensure that business deadlines are met. The
result is that you get all of the benefits of storage consolidation without sacrificing performance and customer service.

VMware and NetApp

A virtualized infrastructure from servers to storage maximizes utilization, performance, resiliency, and ROL

The growing use of x86-based servers running single-instance, data-intensive applications often results in server
sprawi and a dramatic increase in dedicated, vastly underutilized assets that demand more resources to manage,
provision, and maintain. These demands, combined with baseline requirements for 24x7 availability, more granular
data protection, and pressure to improve efficiency and reduce costs, mean that IT professionals are increasingly
looking to the power of server virtualization to cost effectively increase the utilization, flexibility, availability, and
manageability of their data centers.

Although customers can experience dramatic improvements in server utilization and manageability, these benefits

Page 6 of 17




& Zumasys

Wa'vo got IT covared.

NetApp-

place a much higher demand on storage subsystems to support higher I/O rates, greater capacity, and faster
nondisruptive provisioning. Failure to consider cost-effective storage optimization in the design and deployment of a
server virtualization infrastructure can simply transfer costs from servers to the storage infrastructure. To maximize
the benefits of your IT infrastructure, NetApp is partnering with VMware to offer solutions and best practices for the
design of a virtualized infrastructure from servers to storage, with storage solutions that can deliver:

= Scalable and consistent /0 performance for all ESX protocols (NFS, iSCSI, and FCP)
* Fiexible, rapid, simple, and cost-efficient provisioning and data management solutions

* Best-in-class virtualized storage for thin provisioning of heterogeneous storage environments

A Server to Storage Virtualized Infrastructure Salution

. (58 vmware

Physical x36 Servers

@ &> @ —

Fibre {“hannel SAM, ISC 5 AN or HFS

A FlaxVol™ Volumes

Physical Storage

The benefits of VMware server virtualization capabilities are uniquely complemented by NetApp storage across NAS,
FC, and IP SANs. This server-to-storage virtualized infrastructure makes utility computing real and affordable for the

enterprise.
‘_ LowerCosts ~ SimpliiedManagement  Increased Flaxibility and Utilization
‘VMware '» Reduce hardware costs by 30% to = Consclidation ratios of 10:1 to 20:1 - Provisioning time reduced from
(Servers) 50% .= Optimized to run all major OSs days to minutes :
: = Reduce operations costs by 70% to -» Utilization rates increase by 45% to
T 80% 75%
iNétApp - 'Prroven Iowesf :F(iOin fhé |ndustry .. MénagéZto Sﬁhéé'mo're. storége ‘= Fast ESX“baCkl;lpS énd réétdres
i(Storage) = Thin provisioning: buy what you . than competitors © using minimal disk
: . use ‘= Unified software and usage: FC, = Provisioning times reduced 40%

iSCSE NFS . with no impact on servers

Page 7 of 17



Z Zumasuys

Wa've got 1T coverad,

NetApp-

Data Deduplication

Reduce your storage footprint and 1T spend

Space savings through deduplication can provide substantial cost benefits through reduced storage capacity
requirements. The average UNIX® or Windows® enterprise disk volume contains thousands or even millions of
duplicate data chjects. As these objects are modified, distributed, backed up, and archived, the duplicate data
objects are stored repeatedly. The end result of this is inefficient use of storage resources. Deduplication helps to
prevent this inefficiency.

Deduplication searches for duplicate data objects (e.g., blocks, chunks, files) and discards those duplicates. When
duplicate data is detected, it is not retained, but instead a "data pointer” is modified so that the storage system
references an exact copy of the data object already stored on disk.

Deduplication

]
i 1
t +
1 i
1 1
i r
} I
i !
i i

NetApp deduplication is:

=  Tightly integrated with Data ONTAP® software and the WAFL® file sysiem, because of this, deduplication is
performed with extreme efficiency
= Extremely easy fo use and does not require any external software or additional appliances

= Supported across a wide variety of applications and file types. These include data backup, data archival,
and primary data.

NetApp® deduplication is providing significant space savings for customers such as Virginia Credit Union, providing
a complement to VMware® environments. By leveraging NetApp deduplication for VMware Infrastructure, customers
are achieving up to 90% space savings to store their VMware virtual machines.

NetApp, a leader in data storage efficiency since 1992, has established NetApp deduplication as the first
deduplication product to be used broadly across many applications, including data backup, data archival, and primary
data. NetApp deduplication combines the benefits of granularity, performance, and resiliency to provide users with a
significant data deduplication advantage. :

Page 8 of 17




= ZUMasSys

Wao'va got IT covered,

NetApp-

SupportEdge

Comprehensive support for data centers where on-site support is essential to business success.

IT professionals know that a robust architecture that eliminates single points of failure can help in achieving a fault-
tolerant, high-availability infrastructure. But many factors cannot be designed for; equipment failure, viruses, security
breaches, and human error can all cause unexpected down time.

In today's competitive business environment, reacting to problems is not enough. SupportEdge Standard combines
expert on-site resources with innovative remote capabilities to meet the needs for superior comprehensive and
proactive support services that most enterprise environments require.

SuppoertEdge Standard includes:

NetApp AutoSupport — Sophisticated 24x7 monitoring alerts your staff and NetApp to potential issues. This
service can be beneficial for identification and problem resolution during non business hours when staffing is
minimal.

On-site Event Support - Ready to provide hands-on NetApp expertise if an issue arises. Replacement parts
delivery within four hours,

Priority case management. This top-priority service is valuable when the clock is ticking and you are being
pressured for answers.

Software interoperability and revision control are implemented based on your requirements.

Award-winning Knowledge Services at your fingertips when you need documented best practice, reference
architecture and the latest updates from NetApp Technical Support from the Web.

Page9 of 17




= ZUMmasSus

Wa'va got {Teovered,

NetApp-

-
Included Application Integration Software

SnapManager for Virtual Infrastructure
Reaiize the full potential of your virtual infrastructure with our SnapManager® storage solutions that support
efficiency, flexibility, and scalability of virtualized servers

Traditional physical and virtual server backups are CPU intensive, time consuming, and use too much storage. SMVI
eliminates storage and time constraints with our Snapshot™ technology, which provides granular restore capabilities at the
virtual machine level. This allows you to reduce data center costs by increasing server asset utilization with server
virtualization. Your administrators will be able fo centrally manage backups, recovery, and replication through our intuitive
interface. Further, when disaster recovery is important, SMVI seamlessly integrates with SnapMirror technology.

SnapManager for Microsoft Exchange
Online backup & recovery for Microsoft Exchange

SnapManager for Microsoft Exchange speeds and simplifies application data managed. It empowers Exchange administrators to
utilize the capabilities of NetApp storage systems from an Exchange-centric approach. It autornates and simplified the complex,
manual and fime-consuming processes associated with the backup, recovery, and verification of Exchange databases. Itis
integrated with native Microsoft technelogy and frameworks.

-Execute-fasteb-aekups;without taking Exchange Server databases or mailboxes offline. Use our Shapshot™ technology to

store more than 250 copies of data to.get fast, granular recovery. Restore from a wide range of options such as full content,
individual, storage group, individual database, and virtual disk recovery.

integrate with our SnapMirror® technology to simplify the remote replication of your Exchange Server data to support
disaster recavery.

SnapManager for SQL Server

Reduce cosis and simplify data management with our SnapManager® for Microsoft® SQL Server™ by
automating complex, manual, and time-consuming processes associated with backup, restore, and recovery
activities

Like SnapManager for Exchange, SnapManager for SQL Server allows the administrator to seamlessly integrate NetApp's
SnapMirror technofogy with Microsoft SQL Server. It automates and simplifies the fime-consuming, manual, and complex
task of backing up and restering Microscft SQL server databases.

Integrate with NetApp SnapMirror to simplify remote replication of SQL Server data and rapid disaster recovery. Leverage
your existing infrastructure and deploy our SnapManager software into Ethemet and Fibre Channel infrastructures.

SnapDrive
Dynamic LUN provisioning

SnapDrive for Windows is an enterprise-class storage and data management solution for Microsoft Windows environments. [t
simplifies management and increases availability and reliability of the application data.

Key SnapDrive functionality includes error free appiication-storage provisioning, consistent data snapshots, rapid application

recovery, and the ability to easily manage data. SnapDrive runs on Windows hosts, complements the native NTFS file system,
and integrates seamiessly with Microsoft Cluster Server (MSCS).

Page 10 of 17



£ zZumasys

We've got 1T coverad,

NetApp-

SnapMirror :
Replicate data across your global network at high speeds simply, efficiently and flexibly with SnapMirror

NetApp SnapMirror is one of the key foundation solutions to protect your business-critical data running on NetApp
storage. Replicate data across your global network at high speeds in a simple, reliable, and cost-effective manner
with SnapMirror.

Obtain cost benefits from our solutions through efficient storage and network bandwidth utilization with NetApp
deduplication capability along with WAN acceleration technologies from Cisco and Riverbed.

You can further extend the power of SnapMirror to your virtualized storage environment. With the introduction of
VMware® Site Recovery Manager, a new product from VMware for disaster recovery management and automation,
you can leverage VMware Site Recovery Manager for rapid, reliable, and affordable automated site disaster
recovery.

You will receive enhanced application protection for virtualized applications via integration with SnapMirror which

means that you can achieve high levels of availability through instantaneous recovery and access of your data
through your fail-over virtual machines on the secondary site.

Together, these products provide customers with a robust disaster recovery solution that reduces the risk,
cost, and complexity associated with traditional disaster recovery approaches.

Page 11 of 17



£ Zumasys’

We've got T covered.

NetApp

QuoTE 1- FAS2040 SEPTEMBER 25, 2009

HIGH PERFORMANCE SAN AND NAS

BUDGETARY QUOTE

*  Quote #1-T8HSLI is valid through September 29, 2009 and Is subject to Zumasys’ current terms &
conditions. Payment terms are Net 20,

*  This configuration and pricing information is CONFIDENTIAL between Northern Inyo Hospital and
Zumasys and may not be distributed to third parties withaut Zumasys' or NetApp's prior written consent.

System Components INCL
Northern Inye Hospital Production FAS : {1} FAS2040 Dual Controller

+ Fully Redundant High Availability Architecture

¢ Multi-path 1O Loop Architecture

Dynamic Cache

Storage QoS - FlexShare

End-to-End 4Gb/s FC Connecfivity

28x450GB 15K SAS RPM drives {12.6TB Raw, 28 drives)
12X1TB SATA (12.0TB Raw)

Protocols - iSCS|, CIFS, NFS and FC SAN

* * o+ > > @

Data Protection Software

-+ _.Storage Virtualization

¢+ Data Deduplication

Thin Provisioning
Snapshots — 255 per volume
Data ONTAP

FlexVol

RAID-DP

SnapRestore

* * > * + + »

SnapMirror

Application Integration Software INCL

+ SnapManager for Exchange

+ SnapManager for SQL Server

SnapManager for Vmware

* &

SnapManager for Sharepoint

*»

SnapManager for Oracle and SAP

<*

SnapDrive for Dynamic LUN Provisioning (Windows and Unix}

*

Single Mailbox Recovery (1000 mailboxes)

Operations Manager

* &

Data Protection Manager

Flexclone

*

Page 12 of 17




Z ZUmasys

We've got IT covered. e

Ne.’éApp“

+ Snapvault Primary and Secondary (D2D})

+ Multistore

System Warranty ) ' _ 12,863.15

+ SupportEdge Standard Service Plan............ 12 months. System.parts and drive
service are 4-hour delivery. 24x7x365. ) ;

+ Hardware Support —included at $0.00

+ Software Subscription s

Fikick NetApp Special Pricing***** received by 9/28/09 with signed proposal. $65,221.89
Represents Discount $12,725.00! ! )

Services and Training for NetApp Only $11,500.00

+ Zumasys NetApp Implementation Senﬁces & Training & Project Management - 40
Hours (Addifional Hours may be necessary and _wiII be billed T&M at $225/Hour)

Optional (Not Included in Total $26,036.00
- DS14MK4 Shelf and Cables 14x450GB SAS 15k (6.3TB Raw} and 1 Yr Standard
SupportEdge
- DS14MK4 Shelf and Cables 14.0TB SATA and 1 YT Standard SupportEdge $18.513.00

NetApp Solution Total
= $76,721.89

Page 13 of 17



£ Zumasys

Wa've got IT covered,

Appendix A — Additional Information

= NetApp 50% Virtualization Guarantee

hitp:/Awww netapp.com/us/solutions/finfrastructure/virtualization/guarantee.him|

= (Datasheet) FAS Family Overview Datasheet

hitp://www.netapp.com/fip/fas-overview. pdf

» (Datasheet) FAS3100 Series Technical Specifications

hitp:/www.netapp.com/us/products/storage-systems/fas3100/fas3100-tech-specs.himl

= (Whitepaper) Buying Less Storage with NetApp

hitp:/iwww-download.netapp.com/edm/TT/docs/WP7022 Less Storage 06JUNOY.pdf

= (Whitepaper) 10 Techniques for Improving Data Center Power Efficiency

htin:/fwww. netapp.com/ftp/wp-netapp-data-center-power-efficiency.pdf

= {Fool) Dedupe Calculator

hito:/fMrww.dedupecalc.com/

Page 14 of 17




Z ZUumasys’

We've got§T covered,

Appendix B — Third Party Analyst Reports

= LEADERSHIP: Gariner's Magic Quadrant for Midrange Enterprise Disk Arrays (Jan 2008)

s - .
vtapr Midrange Enterprise SAN
chailengars teadars
v

y f i ) NetApp remains ahead of the other vendaors in the
; ‘ oF-“ Leaders quadrant on the Vision axis. In its

i 1aP Notwork AppllanceJ/presentations on “The Future of Storage”, Gartner
| j wiEm highlights the importance of a unified storage

[ | I architecture, thin provisioning, and vittualization.
s Loo® - Netfpp has pioneered each of these areas.

@ Sun Microsystemss HitaghiHitachi Data Sysiems NetApp's continued innovation to solve customer
;CJ: problems is what puts them ahead of others on

% ® Fujitsy this metric.
2 ! ,

M S H nEqu:%igmmneﬂ Source: Gartner, Inc. Jan 2008
- Teadara i » :' 3PAR } Stanley Zaffos, Roger W. Cox, Pushan Rinnen

< ] )  Dfablract Network 51200 Netpiorks
T Nexsan Tachnologies o Blyehie

E Xiotechy @ Fillar Data Systems

i

! o Dot Hil

E a Intransa

ﬁiche pliayers visionaries
t
muletenass of vision e
Asg of January 2008

= | EADERSHIP: Gartner's Magic Quadrant for Midrange and High-End NAS Arrays (March 2008)

| Gartner Magic Quadrant
| ; .
~nuee Midrange and High-End NAS
| :
1 Givatlangers wolers
3 4 ‘ : Netopp ¢ Gartner highlights NetApp's broad range of
1 i . i platforms, comprehensive software portfolie, and
| P K i customer satisfaction. NetPpp's inegrated
| i ! H deduplication functionality on NAS plafors via
| j_ N i s ENG : HearStore making this capacity-saving technolagy
| a i d applicable to disk backup, archiving, and pdmary
% ; 4] H storage.
| & Source: Garirier, §1c. Marcl 2003
.E i Ruhan Rinasn, &obert E Faaumors, ROQ@I’ . Cat
| £ w RIneAr
| noo B - Panaras :
| . L T ONShR
| 1« »Eanet !
i : Piiar daa S ems = :
‘ l L xS Mirsetme
! 1 i Ch';m .E‘IJ‘-:’r*:x i visioranes o
e completenzzs of vision f———p
|
|
|
|

Page 15 of 17



2 ZUmasys

Wa've got 1T covared,

PERFORMANCE:

NetApp:

SPC-1 Performance Benchmark ~ hitp://www.netapp.com/ftp/redux_page external.pdf

SPC-1 Performance

Benchmarked

Storage Utilization

30,986 29,958 62%
g : :
7
o
o
O
a
7]
Baseline With snapshots % of Raw Storage
NotApp FAS3040 B EMC CX3-40
@ NetApp FAS3040 B EMC CX3-40

MOMENTUM: IDC Storage Market Share by Capacity (June 2008)

Over

“Matket'Momentum:
npr FAS Market Share by Capacity

2 PB of NetApp storage goes into production each day
35%
30% —— e
EMC 27.9%
25% ——
20% ——
10— e HP 12.2%
° il “%‘ IBM 7.0%
5% = = .
Dell 6.8%
0% T T T T T 3
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 YTD'08
Cmbined FS, ClFS, C SAN and iSCSI SAN atkets ' IDC, ne 00 .

Page 16 of 17




£ zZumasys

We've got 1T coverad.

PROTECTION: IDC Replication Market Share {June 2008)

{8l Replication SW Market Share Trend

50%

45%
/\

40%

35% I EMC 34.1%

30% NetApp 28.1%
25% -
20% P
15% //

10% -~ IBM 10.6%
5% . e HDS 6.2%
0% “~—Sun 4.8%

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 YFD'08

Source: IDC, Jure 2008

008 Nelpe, ai ngnes feanion 2 AL T e Caridntiel ~ il Use Oy,

Page 17 of 17

| NetApp-




NetApp

Go further, faster

Systems

NetApp FAS2000 Series

Take control of your fast-growing data and maximize your

shrinking budgets with an affordable, and easy-to-use

storage system from NetApp

Experience value

Acquire segment-leading efficiency,
performance, and scalability at an
affordable price.

Adapt easily and affordably to
growing storage needs

Expand capacity, add incremental
functionality, and upgrade to a larger
system quickly and nondistuptively.

Unburden your overextended IT staff
Leverage a comprehensive set

of management tools to optimize
performance and manage system
health without the need for extensive
storage expertise.

Reduce cost
Get a lower total cost of ownership for
an entry-level storage system.

THE CHALLENGE

Explosive data growth

Whether you are responsible for a remote

or branch office, a department, or a
midsized enterprise, you are challenged
more than ever before by shrinking budgets,
overextended staff, and the need to do more
with less. These challenges, coupled with
the increasing complexity of your Windows®
environment, can quickly eat into your
budget and affect your preductivity.

THE SOLUTION

Build for now and for the future

As your company grows, 5o does your
need far efficient data storage. At NetApp,
we think that you should install a data
infrastructure only once and then expand

as your needs grow. Qur common end-to-

end Unified Storage architecture makes it
possible for you to expand capacity and
add functionality to our systems quickly and
easily. NetApp® FAS2000 series systems
deliver the right blend of price, petformance,
and scalability.

Our FAS2000 series entry systems offer you
excellent value:

* Integrated block- and file-level data
access over Fibre Channel and Ethernet
networks delivers capacity where you
need it, when you need it, regardless of
user or application

Primary and/ar secondary storage
Intelligent management software

+ Data-protection capabilities of high-end
systems with NetApp ease of use
Internal SAS (serfal-attached SCSI) or
SATA drives

* Built-in remote management

INCREASE EFFICIENCY

NetApp FAS2000 systems provide a
powerful range of technologies and features
based on Data ONTAP? to help increase
storage utilization: and the efficiency of your
systemn and storage administrators.

+ NetApp Snapshot™ provides point-in-
time images, enabling you to perform
near-instantaneous file-lavel or fuil data
set recovery, and its minimal perfarmance
overhead makes it uniquely suited for
protecting your production data.

* Thin provisioning helps avoid the costly
over proviéiorting and time-consuming
reconfiguration that is typical with other
storage sofutions.

* Beduplication enables you to store
only one copy of each unigue data
object, substantially reducing capacity
requirements.

* Highly efficient RAID-DP® protects against
multiple failures in a RAID group.



Backup &

Automated Data Integrated Data Recovery for Advanced Data
Provisioning Protection Management for  Virlual Server Management
& Recovery & Replication Applications Environments & Compliance

Foundation

Optionat
Software

Inciuded
Software

* Included on preconfigured FAS2020 systems.

Figure 1) ncluded software and optional software packs.

ADAPT QUICKLY TO CHANGE

To help your data storage infrastructure
adapt as your business grows, we offer:

* A new level of performance to support
your most demanding applicattons

« New integrated SAS connectivity that
ehables up to 136TB of capacity as
needed to support all your workloads

With the breadth of included and optional
software you can:

* Dynamically expand or contract volumes
or LUNs with a single command

* Upgrade from entry-level FAS2000
systems to midrange and high-end
NetApp systems, using the same
operating system, toolset, and software
products

* Easily expand data management
capabilities as your needs grow by using
aptional NetApp Software Packs,” which
provide enterprise-proven capabilities for
automated provisioning and restoration,
simple efficient disaster recovery,

--automated application, and virtual

machine-aware backup, recovery, and
cloning

New simplified product structure enables
flexibility to order preconfigured systems
that include high-capacity drives at attractive
prices; or customize your configuration by
ordering configure-to-order systems that
allow you to choose drive quantity, type,
and capacity.

SIMPLE TO ACQUIRE, DEPLOY,
AND MANAGE

You don’t need to be a storage expert to
acquire, deploy, and manage FAS2000
storage systems and to keep your NetApp
storage infrasfructure in line with business
requirements.

With NetApp System Manager, you can:

* Rapidly deploy NetApp storage systems,
typically within minutes after installation.

+ Provision storage for SAN (iISCSI/FCP)
and NAS (CIFS/NFS8), for both physical
and virtualized server environments.

+ Simple, workflow-based wizards automate
the most common device management
tasks.

+ Manage NetApp storage via your
Windows Management Console,
minimizing training and management
costs. ™

LOWER TCO

The FAS2000 is an economical storage
system, and NetApp's unigue data
management capabilities help the FAS2000
support lower TCO than other systems in its
class.

FAS2000 series storage systems offer you:

* Segment-leading efficiency that can cut

storage cost by 50%

Universal knowledge set for all products

that can slash administrative overhead by

up to 60%

* No needs for retraining as you expand
capabilities or upgrade to larger systems.

According to an analysis by Oliver Wyman,
with a NetApp solution you get lower
acquisition costs, lower management costs,
and lower system downtime costs.

Managing server and application sprawl on
a shoestring budget is now a lot easier with
the NetApp FAS2000 seties.



CHOOSING THE RIGHT SYSTEM FOR
YOUR NEEDS

All members of the FAS2000 family feature
Bata ONTAP and offer industry leading
technology in an affordable, easy-to-use
package. Each system provides segment-
leading performance, efficiency, and value.

NetApp offers three systems in the FAS2000
farnily to help you find the perfect balance of
price, performance, and features to best fit
your needs.

FAS2020

Most affordable platform in family, ideal
for value-oriented deployments

+ For midsized enterprises, remote offices,

and local storage that need low systermn

acquisition costs

Excellent for consolidating virtualized

environments with one to three Windows

apptications and lighter file-serving

waorkloads

s Offered in easy-to-order, preconfigured
systems that include high-capacity drives
at attractive prices

T Lt blopps g cam

S RO BTN M Bww
i3 -
£ 2 e e fhr ¥ bpe netapp.com
. 123 LICAFE FILIES, cmichnn o bhcpor. ety com
P
i
= (H2sHEL
3 Fan bRty
o Py iray
5 Tz
4 Prisry
g
15 ST wiako notey - e om.ma
* T gl
4 i e 110736851

i { e el S e et o
L[ T T a——
DT 1 05 L eng bz retapp i

1 |BeBa81 B et eeiamin

1' 127050 bl

| frespnarat

i

i1 e 2P0

e

Smcondup

1] snt 250, arackmanretace bipe s

e
it
EEL
i

N
KT
Hanas
e
0780
e
RUUEET
LR
[PETTE
e
AnEE
irsen
LLENE
LEES

1EIERITIS

{55 LR

LR a s s L @R

i3
fi2%}

it

73

{Pacrutbt 040100
 Raerveta_000618_1 10
ecrchdl 000401 17
PloneiA!_0AMD_33

GHEERO MK aOEE 8T

T e s conontt 0 gt

[ Peer

{ roostiad1 102388 5
T —_— Ll
e e - e Urkeom -
| Padiver T TRISGITM0." - DL Vesor . tsrem
ek Q) owea ot Cebkron
Satmath | OB

Coranrn 2 HITR
: Sh

Figure 2) Simple, inluilive and easy to use NetApp System Manager Console.

FAS2040

Ideal for higher performance or capacity
needs

» For distributed or midsized enterprise
sites that require more performance and
higher capacity

* [deal for consolidating virtua! environments

with multiple worlkdoads and Windows

applications

Offered in flexible configure-to-order

systems that allow you to choose drive

quantity, type, and capacity.

FAS2050
Ideal for specialized storage deployments

« Offers the highest internal drive count and

advanced I/0 connectivity {10GbE, FCoE,

additional FC/GbE ports)

Easily scalable and able to handle multiple

workloads and Windows applications

o Offered in easy-to-order, preconfigured
systems that include high-capacity drives

* FAS2000 Software Packs provide a
simple way to add licenses for powerful
data management software. For details,
see the FAS2000 Software Packs
Datasheet.

** See the System Manager Datasheet for
details.



NetApp-

www.netapp.com

FAS2000 SERIES OVERVIEW FAS2020

FAS2040 FAS2050

Form factor 2U/1 2 Drive 2U/12 Drive 41/20 Crive
Dual controllers Yes Yes Yas
Maximum raw capacity 88TB 13678 10478
Maximum disk drives 88 136 104
Maxtmum Ethernet ports 4 8 8*
Maximum Fibre Channefports 4 4 8
Onboard 8AS port No 2 4*
10Ghe support No No Yes*
FCaE support No No Yes*
Multipath Expanston No No Yes*
Remote management Yes Yes Yes
Storage protacols FCPR,iSCSI, FCP, iISCSI, FCPR, iSC3,
NFS, CIFS NFS, CIFS NFS, CIFS

All specifications are for dual-controller, active-active configurations

* Combines integrated ports with /O expansion cards

HNetApp
Siorage

Alternative
Storage
Acquishion Management Downtime
Costs Costs Costs

Figura 3} Proven lower TGO,

Studies by Ofiver Wyman show that youwr total
cost of ownership for NetApp storage systems is
substantialy lower than the cost of storage from
cther major vendars. Read the full reports at
www.hetapp.com/ico,

NetApp creates innovative storage and
data management solutions that accelerate
business breakthroughs and deliver
outstanding cost efficiency. Discover our
passion for helping companies around the
world go further, faster at NetApp.com

22 Capyright 2503 NatApp, Inc. Al Aghts reserved. Na portions of this
document may be reproduced withaut priar wrilten consant of Nethpp,
Ine. Specifications am subfect to change withaut natice. NetApp, the
Naifnp logo, Go further, {nster, Rata ONTAPR Fiterview, FlexShare,
FlaxVol, NearStore, BAID-DA Snapshe!, and SyncMinor are trademarks
or registerad trademarks of MetApn, Ine. in the Linited Siates and/

ar olher counirias, Windows i3 a registered trademark of Microsodt
Corpomtion, Al other brands or traducts are wadamarks or registarad
srademarks of their respective holders and should be treatad as sueh.
B3-20676-0909




NetApp-

Gofurther, faster

Software

FAS2000

Software Packs

Software packs for your FAS2000 storage system
offer exceptional capabilities, value, and simplicity

Exceptional Value

Take advantage of a robust set
of features included with every
‘system, plus economical add-on
software packs,

Simplicity

Easy-to-use data management
software comes in five simple
software packs.

Unmatched capabilities

FAS2000 software packs bring a
broad range of proven, compelling,
enterprise-class data management
capabilities to entry systems.

CHALLENGES

Powerful capabilities for data protection and
data management are critical on all storage
systems. However, entry-level system
environments also require simplicity of
ordering, installation, and management.

THE SOLUTION:
NETAPP FAS2000 SOFTWARE PACKS

NetApp delivers data management software
using a robust set of capabilities that are
included with every FAS2000 system,

plus optional add-on software packs for
additicnal capabilities. With this approach,
FAS2000 software packs provide the
flexibiiity to take advantage of breakthrough
capabilities, while maximizing value with a
very economical solution.

Base software provides unique data
protection capabilities and superior
storage utilization

Every FAS2000 system comes standard
with the Data ONTAP?® 7G operating
system and an unmatched set of data
management features:

* NetApp® Snapshot™: A point-in-time
copy solution that enables rapid data
restore, requires only a minimal amount
of incremental disk space, and uniquely
has no performance impact

Storage pooling, which coupled with thin
provisioning enables storage utilization
up to 2X of traditional approaches and
eliminates performance bottlenecks by
distributing volumes over many spindles
Thin provisioning, whereby many
applications share a common pool of free
space on demand, enabling increased
storage utilization

Ability to resize volumes on the fly
Unique low-overhead double-parity
RAID-DP®, which provides protection
against two failures in a RAID group
Flexibility to store only one copy of each
unique data object through deduplication
Disk mirroring

Workload pricritization, making sure
higher priority workloads get more storage
system resources

SAN protocols iSCSE and FCP to support
FC SAN and/or IP SAN

Integrated support for tiered storage,
including near-line

System administration using a Windows®
OS-style user interface for Windows
server system administrators or a
command-line interface

Comprehensive monitoring of system
health and performance




]

Automate
Provisioning
and Recovery

®

Bl Foundation
o Pack

O

o

/]

-

=

[}

L

Figure 1) FAS2000 software packs.

In addition to this powerful set of base
capabilities provided that are included
with every FAS2000 system, optional
add-on software packs deliver additional -
capabilities.

Foundation Pack provides

automated provisioning and recovery
Foundation Pack provides key capabilities
for primary storage across all key
solutions and automnating provisioning
and local backup/restoration of a NetApp
environment.

* Restore volumes or file systems of any
size in seconds using Snapshot copies.
Impiement policy-based automated
provisioning, enabling storage to he
provisioned much faster than with manual
provisioning and with fewer errors.

* Prepare primary storage for automated
disk-to-disk backup. By copying only
the individual data blocks that have
changed since the last backup, both
storage capacity and network bandwidth
requirements are minimized compared to
other approaches.

Data Protection
and Replication

Simplified Backup,

Restore, and Simplified Backup

Cloning for and Recovery
Key Business for VMware ESX
Application

Protection Pack: Fast, simple,

reliable data protection

Protection Pack provides powerful
capabilities for secondary storage, across
all business and technical applications, and
for infrastructure-level business continuance
and backup/restore solutions.

* Replicate data across a global network
to enable disaster recovery solutions or
to centralize tape-based backups from
multiple data centers.

* Simplify replication-based activities using
policy-based automation to automatically
discover and protect new data. Simplifies
management and makes sure that all data
is protected.

* Fiexibly meet RTO/RPO requirements
using a replication solution that is simple
to deploy and manage.

* Restore data from a secondary systemin

seconds.

Improve backup and restore speeds up to

92% compared to tape-based solutions.

Minimize both bandwidth storage capacity

and network bandwidth requirements, as

only changed blocks are backed up or
replicated.

NetApp provides the only single-vendor data
protection solution fully integrated into the
storage system.

Instant Virtual
Clones; Data
Permanence
and Secure
Partitioning

Application Pack: Integrated data
management from application toolsets
NetApp server-based software integrates
with key business applications in order to
simplify backup, recovery, replication, and
cloning of application data.

* Available for SAP®, Qracle®, Microsoft®

Exchange, Microsoft SQL Server®,

Microsoft SharePoint® Server, and

VMware® ESX

For individual application solutions and for

consolidations that include one or more of

these business applications

¢ Fast, simple, automated backup, recovery,
and clening of application-consistent data

* Enable self-service data management

for routine data management tasks, thus

improving productivity and efficiency

across the organization

Add storage capacity or resize volumes

without interrupting applications

Enable Exchange Server administrators

to recover individual messages,

attachments, or mailboxes in minutes

instead of hours or days of manual effort

With these capabilities of Application Pack,
organizations can reduce costs and increase
aperational efficiencies by integrating

data management into other application
management processes.



Server Pack: Simplified backup and
recovery for virtual server environments
Server Pack is spegifically for VMware
virtual server environments. ltis a

subset of software also avallable in
the Application Pack.

* Fast, simple, autcmated backup and
recovery of VMware virtual server
environments

Enable self-service data management
for routine data management tasks, thus
improving productivity and efficiency
across the organization

These capabilities reduce costs and increase
organizational efficiencies in virtuatized
environments.

Advanced Pack: Advanced data
management and compliance

Advanced Pack offers a range of additional
advanced data management capabilities.

* Generate instant virtual clones of
production data, while requiring minimal
incremental disk space. Accelerates test/
dev and QA activities and reduces costs.

* Securely partition storage, supporting
consolidations and/or multitenant
environments.

* Provide flexibility to make sure of data
permanence for primary or secondary
storage in order to comply with various
industry, corporate, or government
reguiations.

* Enable flexible retention poficies for
archival and compiiance solutions to
meet internal and external requiretnents.

ADDITIONAL NETAPP SOFTWARE
FOR FAS2000

In addition to FAS2000 software packs,
NetApp also offers various other capabilities
through individual optional products:

* NAS protocols: NFS and CIFS are
available for file-based workloads.

* Validation of data integrity in Oracle
environments.




Table 1) FAS software pack components and functions.

FAS2000 SOFTWARE PACK COMPONENTS FUNCTIONS
included system software Snapshot Point-in-time virtual copy
FlexVal® Storage pooling

Thin Provisioning

“Just-in-time” storage provisioning

RAID-DP

Low-overhead double-parity RAID (RAID 6)

FlexShare®

Woridoad prioritization

Deduplication

Store only one copy of each unigque data object

Operations Manager

Comprehensive health and performance monitoring

NearStore®

Integrated near-line storage

SyncMirror®

Local disk mirroring

System Manager

Windows OS-based management tool

Filerview® CLi-based management tool
FC pratocol Suppaort for FC SAN
ISCS! protocol Support for IP SAN
HTTP protocol HTTP access
Foundation Pack SnapRestore® File/volume restore from Snapshot copies
SnapVault® Primary Enable disk-to-disk backup from primary system

Provisioning Manager

Automates pravisioning workflow

Protection Pack SnapMiror® Remote replication
SnapVault Secondary Enable disk-to-disk backup on secondary system
Protection Manager Palicy-based data protection
Application Pack SnapManager® (for Microsoft Exchange, Enable and streamiine application-aware backup, recovery,
Microsoft SharePoint Server, Microsoft SQL and cloning
Server, Oracle, SAP, Virtual Infrastructure)
Snaplrive® (for Windows, UNIX®) Automated provisioning; makes sure of host-cansistent
Snapshot copies
Single Mailbox Recovery Enable recovery of messages, attachments, and mailboxes for
Microsoft Exchange
NetApp DSM Load-balancing and failover capabilities
Server Pack SnapManager for Virtual Infrastructure Simple, policy-based backup and recavery of virtual machines
SnapDrive (for Windows, UNIX) Automated provisioning; makes sure of host-consistent
Snapshot copies
NetApp DSM Load-balancing and failover capabilities
Advanced Pack FlexClone® Instant virtual clones of production data

MuitiStore® Secure partitioning and storage consalidation

Snapl.ock® Compliance Data permanence for government requirements

Snaplock Enterprise Data permanence for corporate requirements

i § S 2000 NetApp. All tights reservad. Specifications st subject to
NEtApp creates mnovatlve storage and change without notice. NetApp, tha NetApp loge, Go further, faster,

data management solutions that accelerate Data ONTAR, Filorvlew, FlexClone, FlexShace, Fl

. . NearStons, RAID-0P, SnapDrive, Snaplo napitansgar, Snaphtimor,
business breakthroughs and deliver SrapRestore, Snapehot, SnapVaul, and Mirvor acfemnarks

H = . oF registerad trademarks of NetApn, Ing, in the United States andvar
outstandlng cast eﬂ[mencY' Discover our other coumtries. Microsoft, Windows, SharaPoint. and SQL Sarver a2
3 H H rogisteeed tradenarks of Microsodt Corporal Oracis is 2 registerad
passion for hEIPIng companies around the tradferiark of Oracle Corporation. SAP is 2 registared trademark of
word go further, faster at NetApp.com_ SAP AG. Vidware Is 3 registered trademark of Vidware, Inc. UNIX s 2

reggsterad trademark of The Qpen Group. All other brands or products

NetA ™ ar; trademarks of ragistered trademarks of thal respactiva hokders and
shoutd be trented as such. DS-2817-0305

www.netapp.com




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Capital Expenditure
Network Infrastructure

8 “mini” switches
o Replace obsolete Net Gear switches in trailers or offices with insufficient data
ports.
o Total: 3,126.60
Redundant Ports for network core and wireless infrastructure
o Total: 10,307.72
5 standard switches and connections to core switch
o RHC, Women’s Clinic, Swing Building, Hospice, Dr. Reid’s Office
o Expansion of wireless coverage and support for future phone system.
o Total: 14,323.30 |
4 standard switches
o 3 - Replacement of obsolete network switches in Admin building
o 1 -—Clinics in Pioneer Medical Building
o Total: 33,894.00
Service contracts/warrantees on all network equipment.
o Total: 6,486.92
Tax and shipping
o Total: 6,213.46
Grand Total: 74,382.00
Original Capital Expenditure Budget: 71,500.00



CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET REQUEST

Department: 8480 - Information Technology Budget year: 2009/2010.
Requested by: Adam Taylor Estimated cost: $71,500.00
: Requested
Priority: ' 1

GENERAL INFORMATION:

ltem description:

Quantity 6 48-port switches. Quantity 2 24-port switches

Purpose:
Replacement switches for RHC and Board Room Building. New switches for PMA building and
Ramadan office. Possible switch for Swing building.

Is this item required or recommended by third-party or regulatory agencies?
Yes[ ] No[] NA[Q]

If yes, please explain:

Is this item a replacement item?
: Yes[] No [ NAI[]

If yes, please explain:

Describe any associated installation costs, site preparation, construction costs, additional equipment or

supply costs or additional staffing requirements:

Additional comments:

Department Head Signature: Date: 10/14/2009

03/1999




COWG.com | 800.594.4239

SHIP TO:

NORTHERN INYQ HOSPITAL
Attention To: JUSTIN NORCROSS
150 PIONEER LN

BILL TO:
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
150 PIONEER LN

BISHOP , CA 93514-2599
Contact: JUSTIN
NORCROSS

Accounts Payable
BISHOP , CA 83514-2599
760.873.2841

Customer P.O._ # CISCO QUOTE

Customer Phone #760.873.5811

CISCO CAT2960 PD 8PT 10/100
Mfg#: WS-C2960PD-8TT-L
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

CiSCO CAT4000GB MCD
Mfg#: WS-X4418-GB=
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

CISCO 48PT POE (370W POWER CAP)

Mfgi#: WS-C296048PST-L

Confract: Amerinet GPO - Tler 1

VH10213

8 1409874

1 189886

5 1650813

B s s Tty pm
R ————

CISCO GE SFP LC CON SX
Mfg#: GLC-SX-MM=
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

CISCO 1000BASE-T SFP
Mfg#: GLC-T=
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

CISCO CAT1000BSX MM GBIC MOD
Mfg#: WS-G5484=
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

CISCO CATALYST 3750 48PORT
Mfg#: WS-C3750G48PS-8
Contract: Amerinet GPO - Tier 1
VH10213

5 486569

<] 525142

12 141751

4 727212

SALES QUOTATION

DAVE SOLOWON 866 342 9067 _USS Grond 23 do) _

B Mo i B e i el R <4

OE400SPS

10/12/2009

SBN5295 9130691

EMPTION CERTIFICATE

3 123 BU
5,720.00

5,720.00

2,580.45 12,902.25

iRy

284.21 1.421.05

221.54 1,329.24
271.54

3,258.48

8,473.50 33,894.00

2 Sl o A L T AL ik
NGt T
e —,

CISCO SMARTNET 8X5XNBD
Mfg#: CON-SNT-2964STL
Confract: MARKET

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

CISCO SMARTNET 8X5XNBD
Mfg#: CON-SNT-C2960P8T
Cantract; MARKET

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

CISCO SMARTNET 8X5XNBD
Mfg#: CON-SNT-3750G48P
Contract: MARKET

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

CISCO LEARNING 1 TRAINING CREDIT
Mig#: TRN-CLC-004
Contract: MARKET

5 1668190

8 1459297

4 982940

20 931563

233.76 1,168.80
38.00 304.00
758.08

3,036.32

98.89 1,877.80




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




T R &
Fharnion Tomasetis

Via email: john.halfen@nih.com
September 23, 2009

John Halfen

CEQO

NORTHERN INYC HOSPITAL
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

‘ Profect: Northern Inyo Replacement Hospital
05B307.00

RE: PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dear Mr, Halfen,

Thank you for the opportunity to continue to serve the hospital’s structural engineering needs.
While the transition from NTD to RBB continues, Thornton Tomasetti is continuing to work so as
to not adversely affect the project. The remaining work for the construction administration
services includes: site visits {6 visits included), shop drawing review, submittal review,
responses to RFI's and creating instructional bulletins and change orders where appropriate,
review of testing and inspection reports, answering architect and contractor guestions, and
assisting in obtaining OSHPD approvals. )

We understand that RBB will need time to get up to speed and will perform an independent
analysis of the design (peer review). We will coneider this work and associated site visits an
additional service. (Currently there are 112 structural comments and 50-80 associated
comments). Site visits, In excess of the 8 provided under basic setvices, will also bgtongldered
additional services (charged at $3,600.00 per visit}. \n‘a&umf\tcwﬁwﬁwﬁ.;

Attached is an accounts receivable aging report totaling $28,684.00 o o-gither DASSE
Design inc. or to nten.-L ti, through 8/28/Q e-would Tike this matter to be resolved
as soon as possible. Serviges.deo-pot-iciude O 6on r_initiated revisi yzi the
approved documents or preparing and maintaining “record drawings”.

Relmbursables such as reproduction, overnight packages, travel costs including transportation,

meals and lodging wilt be billed at 1.1x cost. Our astimate of reimbursable costs is $10,000.00.
While we are under contract to the hospital we will work collaboratively with REB.

558 12th Street, Sulte 600 | Dakland CA 94607-4046 | F 510.433.8370 | F 5104339378 | wrwr Thon son T o




Thornion ?@masem

John Halfen
September 23, 2009 Page 2 of 2

Our lump sum fee to complete our services,as qutlinad above includes-a-balance-of-$28-634.00
-plus $49,748.00 fer-a-total-of-$78;382:60.

If the above is acceptable please sign below.

Very truly yours, ACCEPTED BY:

THORNTON TOMASETTI, INC. NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DJQZ (/ QZZ N Cj //%ﬂéﬁfﬂ/

William P. Dasher, S.E. #2363 At
Senior Vice President / / ﬂ 13-4

WPD/gm

ce: Arlen Arnotd
aarnold@tcco.com

encl: Fee Schedule
Tarms & Conditions




Thornton Tomasetti

Thornton Tomaseatll, ine. (TT)
Standard Conditions for Investigation and/or Resign Services

(1)

@

&)

(4)

(6)

"

(8}

&)

TT will perforn s services In accordance wilh the standards of skilt and vare generally exercised by other design
firms In the same locale acling under similar clrcumstances and conditions.  Gilent acknowledges thal Trs
services will be rendered without any warranty, express or implied. Nothing contained In this Agreemsnt shall
create a contractual relationship with or & cause of action In favor of a third party against efther the Cllent or TT.

To the fullest extent permlited by law, the Client shall hold harmloss, defand and Indemnify TT and its
consultants, and each of thelr owners, direclors, employees, helrs, successors and assigns from any and all
claims, suits, demands, damages, losses, judgments, payments, awards, and expenses arising out of ine Client's
negligence on this project; Contracior(s)' negligence in performing the work and/oer supplying the materials; or the
negligence of any other pariy relative to the project except that, subject to paragraph 8, TT shail be Hlable for
claims, damages, losses, judgments and expenses due lo the sole negligence of TT, its owners, directors,

employses and consultants.

TT shall have no responsibllity for the discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of
persons lo hazardous materials in any form at the Project site, including but not lirited to asbestos, asheslos
products, polychlorinated bipheny! {PCB), bacterla, mofd, fungl, or other toxic subsiances, infectious malerlals, or
contaminants. To the fullast extent permiited by taw, Clisnt shall hold harmless, defend and indemnlly T7 and lts
consultants, and each of their ownars, directors, employees, helrs, SUCCESSOrS and asslgng from any and al!
claims, suits, demands, damages, losses, judgments, paymenls, awards, and expenses which direclly or
indirectly arlse from or refate to any such hazardous materlals.

If TT Is called upon by Client, ot subpoenaed by any other person, to teslify or produce records in an action at
law, equity, arbltration, or In a pre-irial hearing or conference, as to any work performed by anyone In connection
with this project, TT shall bs pald by the Cllent for all lime spent while testilying and preparing therefor and
producing such records In accordance with the rates set tarth In the attached agreement,

TT shall not have control or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, for safely precautions and programs in connaction with the work, for the
acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors or any other persans performing any ol the work, o for the
failure of any of them to cany out the work in accordance with the Contract Documeants.

The Client shall cause any Contractor responsible for canstruction of work designed or specifled by TT or
responsible for any alher services relaling to TT's services to indemnify TT lo the fullest extent permitted by law
against risks which are nol normally bome by the deslgn professians In the form of AIA Document A-201 -
General Conditions of the Contrast for Construction {1887 Edltion}, Section 3.18. Client shall also cause such
Contractor(s) to name TT as an additional insured on Conlractoer's Comprehensive General Liabllity policy.

Drawings, specifications, reports, and other documents prepared by TT as Instruments of service are, and shall
remain, the property of TT whethsr the project for which they are made Is executad or not. They are not to he
ysed on other projects, extensions to this project or far complation of this projact by olhers, exceopt by agreement
in writing and with appropriate compensation to TT.

It s expressly understood and agreed that, fo the fullest extent permiied by law, TT's Htability arising from any
clalms, sults, demands, damages, losses, Judgments, payments, awards, and expenses relating to the project
shafl be fimited 1o and In no event exceed the lesser of 1) three times the baslc fee recelved by TT for services
rendered o the project or 2} TT's available Insurance proceeds.

Evaluation of the Owner's project budget, andfor eslimates of construction cost, If includad In TT's Scope of
Servicas, represent TT's best judgment as a design professional famiiiar wiih the construction Industry. it is
recognized, however, that TT does not have control over the cosl of labor, materfals, or equipment, over the
Contractor's methods of determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding, market, or niegolialing condltions.
Accordingly, TT cannot and does not warrant or represent hat blds or negotiated prices wil not vary from the

Page 1 0f2




Thornton Tomasetti

(10)

(1)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(18)

projest budget proposed, established or approved by the Owner, If any, or fiom any statement of probable
construction cost of other cost estimale of evaluation prepared by TT,

Review of Contractor submittals (for example, shop drawings), if Included in TT's Scope of Services, Is not
conducted for the purpose of determining the accuracy and completensss of details such as dimensions and
guantities or for substantiating Instructions for installation or performance of sruipment or systems deslgned by
the Contractor, all of which remain the responsiblity of the Contractor 10 the extent requlred by the Contract
Documents. TT's review shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or of construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences, of procedures. TT's approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an
assembly of which the item Is a component. When profassional certificalion of performance characteristics of
naterials, systems or equipment Is required by the Cenlract Documents, TT shalt be entitled to rely upon such
certification to establish Ihal the matertals, systems or equipment will meet the performance crileria requirad by

the Contract Documenis.

Periodic site visits, If included In TT's Scope ol Services, shall mean that TT shall visit the site at Intorvals,
approptiate fo the stage of construction, or as olherwise agreed with Client in wriling. The purpose of periodic
site visiis 1s to become generally famitar wilh the progress and qualily of the work designed by TT and to
datermine In general if such work Is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents, TT ghall not be
required io make exhaustive or continuous on-she inspections to check the qualily or quantity of the work
dosigned by TT. On the basls of such on-sie ohservations as an englneer, TT shall keep Client informed of the
progress and quality of the work designed by TT and shall endeavor to guatd the Owner against defecls and
deliciencies in such work of the Contractor.

Full time project representation services, if Included In TT's Scope of Services, shall mean that TT shall endeavor
to provide further protection for the Owner agalnst defects In ihe work designed by TT. The fumishing of such
fuli-ime project representation seivices shall not make TT responsible for constuciion means, methods,
techniques, sequences ar procadures, ar for safefy precautions and programs. TT shall not have control or
charge of and shall not be responsible for (he acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subconitractors, or any other
persons performing any of the work. TT shall not be responsible for the tallure of the Confractor, Subcontractors
or any other persans performing any work to carry out the work in accordance with the Contract Documaents,

Ii ihe project Is to be designed, bld and constructed according to a "fast rack” schedule, in conslderation of the
benefits to the Cllent of employing the fast track process {In which design services ovetlap the construction work
and are oul of saquence wilh the traditional project delivery method), the recelpt and sufficiency of which are
heteby acknowledged, and In recognition of the inherent risks of fast tracking to TT, the Client hereby agrees to
walve all clalms against TT, its officers, directors, employees and subconsultants (coligclively, Consultant) for
design changes and for required modifications by contractor of portions of the Work already constructed due to
the Cllent's decision lo employ the fast track process. In addifion, tha Client hereby agrees, to the fullsst extent
permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless Consultant, agalnst all damages, flabilitles or costs, inciuding
reasonable attorneys's fees and defense costs, arsing out of or in any way connected with the “fast teacking® of
this Project, axcepling only those damages, llabllities or costs attributable to the sole negligence of wilful
misconduct by the Consuitant. The Client hereby turlher agrees to compensate the Consultant for all Acdlitional
Services required to modily, correct or adjust the Construction Documents and coordinate them In order to meet
the Cllent's program requiremenis because of ths Cllent's degision to construct the Project in & fast track manner.

TT and Client walve consequential damages for clalms, disputes or other matters In questton atlsing out of or
relating to this Agreement.

It the project s suspended or abandoned In whole or In pari for more than three months, TT shall be
compensated for ail services performed and expenses incurred prior to receipt of written notice from Cilent of
such suspension or abandonment in an amount as determined in accordance with the provisions set forth in this
Agresment, together with all reasonable termination costs and expenses,

The foregoing condilions are incorporated into any agreament under which services are to be performed by TT
for the Client. If any of TT's Standard Conditions or portions thereof shall be adjudged nult and vold, itis agreed
that the remalning Standard Conditions or poriions thereof shall remaln inlact and be given fult force and effect.
These Standard Conditlons shali not be construed to indemnify TT for its own negligence If not permitied by law,
or to provide for any indemniftoation which would, as a result thereof, make the provislons of these Standard

Condilions void, or to eliminate or reduce any othar indemnification or right which TT has by law.

Page 20f2




Thornton Tomasetti

SAN FRANCISCO AND CAKLAND OFFICES
' 2009 BILLING RATES

SENIOR PRINCIPAL
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

SENIOR ASSOCIATE 1ovvveeeervcvmrirrorimssiie it iess st s s it a4 bR a s e 200 $180.00
ASSOCIATE $150.00 to $170.00

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT/DESIGNER $390.00 to $105.00

CAD MODELER $95.00 to $105.00

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT STAFF $55.00 to $75.00

SENJOR PROJECT ENGINEER/ARCHITECT/DIRECTOR $140.00 to $156.00
PROJECT ENGINEER/ARCHITECT/ DIRECTOR $115.00 to $140.00

Notes: {1} Qut-of-pocket expanses including, but not limited to, travet, computer, long-distance
telephone calls, printlng, courier ssrvice, mallings, and speclal consultants, will be
billed at our cost plus 10%.

(2) Rates are affective through Dacember 31, 2009,




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-72486

QOctober 14, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Picneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1485401
Change Order Request Number COR - 017

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have evaluated the preliminary cost submitted by Galletti and Sons and Hillside Drilling for the differing site
conditions encountered during the drilling operation. The Geotechnical Report advised of “clayey sand, silty sand
and sandy clay underlain with gravel” being the native material that Hillside would be drilling through for the piers.
However cobble layers at the 25-0° and 45'-0” level have been encountered causing delays in the casing and
drilling operations. Many of the cans have been damaged, at which point they are cut and another can spliced or
welded on in order to meet the necessary pier depth. The standard operation at this point when casing refusal is
met, which is typical for the 36" diameter piers, is as follows: 1) the casing is cut, 2) the hole is relief drilled, 3) the
casing is rewelded, and 4) the casing is driven to the required design depth. Then the operation of final drilling of
the hole and pouring of concrete is continued.

At this time we are requesting only a partial approval of costs related to this issue. The specific cost included
herein are for additional casing material required due o the consistent damages being incurred that would not
have otherwise been a factor had the material been the silty sand and gravel as expected. Additionally, the cost
for the welder to consistently cut and reweld casings would not have been required. These are costs that we feel
can not be disputed therefore recommend approval.

There will be additional discussions in the next 2 weeks with the subcontractors in order to finalize negotiations for
any additional funding that may be determined as valid. We can not determine with certainty what this vaiue will
be and therefore request approval of the partial value only under this COR. The final balance will be forwarded
under a separate COR once final negotations are completed.

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
{Reference PCO 46) The following is a detailed itemization of ali extra costs:

lfem Description Amount Proposed| Contractor
2 Additional Casings & Welder $205,933|Galletti & Sons
Total Amount $205,933

See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Page 1 0f2



Please return one {1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Reguest which increases
our Contract by Two hundred five thousand nine hundred thirty three and 00/100 dollars ($205,933.00).
This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

1
i

e

&

oF

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Narthern Inyo Hospital

ce. File

Page 2 of 2

Date:



COR 17 - PCO 46 (Partial Cost for Drilled Piers)

Welders
Week Ending hours Rate Projected Actual
9/5/09 40.0 $65 52,600
9/12/09 46.5 565 $3,023
9/19/09 45.0 565 $2,925
9/26/2009 50.0 $65 53,250
10/3/2009 100.0 565 $6,500
10/10/20609 100.0 $65 $6,500
10/17/2009 100.0 565 $6,500
10/24/2009 140.0 $65 $9,100
10/31/2009 140.0 $65 $9,100
11/7/2009 140.0 $65 $9,100
11/14/2009 50.0 $65 53,250
Subtotal $53,300 58,548
Subtotal Welding $61,848
TOTAL w/OHP $68,032
Casings
9/14/09 Quotation 555,586
10/14/09 Quotation $59,315
TOTAL w/OHP $114,901
Cutting Shoes
9/25/09 Quotation $23,000
Grand Total Request $205,933




HILLSIDE DRILLING COMPANY, INC.

ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS
CONTRACTOR LICENSE NO. 478991-A

P.O. BOX 70130 - PT. REICHMOND, CA 94807
Phone 510-234-6532  Fax 510-234-3131

To: Galletti Concrete Date: September 25, 2009
Attn: Jesse Galletti

Subject: Inyo County Hospital, Bishop, CA
Re: Hillside Drilling’s Options to Overcome the Differing Site Conditions

Jesse,

HSD has developed three options to overcome the differing Site Condition (DSC) due to
the material change in the subsurface conditions. Option 1 — purchase cutting shoes and
additional casing and hire three on site welders to splice and maintain casings. Option 2 —
Purchase a 17 steel mandrel used as a driving aid to the %47 casing. Option 3: Get a bigger
drill rig to relief drill before driving the casing. HSD lists the three and explains the use of
each option. HSD recommends option 1 for the following reasons:

Option 1. Install cutting shoes on the tips of the casing, purchase additional casing and
hire two additional welders. Option 2. Order a 1 thick mandrel used as a driving device
before installing the temporary 14" casing. Option 3. Get a bigger drill rig on site to relief
drill the casing.

Option 1:
The price for the cutting shoes are as follows:

387 - $1,600 each HSD recommends purchasing 10 ea. Total............... $16,000
32” —$1,000 each HSD recommends purchasing 3 ea. Total .......... v 33,000
26" - 8800 each HSD recommends purchasing 5 ea. Total,...ooienne $4,000

Total for cutting shoes mentioned above........oovvviiiiiiiiiiinnn $23,000
(add-forwelderto-install-shee)

And purchase additional casing and hire an additional welder or two to assist in splicing
casings while casing is vertical in the ground. These additional welder(s) will also be on-
site full time, While the casing has met refusal, HSD will relief drill, splice the casing and
proceed to drive the casing to tip elevation.

l of 3



rice for additional casing is as follows:

D x 40" x %" wall @ $218.50/ft. = $52,440
2 each 32” O.D>x 40" x V2" wall @ $202.40/ft = $16,192
4 each 26” O.D. x 403 %" wall @ $162.15/f. = $25.944
Total  $94,576 (more casing may be needed if necessary)

Add for three welders time @ $110:90 +/- per hour per man. Estimated 45 working days
JOhours PEr day «ovvveen i e $148,500 +/- (price may vary
depending on welders rates)

Total Option 1........vvivviinea — s $266.076

Option 2 Drive Steel Mandrel (F.0.B. Bishop included) \

26”0.D.x 60’ x 1"wall = $18,960 each (+ cutting shoe installation $1,100 each)
dret ($250,000 +/.)

Total.ooviviii i DG $332,090+/-

This option is not recommended bNHSD. The crane will be maxed out with the
additional weight of the casing. The ntagdrel will be used as a relief driving device, the
original casing will still need to be installed after the 1> casing (mandrel). The additional
crew & Equipment time will be 1 hour per hdlg +/-. The possibility of getting driving
refusal is still not eliminated. If driving refusal i5vnet the can will need to be cut, This is
not the way to do this project.

Option 3: Bigger Drill Rig
Getting a bigger drill rig on site to relief driil down to -55° bgs isan option. This drill rig

will have to have a 24” continuous flight auger. Smaller augers will be needed for the
smaller diameter holes. The drili rig will only be able to relief drill and ot drill out the

problem due to the high water table. The size of the drill rig when the job site gef
will limit its accessibility to all of the holes.

Cost: Rig Rental ......... 2 months $110,000 + MOB $18,000

2443



HSD Beeds o get the casing to tip elevation and by doing this a cuiting shoe needs to aid
the casing fo ge ﬁirmgh\thfhﬁobble and boulder layers, HSD also needs to be able to cut

the casing and splice on t6 asing where refusal is met (anywhere between -357 to -
54’bgs). HSD feels the comb?tfﬁOﬁ@ntion 1 will need to be implemented in order to

complete or get this project further ahead mo iciently and productively.

The estimated cost for options 1 is......c coooiiieiniinnon $228,951
(this price reflects the immediate need and does not include the additional time and
materials for the drilling crew and driving crew and equipment and other miscellaneous
costs involved with the total differing site condition.)

Please acknowledge this as an additional .change' order due to the Differing site condition
by signing this sheet. HSD will then order the above materials and hire two more welders.

Please let me know how you want to proceed.

Sincerely, Accepted By:
dy J. Clisham Galletti Concrete Construction Date
Project Manager

3 of3



CONCRETE CONTRACTORS
STATE LICENSE #10653

55 Mowe Road # Martinez, GA 945532029
(625) 539-4163 @ FAX {a25) 372-7003

Monday, September 14, 2009

Afin: Kathy Sherry
Turner Construction
150 Pionesr Ln.
Bishop, CA 93514
Ph: 760-873-7214

Re: North Inyo Hospital
Exira Pier Casings ordered 9- 11-09

Casings $52,939.,00 $52,939
Welding (per Andy) $2,647
supTor P
Total

Pledse review and issue any necessary paperwork, If you have any questions or need
addifional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us,

Sincerely,

ﬁauem

Project Manager
Galletli & Sons, Ine.



CONGRETE CONTRACTORS
ETATE LICENSE #310653

55Howe Road ®  Maitinez, GA 04553-2039
(075) 935-41835 W FAX {925) 372-7003

Wednesday, Oclober 14, 2009

Atin: Kathy Shemy
Turner Consfruction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Ph: {760)873-7214
Fax:

Re: Northern Inyo Hospital
PCO #0446 Purchase of pier casings for (dual shift work) due o site conditions

This price is for the purchase of the casings only and does not include any welding or
prepping of the casings.

Sub-total $56,490.00
5% $2.825.00
Total $59,315.00

Please review and Issue any necessary paperwork. If you have any questions or need
additional assistance, please do not hesitate to conteact us.

Sincerely,

Jesse Gallefti
Project Manager
Galletii & Sons, Inc.



HILLSIDE DRILLING COMPANY, INC.

ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS
CONTRACTOR LICENSE NO. 478991-A
P.0. BOX 70130 - PT, RICHMOND, CA 94807
Phone 510-234-6532  Fax 510.234-3131

To: Galletti Conerete Datg; October 9, 2002
Attre Travis Olsen

Subject: Inyo County Haspital, Bishop, CA,
Re: Request o Purchase Casing

Travis,

This letter iy a raquest to purchase casing per Turner Construction PCO 046 per the attached
quate sheet in the amount of $56,490.09,

This price does not include the welders it will take to fabricate the casing into full length. HSD
reserves the right to request for additional casing due to unforeseen conditions.

Sincesely,

djeck Manager



DALY EXTRA WORK REFQRT

Hillaide Driing Invoices Number:
HSD Job Number -2904 Irvoice Date
Work Performed 10/9/08
Inyo County Hospital
Bishop, CA
Casing Quote
LABOR
TOTAL,
LABOR] TOTAL PAY RATE]
EMPLOYEE NAME CODE | COST RATE SHR HDSUR
ARDY CLISHAM "PROJ | 3000 &7 $55.00
MNGR | $06.08 oT
- $0.00 BEL
SERGIQ ARTEAGH OPFER | %000 ST §76.22
o 30,00 (o] §106.32
. (.00 DEL 513447
SHAWN NELEON OFER | $0.00 &7 $78.22
$0.00 ol §106.33
$0.00 DBL 154,41
GEORGE BITTNER FX:] 50,00 8L 73,88
$0.00 or 10040
$0.00 DEL 512651
DAVID LAMONT FORMN!__ 50.00 EQ B4
LAR §0.60 ot §111.55
] 0,00 DBL 5143.71
| SACVADURBELTRAN [ LAB 000 ) __ ST sazdn) |
T80 ar $71.58
v D& $55,71
o GARLOS LEYVAL LAB $0.00 8T 552,40
50.00 o} 5108
$0.00 DRE _ ¥69.7
FOBERT GARLAND __ | OPER | $0.00 &7 57351
$0.00 ar $107T.51
30,60 DAL §129.70
TODUD CARR OPER_|___$0.00 BT 575.63
_____ ) of $102.80
$0.00 GEL 125,67
JACOEBANTAL | 1AB | 0.0 8T $38.45
§0.60 TR R TR
- §0.00 fiE §62 08
WIHE ARMETRONG OFER | __$0.00 | &T 876 41
$0.00 o1 §105.96!
_ 50,00 DBL $130.16
RANDY SNIFES. LAE $E.00 BT 50,47
3000 10T $ay.78
" - %0.0 DAL $RE.50
ILLIAM DEVS LAB |__s0.00 BT 550,17
$0.00 or 567,78
$0.00 DBL §E5.35
SUBTOTAL HSD LABOR 30,00
EQUIPMENT {DAILY RATE}
Total Cosl Name
EQUIPMENT DESCRISTION_GODE  per Day Unt Rate
F350 SUPERDUTY | TRUCK _$0.00| PERHR $20.00 HSD Owned
10 TON FORKLIFT . s0.00| PERDAY | st12.4 United Rental
80,000 3 LO-DRILL LM $0.00| PERHR | $160.00 HSD Ownad
. SOILMEGDRULRIG | &M1 s0.00[ PERHR | ®175.00 HEL Owned
18 HYLAS GRAWLER CRANE CRANE §0.00] PERDAY | $816.40 Mazxim Rantal

Month
Rate

$2,268

16,328




DAILY EXTRA WORK REFORT

|55 VIBRATORY HAMMER | MMz $0.00 PER DAY | _$539.55 Amettoan Pile EG §10,791
TANKS TANK $0.00) PERDAY | $40.00 Derbeste  $800
- PUMPS PMPS $0.00) PERDAY | $235.8¢ DWPump  $4.738
|28 TON RTCRANE | CRANE $0.00|_PER MR $80.00; | HMsDownes  saop
135 AR COMPRESSOR | COMP $0.00! PERDAY | $388 Unitad Rental  $737
STORAGE CONTAINER | GONT s0.00| PER DAY $5.35) .- United Rental  $105
SUBTOTAL HSD EQUIPMENT $0.00

MATERIALS, SPECIALTY & MISC.

DESCRIFTION COGE  Todal Cost tnit Rata
2 WELDERS NV PerDay | S1S0/HR] 70 Walders  $26,000
. Subsiance Ledging ~ | INV Per Doy | $360May] 1 Bast Weslern  $6,002
Subsigtance - Food INV ParDay | $280/Bay| 1 [$40fman
Subststants - Travg] NV Perday pl4/fawman) 1 %70 each way/ man
Sapli. - Disposal INV Par Day sa1.00; 1 Prefared Septle: S20Momt
........_Independent Fipe NV | $4485630 | I8 $4£658.50] 1
NV 50.00 LS o
NV T30.00 TTTLS 0
$0.00 i
SUBTOTAL H5D MATERIALS 344.656.20
HSD LAE + EQUIF+ MATY, B44,666.20
Add 15% Ind, cost $6,890.43
Subotal F91,.354.63
and 19% profil 5513546
TOTAL HED GOST 566.420,08
TOTAL INVOICE HSD $55G,430,00

Paga2of2



18/83/2089 14:88 &6] 3256269 INDEFENDENT PIPE PAGE B2/92

Independent Pipe & Steel, Inc.

Quote

5303 Rosedale Hwy,

Bakersfield, CA 93308 Date Quote #
661.325-0398 Ph.

661-325-0269 Fax 9/25/2009 s24

Mame ) Address Ship To
HILLBIDE BRILLING INC, Bishep
PO BOX 730 Tnye Hoapital

RICHMOND, CA, 0435
5100234-6532

510-234-313]
Rep Job
BH
Description Qly Cost Telal
38500 200,258 NEW STEEL PIPR  50KS1 80 150,00 15,200,007
32" 300 168274 NIEW STEEL PIPE  50K81 80 176.00 14,080.007
2G" 500 136.1H NOW FIPE 50KS1 80 141,00 1L.280.00T
treight 1 750,00 750.00
Suhbtotal £41,310.00
Sales Tax (8.25%) 53,346.20
Total $44,656.20




Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lang

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

October 14, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northemn Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 018

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have reviewed the required quotations for the additional work outlined below associated with the Pre-Action
Sprinkler System added in the OSHPD Permit set of documents. The remainder of costs associated with the
Permit documents will be reconciled under a separate COR. Allowances are carried for the plumbing and
electrical work required for this change as it has not yet been designed. Upon approval to proceed with the Pre-
Action Sprinkler System, it will be designed and the cost of the other disciplines wili be finalized for the Change
Order. Please see the attached supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate
of the work.

PCO No Description Amount

002A OSHPD Permit Set Dated 8/17/2002 Pre-Action Fire Protection $69,411.20
System

Total Amount $69,411.20

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compiiance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Crder Request.

Please return one (1} copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Sixty nine thousand four hundred eleven and 20100 dollars ($69,411.20). This approval will
also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Crders accordingly.
If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

Kma j’abg/

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Page 1 of2



Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2



Z4o | ebeg 600Z/2Zir PasIAeY Ldy
UORZNNSUOD JaLn L drpATIequIng yoe3 Aq dneig - (oju] 1500 i) pelieiag Sepi0 BBUBYD RIMRIed - 0001

L00-90-038E-1€810-10-T0

clo8 i €498 €403 ATy puad ebpng - NGOWNL - Z00 [2487
5975 08 §9/% §9.% Jwwooun xiddy 150D pienBgng

LO0-20-ASE-2£81 070020
59.8 0g 5948 59.$ hay puad Jefpng - NOOJHNL - 100 [2A97

‘Teued \d YJM )EDILNWILIOD 0} $3]NPOW
indur pue spiousjos asestal ‘Alddns Jemod ‘ucyng ysnd ‘sajnpolu asesjal
‘sojols BulleIsu) WIBiSAS tONo9I0.d alld Uoioy-8id 60-LL-g paep sbumeig

005'pS 03 005'v$ 005'P3 Jwooun xxddy 180D 103183 Juied OdHSO pasouddy au Jop sebBueyn eoud [eouios|] sltoop Xy
005'v$ 03 005'v$ 005'p% ASY puad zebpng 600Z/82/6 LO0-80~JSE-00091-9L-Z0 - TIWXIN - 880
sulesp pappe WasAS uolloslold all4 uonoy-ald §0-L1-2 palep sbumelq

000'63 0% 000's$ D00'sS Juidasun xiddy 11500 10195 Jwiad QdHSO peroiddy auy 1o} sabueyn aoud [B2IMEYIB JHNH
000'5$ 0$ 000's$ 000'S$ ASYH pusy jebpng 600Z/8T/6 LO0-80-CISE-0005L-51-20 - VIHAVY - LE0
. WalsAg Ual0aiold all3 Uooy-21d 60-L1-8 pajep
980°25% 0% 8e0'25% 8E0°46% LkroaUn Xddy 3800 sBuimel(] jo 188 Huiad QdHSO peacxddy ol Joj sabfiveys) anud Aeqsuray
9e£0°28% 04 BE0°264 8E0°25¢ A9Y puad jefipng 6002/R8T/6 L00-80-0SS-006€L-E)1-20 - W4V L - PEO
MR Winsedieiips,

isjiejaq) pezie;|

LLb'eos 08 Lib'eed LLF'6od 13503 0 :sheq parciddy

L11'69% LLi'69% LLF'69% Behipng :sAegy pajsanbay

waysAg UoN2a01d alld UDRIY-3ld 600Z/LL/S POleQ 19§ HWIA] AdHSO 6002/9/01 vZoot #02d

6002 ‘¥l 1990390 ZL-€L8-09L Xed ¥12.-€28-09/ :suoyds|a] FLGES v 'doysig
aueT j9aucid 05l

[1sgquinN yaez Aq padnodo o] 3sos yim) pepielaql LOYS6vL #303o1d
slopag abueyo |epuajod uollona}suoy [eydsoH ofu| UJAYION

Joun|




z ez abeq

ueclanssuog Jauiny

€00zZ/22/r Pasnay | 3y
1dipA T IaqunN yoed Ag dnou - {ojuj 1507 Yyum) paiiela] s1api( eBueys) |eHusog - DDDL

5628 0$ 56.8 5549 RuwodUn xddy 13809 puocg eouewlIcpad pue juswied

100-90-05-098L0-10-20
S649% a8 558 668 ABY puad ebpng - = NODHNL - vO0 [eAe
0RO 0% 0893 0893 Juwosun xiddy 350D ASIY sJ8p)ng

100-90-0SE-0F8LO-1L0-20
089% 03 0998 0993 &Y puad Jelipng - NODYHNL - £00 [eART
£249% 0$ £19% £48% Jwiwosun xiddy 3809 Alger] reiauag
B00Z ‘¥l 1990320

[requini yoex Aq pednoasn “(oju] 3505 ypnm) papesaql
sdapaQ abueyn fenuajod

Lovs6rL #3olold
uodniisuon [endsoH cAu] WBYyHoN




TRANSBAY FIRE PROTECTION, INC

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL, BISHOP
COR-894-01B (PREACTION SYSTEMS)

PCO-002
DATE: 10/02/09

DESCRIPTION: CHANGES RESULTING FROM QSHPD PERMIT SET DATED 8/17/09 - PROVIDE (2) PREACTION FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS.

COST BREAKDOWN

2.1/2" Sch, 10 Blk. Pipe

2-1/2" Grooved Coupling

2-1/2" Grooved 90 Ells

2-1/2" Grooved Cap

4" Sch. 10 Blk. Pipe

4" Grooved Coupling

4" Grooved 90 Ells

2-1/2" Double-Inter. Preaction Cabinet
2" Bouble-Inter. Preaction Cabinet
Hanger Assemblies

Sway Brace Assemblies

Line Restraint Assemblies

LHifity Truck

Travel (Field)

Testing - Inspection

Design - Coordination

NOTE: WIRING AND DETECTORS BY OTHERS.

$8,480.99 $2,951.38

Journey
HRS man
QTY UNIT| EA EXT
130 FT | 015 $1,183.3%
35 EA| 009 $191.15
14 EA | 089  $756.10
1 EA | 0.06 $3.64
30 FT | 024  $436.91
9 EA | D12 $65.54
4 EA| 089 $216.03
1 EA 6.0 $364.10
1 EA 6.0 $364.10
24 EA 0.5 $728.19
25 EA 1.0 $1,517.06
5 EA 0.8 $227.56
7 EA 0 $0.00
24 EA 10 $1,456.38
16 EA 1.0 $970.92
52 EA 75 $0.00
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS
TOTAL MARK UP
TOTAL COST

LABOR $80.91 | $84.47 |

Foreman

EXT
$411.79
$66.52
$263.12
$1.27
$152.05
$22.81
$75.18
$126.71
$126.71
$253.41
$527.94
$79.19
$0.00
$506.82
$337.88
$0.00

15.00%

MATL
EA
$8.73
$19.70
$19.60
$10.80
$21.64
$30.30
$38.95
$12,792.00
$12,054.00
$20.00
$35.00
$30.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TAX

EXT
$1,134.90
$689.50
$274.40
$10.80
$649.20
$272.70
$155.80
$12,792.00
$12,054.00
$480.00
$875.00
$150.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$29,538.30
$2,363.06

$49,698.24
$7,439.74

$57,037.98

PRICING VALID FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS. SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE.

By signing below, you acknowledge that the above described work shall modify the terms and conditions of the contract and that you are directing

EQUIP.
{DAY
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$141.43
$85.84
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

EXT
$344.74
$55.69
$220.28
$1.06
$127.29
$19.09
$62.94
$106.07
$106.07
$212.15
$441.97
$66.30
$600.88
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,364.51

$3,165.53
$1,088.02
$1,635.86
$17.63
$1,417.38
$401.95
$522.41
$14,412.23
$13,815.19
$1,712.15
$3,431.97
$535.05
$600.88
$1,963.20
$1,308.80
$3,900.00
$49,598.24

Transbay Fire Protection, inc. to proceed with the work as described above. You further agree to issue a valid change order within 10 working days
of the completion of the above described work, In the absence of a valid change order being issued, you acknowledge that the total cost of this change

will be added to the next billing cycle as a valid claim.

Authorized Signature

Issued by Transbay Fire Protection, Inc.

Hossein Tabatabal, V.P.

Date



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



RELOCATION EXPENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, MADE AND ENTERED into this 1st day of December, 2009, by
and between the NORTHERN INYQ COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, hereinafter

referred to as “District” and Mutuhi Mugo, MD, hereinafter referred to as “Physician.”

RECITALS

1.01. Districtisa Local Healthcare District, organized and existing under the California
Local Health Care District Law, Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et seq., with its principal
place of business in Bishop, California, at which location it operates Northern Inyo Hospital
(hereinafter “Hospital™).

1.02. Physician is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and is certified
or eligible to be certified by the American Board of Internal Medicine. Physician has applied for
membership on the Medical Staff of Northern Inyo Hospital. Physician warrants that she is
qualified for membership on the Provisional Active Medical Staff and Active Medical Staff of
the Hospital and that there is no impediment to her obtaining such membership.

1.03. The Board of Directors (hereinafter “Board™) of District has determined, pursuant
to Health & Safety Code section 32121.3, that the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff requires
an additional physician practicing Internai Medicine in order to insure adequate coverage oi ihat
medical specialty and, further, has determined that recruitment of such a physician would be in
the best interests of the public health of the communities served by the District and would benefit

the District.

1.04. Physician desires to relocate her practice in Bishop, California.



NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES SET FORTH BELOW,
THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
II

COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

2.01. Physician agrees to relocate her practice in Bishop, California; to apply for and use
her best efforts to obtain membership on the Provisional Active Medical Staff and Active
Medical Staff of Northern Inyo Hospital, with privileges in Internal Medicine, to maintain such
memberships continuously for an aggregate period of at least two (2) years and to maintain an
active practice in Internal Medicine in the City of Bishop, California, for at least two (2) years.

2.02. District agrees to pay up to $20,000.00, as incurred, to Physician for moving
expenses (which shall include items such as moving company fees, U-Haul and other conveyance
expenses, travel expenses, temporary lodging, rental payments and deposits incurred in the first
year ) to support her move to Bishop, California.

2.03. Physician agrees that should she fail to perform all of the acts promised in Section

2.01 above, that she shall, not later than thirty (30) days after being given written notice by the
District, repay to the District, with interest at the rate of three and six tenths percent (3.6%) a
prorated share, representing that portion of the two (2) years in which she is or will not be
performing such acts, of those funds expended by the District pursuant to Section 2.02 above. For
example, if Physician fulfills her obligations for 18 months, then he shall repay the District, with
interest, $5,000.00 (representing the product of 6/24 x $20,000.00)



111

GENERAL PROVISIONS

3.01. This is the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter set
forth in the Relocation Agreement. It may not be modified except by a writing signed by each of
the parties.

3.02. Any written notice given pursuant to the Agreement shall be deemed given when
such notice is deposited in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid, addressed to the respective

parties as follows:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Mutuhi Mugo, MD, Physician
C/O Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

3.03. If either party brings legal action to enforce any rights or obligations under this
Agreement, the Court shall have the power to award reasonable attorney’s fees to the prevailing
party.

3.04. The rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement are personal to all parties,
and may not be assigned without the express written consent of all parties.

3.05. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, successors, assigns, and personal
representatives of the respective parties.

3.06. The parties acknowledge and agree, in accord with the requirements of Health &
Safety Code section 32121.3(c) (2), that no payment or other consideration shall be made for the



referral of patients to the District’s hospital or to any affiliated non-profit corporation, and that no

such payment or consideration is contemplated or intended.

3.07. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of California.
3.08. The term of this agreement shall be from the first day Physician is granted

privileges and is available to fulfill this agreement obligations until the last day of the twenty-

fourth month thereafter.

EXECUTED at Bishop, California, on the day and year first above written.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL

HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By By
President, Board of Directors Mutuhi Mugo, MD, Physician
Northern Inyo County Local

Hospital District



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 1% day of December, 2009 by and between Northern
Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and Mutuhi Mugo, MD (“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01 that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain/retain a licensed physician and
Internist who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of Internal Medicine, to practice
in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Physician is a physician and Internist, engaged in the private practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and a member of the American College of Internal
Medicine. Physician desires to relocate her practice ("Practice") to Bishop, California, and practice
Internal Medicine in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall relocate her Practice to medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District at a place to be
mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of her direct patient care expertise
and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals
and objectives for the provision of Internal Medicine services. The scope of services to be
performed by Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference
hercin. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation of all
direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to
Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the information, requested
by the Hospital such that a complete medical record can be assembled.

Page 1 of 11, 12:51 PMI10/15/2009



1.02.

1.03.

Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or

other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician as anything other than the private
practice of Internal Medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

Medical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall:

a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff’”) membership

with Internal Medicine privileges sufficient to support a full time Internal Medicine
practice, for the term of this Agreement.

b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of

privileges granted to physician by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical Staff.
Physician shall not be required to provide more than one week in four of Emergency Room
call in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to time. Physician shall
be solely responsible for call coverage for her personal private practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses

incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which he may claim
payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any
federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and examination,
to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant to this
Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the termination
of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and maintain said books,
documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to transfer to the District, upon
termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records which possess
long-term {i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a
clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with a value of more than
Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month period, when said
sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject

to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

e} District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified

physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted privileges by
the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the Hospital.

Page 2 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/200%



2.01.

2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

IL.
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Physician’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or through and arrangement with a
landlord, also at no cost to the physician, other than the fees retained by the hospital (3.05).

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all equipment as may be
reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Physician's practice. Hospital
shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Practice initially. Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing

requirements. Physician shall not be required to maintain any personnel that she does not feel is -
appropriate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.
Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed by
mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all operating
expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a full time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the part time
practice of one Internist. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating
procedures of the Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

Page 3 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



1. 3.01L.
income of at least 182,000 without having any liability with respect to the payment and incurrence
of operating expenses of her practice. This will be accomplished as follows:

3.02.

3.03.

3.04.

3.05.

a.
b.

111
COMPENSATION

Compensation. District will gaurtentee the Physician that she will realize gross annual

The district will remit to the Physician $7,000 every two weeks.

The district will arrange for the patients of the Physician to be billed and collected.
Physician will agree to all assignments necessary to accomplish this.

District will retain all collections and pay all Practice expenses.

At the end of each calendar quarter the District will compare the total payments to the
physician (3.01.a) against the collections received for that quarter (3.01.c). If 50% of the
collections exceed the payments made to the Physician, The District will remit that amount
to the Physician. If 50% of the collections are less than the payments made to the
Physician, that amount will be carried forward and calculated in the subsequent quarter’s
analysis. In no event will the physician owe money to the District as a result of these
quarterly calculations.

At the end of each calendar year, all carry forwards will cease and new reconciliations will
begin.

In the event that the Physician terminates or elects not to renew her relationship with the
District, she shall be entitled to the maintaining uncollected balance of the Accounts
Receivable less any payments made to the physician to satisfy the guarantee.

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain her own malpractice insurance

with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year. District will
reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for said insurance paid for by
Physician. '

Billing for Profesional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician assigns to District

all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services
rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for Internal Medicine services, for all billings
consulting performed or provided by the Physician. Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall
be solely responsible for billing and collecting for all professional services provided by
Physician to Practice patients and for all Internal Medicine services performed at the Hospital,
and for managing all Practice receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and
MediCal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of Practice. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement
(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event
payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly
remit the payments directly to Hospital.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of
Physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in II above.

Page 4 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



4.01.

4.02.

4.03.

Iv.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three years beginning on the Monday next
following the day upon which Physician is granted clinical privileges at Hospital and
provisional membership on the Active Medical Staff of Hospital. The Agreement may be
renewed, by written instrument signed by both parties, no later than 120 days before its
expiration date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon ninety (90) days’ prior written
notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the professional
standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Physician equal to
that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

e) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

in the event that this contract is terminated in accordance with 4.02 a) or 4.02 b) the hospital
administrator must present the circumstances surrounding the anticipated termination to the
Medical Executive Committee prior to any final action to the District Board. The Medical
Executive Committee my support, decline to support, or not take a position relative to the
matter. In any event the decision of the District Board will be final.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all

rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination. The Hospital shall retain the Accounts Receivable to
offset the expense of any performance required under 3.01. Funds remaining after that shall be
remitted to the physician within 60 of termination.

V.

Page 5 of 11, 12:1¢ PM10/15/2009



PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

5.01. Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Physician obtain
Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate
clinical privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

5.02. Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

a) At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California,

b) Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Be amember in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital,

e) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

g) Atall times conduct himself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the standards
of the medical profession, the American College of Internists, the Hospital Medical Staff,
and the District. Further, he shall not violate any California law which prohibits (1)
driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or the
combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3) being
intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to himself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against
Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a material breach
of this Agreement.

VI
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

6.01. Professional Relations.

a) Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the profession of medicine.
District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the methods by which
Physician performs professional services pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however,
that Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict
accordance with currently approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional
specialty and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

Page 6 0of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



6.02.

7.01.

7.02.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise against Hospital for
social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability benefits, or any other
employee benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with continuing
medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and
all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

- VIL
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and after
the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit or take
away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of as a result
of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v){(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the
Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the
books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents and
records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided
by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and records of
any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a twelve (12) month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes of an audit,
Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall
make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.
Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any subcontractor
to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records

Page 7 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

7.06.

7.07.

7.08.

7.09.

7.10.

pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of
reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician under this
section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be given effect only
to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the event that the
requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under
this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit corporation affiliated with
District.

Repayment of Inducement. The partics stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Physician under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Physician
to relocate himself to Bishop, California; that he is not able to repay such inducement, and no
such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s rights
or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term
“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California,

2 122 Ll taiu By

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Page 8 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

7.14.

7.15.

7.16.

7.17.

7.18.

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician: M.D.

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Practice. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Practice policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or her/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall

Page 9 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By | By
Peter J. Watercott, President , M.D.
Board of Directors :

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

Page 10 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full time Internal Medicine Practice. ['ull time
shall mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand for office visitations as
may be required. Full time shall also mean vision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation
if needed, as well as all recognized national
holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call coverage such that scheduled time off will not
conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
4. Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, cvaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

6. Manage all medical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

9. Accept emergency call as provided herein.

Page 11 of 11, 12:10 PM10/15/2009



END



	2807_001
	2808_001

